
Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF GERING 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
Regular meeting of the Gering City Council, April 24, 2023 at 6:00pm, at Gering City Hall, 1025 P 
Street, Gering, NE.   
 
All agenda items are for discussion and action will be taken as deemed appropriate. 
 
CALL TO ORDER. 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse Council absence  

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current copy of the 
Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on the 
agenda at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be made to 
this agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are considered 
under this section of the agenda and Council determines that the matter requires emergency 
action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless 
any member of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the April 10, 2023 regular City Council meeting  
2. Approve Claims  
3. Approve March, 2023 Financial Report 
4. File for Record – Allo Letter of Consent  

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
BIDS/PROPOSALS: 

1. Approve purchase of Bobcat UW56 – Environmental Services Department 
2. Approve Fuel Bid Purchase  

 
CURRENT BUSINESS: 

1. Approve Keno Fund Requests 
- PVC Monument Marathon 
- Allred Brothers Fireworks Show 
- Scotts Bluff Robotics 4H Club 
- Old West Balloon Fest 
- Skipper’s Cupboard 

2. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Bill of Sale and Agreement by and between the 
City of Gering and Gering Post 36 of the American Legion pertaining to West Lawn 
Pavilion  

3. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign First Amendment to Generator Interconnection 
Agreement by and between the City of Gering and SE Municipal Solar, LLC 

4. Approve updates to Personnel Policy 1.8 – Employment Categories  
 
CLOSED SESSION: 
(Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary.) 



Page 2 of 2 

OPEN COMMENT: Discussion or action by Council regarding unscheduled business will not take 
place.  This section is for citizen comment only. 
 
ADJOURN 



 

THE OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GERING CITY COUNCIL, 
APRIL 10, 2023  
A regular meeting of the City Council of Gering, Nebraska was held in open session on April 10, 2023, at 
6:00 p.m. at Gering City Hall, 1025 P Street, Gering, NE. Present were Mayor Ewing and 
Councilmembers Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, Cowan. Also present were 
City Administrator Pat Heath, Administrative Secretary Carol Martin, and City Attorney Jim Ellison. Absent 
was City Clerk Kathy Welfl.  Notice of the meeting was given in advance by publication in the Star-Herald, 
the designated method of giving notice. All proceedings hereafter were taken while the meeting was open 
to the attendance of the public except as otherwise indicated.     
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Ewing called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and stated that a quorum of the Council was 
present and City business could be conducted. 

1. Recital of the Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 
2. Roll Call 
3. Excuse Councilmember absence 

 
Motion by Councilmember Shields to excuse the absence of Councilmember Backus from 
the March 27, 2023 regular City Council meeting. Second by Councilmember Bohl.  There 
was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, 
Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, and Cowan. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: 
none.  Motion carried. 

 
OPEN MEETINGS ACT - NEB.REV.STAT. CHAPTER 84, ARTICLE 14 
Mayor Ewing stated: As required by State Law, public bodies shall make available at least one current 
copy of the Open Meetings Act posted in the meeting room.  Agenda items may be moved up or down on 
the agenda at the discretion of the Mayor.  As required by State Law, additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless they are considered under this 
section of the agenda and the Council determines that the matter requires emergency action. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(Items under the Consent Agenda are proposed for adoption by one action for all items unless any 
member of Council requests that an item be considered separately.) 

1. Approve minutes of the March 27, 2023 regular City Council meeting  
2. Approve Claims  
3. Approve the TCD Quarterly Report, January – March, 2023  

 
Claims 3/28/23 – 4/10/23 
ACE HARDWARE $68.76: ACUSHNET COMPANY $2,798.15: ADIDAS AMERICA, INC $2,793.95: AHEAD LLC $2,072.54: ALLO 
COMMUNICATIONS $3,109.46: AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $172.18: AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR. $589.24: B & C 
STEEL $22,800.00: B & H INVESTMENTS,INC $112.50: B & S RASK GRILL $890.00: BENZEL PEST CONTROL $56.71: BEST 
BOOKS, INC. $17.99: BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS $112.27: BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC $4,875.46: CALLAWAY 
GOLF COMPANY $4,759.72: CITY OF GERING $36,279.85: COBRA PUMA GOLF, INC. $709.80: CONNECTING POINT $30.56: 
CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY $209.25: CONTRYMAN ASSOCIATES, P.C. $36,500.00: CORE & MAIN LP 
$7,231.58: CROWNE PLAZA-KEARNEY $699.00: CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER $3,618.23: DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 
CO $10,098.25: DOOLEY OIL $215.70: DOUG PARKER $17.87: DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY $1,693.13: EAKES INC $195.03: 
ECOLAB $31.05: ELLISON, KOVARIK & TURMAN LAW $7,035.00: ENTERPRISE IRRIGATION DISTRICT $1,934.45: FASTENAL 
COMPANY $41.00: FAT BOYS TIRE & AUTO $613.39: FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE $584.00: FLOYD'S TRUCK 
CENTER, INC. $990.92: FRANK PARTS COMPANY $1,727.50: FRASER STRYKER PC LLO $839.00: FYR-TEK, INC. $502.28: 
GERING FT-LARAMIE IRRIGATION $8,674.94: GERING IRRIGATION DISTRICT $1,197.60: GERING PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
$4,200.00: GKEK ENTERPRISES, INC $1,047.75: GRAINGER $1,715.59: GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING $390.50: HARBOR 
FREIGHT TOOLS $87.98: HOMETOWN LEASING $144.52: IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. $321.44: INGRAM LIBRARY 
SERVICES $725.32: INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $42,800.77: INTRALINKS, INC. $3,025.00: JOHN HANCOCK USA 
$14,637.50: JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE $690.93: JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE $8,283.51: JOHNSON FEED INC $6,425.59: 
KIRK BERNHARDT $33.00: KOIS BROTHERS EQUIPMENT CO. $1,186.17: LAKEVIEW BOOKS $495.49: LEAGUE 
ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT $388.19: LEE ENTERPRISES $414.59: MASEK DISTRIBUTING INC $76.80: MATHESON TRI-
GAS INC $465.83: MEAT SHOPPE $34,971.51: MENARDS $306.93: MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC $6,895.40: MUNICIPAL 
SUPPLY, INC. OF NE. $6,150.08: MUTUAL OF OMAHA $4,192.86: NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE $623.55: 
NEBRASKA DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT AND EN $8,534.71: NEBRASKA GOLF ASSOCIATION $23.00: NEBRASKA LIBRARY 
ASSOCIATION $115.00: NEBRASKA MUNICIPAL POWER POOL $3,919.96: NEBRASKA SAFETY AND FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC 



 

$380.00: NEBRASKA STATE FIRE SCHOOL $450.00: NEBRASKA STATE VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER $20.00: NKC TIRE 
$175.23: NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC $83.98: OMAHA MAGAZINE, LTD $1,770.00: ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC $86.04: 
PANHANDLE COOP ASSOCIATION $20.00: PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC. $2,188.00: PANHANDLE 
PARTNERSHIP FOR $100.00: PAUL REED CONSTRUCTION & SUPP $161.69: PING INC $280.25: PIPE WORKS PLUMBING 
LLC $2,100.00: POLKA DOT ENTERTAINMENT $333.00: POWERPLAN OIB $3,871.05: PRECISION AIR $564.43: PRESTIGE 
FLAG $437.52: PT HOSE AND BEARING $1,001.25: REGIONAL CARE INC. $111,467.95: RIVERSTONE BANK $573.00: 
ROBERT GLEIM $149.00: SAFELITE FULFILLMENT, INC. $85.00: SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC. $1,862.81: SARAH WYNN 
$425.00: SCB. COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE $251.76: SCB/GERING UNITED CHAMBER OF $375.00: SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY 
COURT $325.21: SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY TREASURER $11,276.75: SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY $221.25: 
SHAWNA WINCHELL $950.00: SHERWIN WILLIAMS $10,035.10: SIMON CONTRACTORS $7,285.66: SPEAK WRITE $143.41: 
STAPLES CREDIT PLAN $231.20: STEVE MOUNT $206.00: SUGAR VALLEY FEDERAL CREDIT $528.37: SYSCO DENVER, 
INC. $1,503.30: TASTE OF HOME $14.98: TAYLOR MADE GOLF COMPANY $1,328.93: TEAM CHEVROLET $375.00: 
TRANSWEST $2,536.08: TYNDALE $548.20: VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC $619.64: VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES, LLC 
$924.91: WESCO RECEIVABLES CORP. $1,763.00: WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY $10,656.45: WESTERN STATES 
BANK $12,239.02: Total $513,112.20 
 

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to approve the Consent Agenda. Second by 
Councilmember Morrison. There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called the vote. “AYES”: 
Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, and Cowan. “NAYS”: None.  
Abstaining: None.  Absent: none.  Motion carried. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
1. Public hearing to consider recommending the issuance or denial of a Class “C” Liquor License 
for Melt Fondue Restaurant LLC located at 1718 10th Street in Gering, NE 69341 
 
Mayor Ewing opened a public hearing to consider recommending the issuance or denial of a Class “C” 
Liquor License submitted by Garrett Gardner d/b/a Melt Fondue Restaurant LLC located at 1718 10th 
Street in Gering, NE at 6:04 p.m.   
 
Councilmember Wiedeman asked if the applicants could tell everyone about their business. Co-owner 
Keisa Gardner stated that she and her husband, Garrett, are both Gering High School graduates. Garrett 
is retired from the Air Force and they came back to Gering to raise their family.  Keisa explained it’s very 
similar to a “melting pot”.  Typically, it will be a four-course meal starting with a salad, then cheese, and a 
broth you cook your meat in, and ending with chocolate or dessert of some sort. It’s all made in the 
fondue pot on the table, so there is a small flame below it.  Keisa stated the liquor they will be specializing 
in is from the prohibition 1920s era.  Cocktails from Bee’s Knees, Sidecar to Manhattan; also smoked 
drinks.   
 
Councilmember Morrison asked when they would be opening.  Keisa replied that it is under construction 
right now but they hope to open in late May or early June.  The location is next to the Mixing Bowl; they 
will be open in the evenings from 4 p.m. – 10 p.m., Thursday through Sunday to begin.   
 
Mayor Ewing asked if this was a Class C, on-site only, or if it’s a carry out liquor license.  Mr. Gardner 
replied that it is on-site only.  He said he believes they are on-site and off-site, only offsite if they sell the 
bottles. you could take a quarter of a bottle with you at dinnertime.  Councilmember Wiedeman 
questioned if it was an open bottle.  Mr. Gardner stated that there are ways to seal it up in a bag and 
there will not be a problem if they are stopped.  He commented that is what he believes he learned when 
he filled out his application.  Councilmember Morrison asked if they have been through the training and 
he replied that they’ve been through several trainings.   
 
Mayor Ewing asked if anyone in the Council Chambers wished to speak in favor of this application.  
Seeing none, he asked if anyone wished to speak in opposition.  With no further comments, the 
Administrative Record was closed and the Public Hearing closed at 6:07 p.m.   
 

Motion by Councilmember Morrison to enter the Liquor License application for Melt 
Fondue Restaurant LLC and the memo from Captain Rogers into the public record.  
Second by Councilmember Gillen.  There was no discussion.  Mayor Ewing called the vote. 
“AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, and Cowan. “NAYS”: 
None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: None.  Motion Carried.   



 

1a. Approve or deny recommending the issuance or denial of a Class “C” Liquor License 
submitted by Melt Fondue Restaurant LLC located at 1718 10th Street in Gering, NE 69341 
 

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to approve recommending the issuance of a Class “C” 
Liquor License submitted by Melt Fondue Restaurant, LLC located at 1718 10th Street in 
Gering, NE 69341.  Second by Councilmember Wiedeman.  There was no discussion. 
Mayor Ewing called the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison, and Cowan. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: None.  Motion Carried.   

 
CURRENT BUSINESS: 
1. Approve Resolution 4-23-1 Identifying Blight Areas now in City Limits  

 
Administrator Heath said the City has had several blight studies done over the years and some of the 
blight studies that were included were outside the city limits.  With the annexation that was completed last 
year, several of these areas are now within the city limits.  This resolution clarifies the areas that are now 
within the city limits and are designated as blighted and substandard, making them eligible for Tax 
Increment Financing.               

RESOLUTION 4-23-1 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA: 
 

Recitals: 
1. After complying with Neb. Rev. Stat. § 18-2109 and the other applicable provisions of the Nebraska 
Community Development Law (the “Act”), the City Council of the City of Gering, Nebraska declared the 
areas set forth in Attachment 1 of this Resolution (the “Redevelopment Areas”) as substandard and blighted 
and in need of redevelopment according to the Act. 
 

2. The Redevelopment Areas or portions of the Redevelopment Areas have since been annexed to be 
included in the corporate limits of the City of Gering.   
 
Resolved: 
1. The City Council ratifies and confirms that the Redevelopment Areas meet the criteria set forth in Sections 
18-2103(3) and (31) of the Act and the inclusion of all property in the Redevelopment Areas is necessary to 
create a unified redevelopment area sufficient to encourage developers and redevelopment and to carry out 
the purposes of the Act.  
 

2. The City Council ratifies and confirms that the Redevelopment Areas are and shall be declared to be 
substandard and blighted and in need of redevelopment according to the Act. 
 

3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.   
 
PASSED and APPROVED on April ___, 2023 
       _____________________________ 

Kent E. Ewing, Mayor, City of Gering 
ATTEST  
____________________ 
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk, City of Gering 
 
Attachment 1 
Redevelopment Areas 
 
1. Lot 2, Block 1, Portal Seventh Addition 
2. The Unplatted Portions of the SW ¼ of Section 1-21-55 
3. Tract in the NW ¼ of Section 12-21-55 as described in Instrument 2022-5856 
4. The SW1/4 36-22-55 Except Instrument Numbers 2003-11268, 2013-5544 and except lot 1, Scotts 
Bluff   County Detention Center Addition, Reed Farms Subdivision, Block 1, and Road in Reed Farms 
Subdivision 
 
Motion by Councilmember Wiedeman to approve Resolution 4-23-1 Identifying Blight 
Areas now in City Limits. Second by Councilmember Gillen.  There was no discussion. 



 

Mayor Ewing called the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison, and Cowan. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: None.  Motion carried. 
 

2. Approve Resolution 4-23-2 to Adopt the Rural Economic Development Grant (REDG) Revolving 
Loan Fund Plan  

 
Marla Marks with USDA Rural Development address the Council via Zoom.  Ms. Marx stated that Gering 
was awarded this grant from Rural Development on March 9, 2023.  This is Gering’s third time to receive 
this type of grant and it is for $300,000.00; Gering will match it with a 20% match and will loan the funds 
to Platte River Basin Environments, Inc.  They are expanding their footprint and are purchasing property 
with the grant funds to expand to some more areas to enhance habitat.  The resolutions are to accept the 
grant funding and to approve the Revolving Loan Fund Plan. The Loan Plan is updated every time the 
City has a grant.  Marla said the City will also be approving that the Mayor can sign all of the documents 
needed to accept that grant.   

 
Councilmember Wiedeman asked what they will use these funds for.  Ms. Marx replied, to purchase land 
and to expand their footprint south of the Wildcat Hills. Councilmember Wiedeman asked if they will be 
purchasing private property.  Ms. Marx replied, yes.  Councilmember Morrison asked if this could be done 
outside the city limits.  Administrator Heath confirmed that it could be done and it is not limited to just the 
city limits.   

RESOLUTION 4-23-2 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING RURAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GRANT (REDG) REVOLVING LOAN 
FUND PLAN DATED APRIL 10, 2023 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Gering, Nebraska, received its “Rural Eligibility Determination” a prerequisite step for 
participation in the Rural Economic Development Loan and Grant Program in December 2011.  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gering, Nebraska, is an eligible unit of a general local government authorized to 
become an Electric Program borrower and receive a grant under the Rural Electrification (RE) Act of 1936.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED   
With this resolution that the City of Gering, Nebraska, is approving the Rural Economic Development 
(REDG) Revolving Loan Fund Plan dated April 10, 2023.  
 
Adopted this 10th day of April, 2023.  

________________________________ 
Kent E. Ewing, Mayor  

ATTEST:  
__________________________________ 
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk 

 
Motion by Councilmember Morrison to approve Resolution 4-23-2 to Adopt the Rural 
Economic Development Grant (REDG) Revolving Loan Fund Plan. Second by 
Councilmember Wiedeman.  There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called the vote. 
“AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, and Cowan. “NAYS”: 
None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: None.  Motion carried. 
 

3. Approve Resolution 4-23-3 to Accept Grant Funds from Rural Development and authorize the 
Mayor to sign all documents related to the USDA Rural Development Matching Loan pertaining to 
Platte River Basin Environments, Inc.  

RESOLUTION 4-23-3 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF GERING TO ACCEPT GRANT FUNDS AND AUTHORIZE 
THE MAYOR TO SIGN ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT 

MATCHING LOAN PERTAINING TO PLATTE RIVER BASIN ENVIRONMENTS, INC. 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Gering, Nebraska, received its “Rural Eligibility Determination” a prerequisite step for 
participation in the Rural Economic Development Loan and Grant Program in December 2011.  
 



 

WHEREAS, the City of Gering, Nebraska, is an eligible unit of a general local government authorized to 
become an Electric Program borrower and receive a grant under the Rural Electrification (RE) Act of 1936.  
 

WHEREAS, the City of Gering, Nebraska, made an application in 2022 for the maximum grant amount of 
$300,000.00 through the REDL&G Program for Platte River Basin Environments, Inc.  
 

WHEREAS, the USDA has approved the application, and the City of Gering, Nebraska, will now accept the 
grant funds.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY  
The City Council of the City of Gering, Nebraska, authorizes and directs the City of Gering’s Mayor to sign 
all documents pertaining to the USDA Rural Development Matching Loan for Platte River Basin 
Environments, Inc.  
 
Adopted this 10th day of April, 2023.  

________________________________ 
Kent E. Ewing, Mayor  

ATTEST:  
_____________________________________ 
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk 

 
Motion by Councilmember Gillen to approve Resolution 4-23 to Accept Grant Funds from 
Rural Development and authorize the Mayor to sign all documents related to the USDA 
Rural Development Matching Loan pertaining to Platte River Basin Environments, Inc.  
Second by Councilmember Shields.  There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called the 
vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, and Cowan. 
“NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: None.  Motion carried. 

 
4. Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign a Rural Economic Development Loan Agreement 
between the City of Gering and Platte River Basin Environments, Inc. 

 
Motion by Councilmember Gillen to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign a Rural 
Economic Development Loan Agreement between the City of Gering and Platte River 
Basin Environments, Inc.  Second by Councilmember Bohl.  There was no discussion. 
Mayor Ewing called the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison, and Cowan. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: None.  Motion carried. 
 

5. Fire Department Annual Report 
 
Chief Flowers presented the Fire Department Annual Report.  He thanked the Mayor and Council for the 
opportunity to report on Fire Department activities from this past year. With any organization, our people 
have the most value.  Even though he is a little biased, he believes in our volunteer Fire Department.  He 
shared some pictures of the past year on behalf of everyone in the Fire Department.   
 
In 2022, there were 963 calls for service, which is an 18% increase over the previous year.  This was also 
the largest increase in transfer calls that they have seen in 12 months, and the most calls they have had in 
the Fire Department.  The report shows an outline of various data on incidents and statistics.  Drought 
conditions could have been a contributing factor in the increase in fire calls.  EMS still counts for 65% of the 
call volume.  There was an average number of 13 personnel responding to calls for fire and an estimated 
12,000 man-hours spent on all calls.  There were 21,330 estimated total man-hours spent on all Fire 
Department activities.   
 
In March and April of 2022, there were over 100 calls per month.  There were two large wildfire calls in our 
district and our department spent 13 days total assisting.  Just under 20,000 acres were burned.  One fire 
call was very challenging, the objectives could not have been met without the support or assistance from 
other Fire Departments in the State of Nebraska.   
 
Chief Flowers said because of the assistance they receive, they believe in helping our neighbors including 
all of Nebraska.  Because of their training and certifications, the Fire Department was able to send several 
people out to four large fires throughout the state.   
 



 

Within the city limits, they had $300,000.00 involved in property values affected by fires and an estimated 
$77,000.00 estimated property loss.   
 
There were an estimated 3,184 man-hours of training and 1,287 man-hours of fire prevention and education.  
Four members obtained their EMT licenses.  Several members attended the State Fire School or training in 
our area.  They hosted the Jr. Fire Patrol Program and had 22 5th grade students.   
 
There was also a Cadet Program that introduces high school seniors to the fire service.  They also partnered 
with the Gering Police Department and Gering High School to implement a Public Safety Academy for high 
school students. Through the Public Safety Tax, they were able to obtain new equipment that was needed.   
 
Motion by Councilmember Cowan to accept the Fire Department Annual Report into the 
Public Record.  Second by Councilmember Morrison.   

 
Discussion:  Councilmember Gillen thanked the Fire Department and all the volunteers.  He thanked all 
the men and women who volunteer so much time to keep our community safe.  They go out countless 
hours; he sees them going through various neighborhoods.  It is always nice knowing they are out there 
taking care of our community.  Councilmember Bohl said the last couple of years have been tough in 
town, not to mention the wildfires that were taking place out south.  Some were pretty close to home for a 
number of people.  Chief Flowers’ staff are volunteers which is exactly what they do as far as volunteering 
their time; they put a lot on the line.  He thanked everyone in the department and the volunteers that 
really risk a lot to keep us safe and especially more so the last couple of years with all of the fires that 
have taken place.   

 
Mayor Ewing called the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, 
Morrison, and Cowan. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: None.  Motion carried. 
 

6. City Clerk’s Annual Report 
 

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to table the City Clerk’s Annual Report.  Second by 
Councilmember Morrison.  There was no discussion. Mayor Ewing called the vote. 
“AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, and Cowan. “NAYS”: 
None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: None.  Motion carried. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS: None. 
 
OPEN COMMENT: Discussion or action by Council regarding unscheduled business will not take place.  
This section is for citizen comment only.  None. 
 
ADJOURN:  
 

Motion by Councilmember Gillen to adjourn.  Second by Councilmember Bohl.  There was 
no discussion. Mayor Ewing called the vote. “AYES”: Shields, Gillen, Backus, Bohl, 
Wiedeman, O’Neal, Morrison, and Cowan. “NAYS”: None.  Abstaining: None.  Absent: 
None.  Motion carried. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 6:24 p.m.  
 
 
             
       Kent E. Ewing, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Kathleen J. Welfl, City Clerk 



4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 1 of 33

CLAIMS REPORT
City of Gering, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023
Payment Dates 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998460 - 24/7 FITNESS

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

256.0024/7 FITNESS PAYABLEMONTHLY MEMBERSHIP DUES -…

Department 02 - Liability Total: 256.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 256.00

Vendor 998460 - 24/7 FITNESS Total: 256.00

Vendor: 998645 - A & A PORTA POTTIES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

150.00DOG PARK EXPENSERENTAL FOR DOG PARK

Department 42 - Parks Total: 150.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 150.00

Vendor 998645 - A & A PORTA POTTIES Total: 150.00

Vendor: 999442 - ACE HARDWARE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

6.29DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTape for final inspections

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 6.29

Department: 34 - Cemetery

6.29OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESDECAL EXIT GLOW

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 6.29

Department: 42 - Parks

15.99BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPLUMBING PARTS

1.78BUILDING/GROUND MAINTBATHROOM REPAIRS

12.98EVERGREEN GREENHOUSE EXP…GREEN HOUSE REPAIR

3.98EVERGREEN GREENHOUSE EXP…GREENHOUSE OUTSIDE BE NEW…

20.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESHOOKS FOR CLIPBOARDS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 55.70

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 68.28

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

47.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESScrewdrivers, LED Work Light, Si…

19.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTorx Set

8.59DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBraided Cord

23.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGarden Sprayer

Department 06 - Expense Total: 100.54

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 100.54

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

19.04BUILDING/GROUND MAINTdoor stop

62.37BUILDING/GROUND MAINTrope

48.55DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStape

35.08DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStapes

Department 06 - Expense Total: 165.04

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 165.04

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

27.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWelding helmet

24.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESService truck tools



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 2 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

12.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSupplies

3.18VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTValve trailer

4.59DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCentral Plant

9.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESService truck tools

Department 06 - Expense Total: 83.70

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 83.70

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

15.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSupplies

31.98DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESShovels

Department 06 - Expense Total: 47.96

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 47.96

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

43.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESDrill Bits

41.93CONTAINERSSpray Paint for Dumpsters

17.95DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPaint Thinner, Spray Bottle and …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 103.85

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 103.85

Vendor 999442 - ACE HARDWARE Total: 569.37

Vendor: 101830 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

180.21VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTRepair pager

Department 31 - Fire Total: 180.21

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 180.21

Vendor 101830 - ACTION COMMUNICATIONS, INC. Total: 180.21

Vendor: 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

74.72PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

1,575.04PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,649.76

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,649.76

Vendor 998228 - ACUSHNET COMPANY Total: 1,649.76

Vendor: 998780 - ADIDAS AMERICA, INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

351.13PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

Department 06 - Expense Total: 351.13

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 351.13

Vendor 998780 - ADIDAS AMERICA, INC Total: 351.13

Vendor: 10150 - ALL PURPOSE RENTAL & SALES

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

6,100.00CAPITAL OUTLAYSOD CUTTER - PARKS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 6,100.00

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 6,100.00

Vendor 10150 - ALL PURPOSE RENTAL & SALES Total: 6,100.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 3 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

282.86DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESREMINDER OF BALANCE OF RE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 282.86

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 282.86

Vendor 118900 - AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Total: 282.86

Vendor: 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR.

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

589.24VISION INS PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 589.24

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 589.24

Vendor 997877 - AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE COPR. Total: 589.24

Vendor: 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

650.19PHONE & INTERNETPATROL CELL PHONES

Department 32 - Police Total: 650.19

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 650.19

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

106.39PHONE & INTERNETON CALL PHONES AND TABLETS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 106.39

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 106.39

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

106.39PHONE & INTERNETON CALL PHONES AND TABLETS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 106.39

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 106.39

Vendor 999613 - AT&T MOBILITY Total: 862.97

Vendor: 135200 - B & C STEEL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

156.15BUILDING/GROUND MAINTFLAT BAR/SHEAR

Department 42 - Parks Total: 156.15

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 156.15

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

10.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESMetal Bending Charge

Department 06 - Expense Total: 10.00

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 10.00

Vendor 135200 - B & C STEEL Total: 166.15

Vendor: 10023 - BAD BIRDIE GOLF

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

1,646.00PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,646.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,646.00

Vendor 10023 - BAD BIRDIE GOLF Total: 1,646.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 4 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

165.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPest Control Buildings

Department 06 - Expense Total: 165.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 165.00

Vendor 163150 - BENZEL PEST CONTROL Total: 165.00

Vendor: 997725 - BIG MACK HEATING & COOLING

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

10,835.50CAPITAL OUTLAYRooftop HVAC unit west side

Department 06 - Expense Total: 10,835.50

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 10,835.50

Vendor 997725 - BIG MACK HEATING & COOLING Total: 10,835.50

Vendor: 998680 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

318.85UTILITIESGAS SERVICE-FIRE 1035 M

154.61UTILITIESGAS SERVICE-PLAZA/FIRE

Department 31 - Fire Total: 473.46

Department: 42 - Parks

327.54UTILITIESGAS SERVICE-PARKS OVERLAND…

39.83UTILITIESGAS SERVICE-PLAZA/FIRE

38.60UTILITIESGAS SERVICE-PARKS 13TH STRE…

Department 42 - Parks Total: 405.97

Department: 44 - Library

138.19UTILITIESGAS SERVICE-LIBRARY

Department 44 - Library Total: 138.19

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,017.62

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

498.77UTILITIESGAS SERVICE-STREETS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 498.77

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 498.77

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

403.49UTILITIESGAS SERVICE-ELEC BUILDING

129.78UTILITIESGAS SERVICE - ELECTRIC

Department 06 - Expense Total: 533.27

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 533.27

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

605.27UTILITIESGAS SERVICE-LANDFILL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 605.27

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 605.27

Vendor 998680 - BLACK HILLS ENERGY Total: 2,654.93

Vendor: 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

86.00OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESPAPER TOWELS

49.99OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESKITCHEN PAPER TOWELS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 135.99



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 5 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Department: 42 - Parks

380.84OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESBATH TOWEL  ROLL/LINER

Department 42 - Parks Total: 380.84

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 516.83

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

248.20DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBATH TISSUE/TOWEL ROLL  GL…

-9.12OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESTOWEL ROLL

18.81OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESGLASS CLEANES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 257.89

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 257.89

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

191.52DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTOILET PAPER & PAPER TOWELS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 191.52

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 191.52

Vendor 999209 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 966.24

Vendor: 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

127.72EVERGREEN GREENHOUSE EXP…VOLT WRAP

Department 42 - Parks Total: 127.72

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 127.72

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

328.20INVENTORYconnector clamp

Department 01 - Asset Total: 328.20

Department: 06 - Expense

18,167.50CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSballpark sub

68.35SAFETYhard hat

Department 06 - Expense Total: 18,235.85

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 18,564.05

Vendor 998841 - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES, INC Total: 18,691.77

Vendor: 490195 - BRETHOURS HONEYWAGON EXPRESS

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

200.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESCLEAN GREASE TRAP

Department 06 - Expense Total: 200.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 200.00

Vendor 490195 - BRETHOURS HONEYWAGON EXPRESS Total: 200.00

Vendor: 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

467.28PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

233.64PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

442.47PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

107.34PRO SHOP MERCHANDISEPro Shop Merchandise

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,250.73

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 1,250.73

Vendor 230150 - CALLAWAY GOLF COMPANY Total: 1,250.73

Vendor: 998709 - CENTRAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Fund: 111 - LB840

Department: 06 - Expense

1,000.00FARM EXPENSE2023 IRRRIGATION TAXES



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 6 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

1,760.00FARM EXPENSE2023 IRRIGATION TAXES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,760.00

Fund 111 - LB840 Total: 2,760.00

Vendor 998709 - CENTRAL IRRIGATION DISTRICT Total: 2,760.00

Vendor: 252625 - CITY OF GERING

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 02 - Liability

593.08OCCUPATION TAX PAYABLEOCCUPATION TAX - MARCH

Department 02 - Liability Total: 593.08

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 593.08

Vendor 252625 - CITY OF GERING Total: 593.08

Vendor: 740608 - CLARK PRINTING LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

468.25OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES#10 REGULAR ENVELOPES

Department 10 - Administration Total: 468.25

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 468.25

Vendor 740608 - CLARK PRINTING LLC Total: 468.25

Vendor: 228450 - CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

175.00LIABILITY INSURANCECLERK BOND - WELFL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 175.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 175.00

Vendor 228450 - CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL Total: 175.00

Vendor: 997916 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

77.75TRAINING & CONFERENCESB. MARTINEZ MEALS K-9 TRAIN…

76.75TRAINING & CONFERENCESB.MARTINEZ MEALS K9 TRAINI…

Department 32 - Police Total: 154.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 154.50

Vendor 997916 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPAN Total: 154.50

Vendor: 998961 - COZAD SIGNS, LLC

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

95.00CONTAINERSStencils for Dumpsters

Department 06 - Expense Total: 95.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 95.00

Vendor 998961 - COZAD SIGNS, LLC Total: 95.00

Vendor: 289500 - CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO.

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

250.06CAPITAL OUTLAYElectric pole access point

Department 06 - Expense Total: 250.06

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 250.06

Vendor 289500 - CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. Total: 250.06



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 7 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998707 - CROELL, INC

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

410.00REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE L…J and 13th

Department 06 - Expense Total: 410.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 410.00

Vendor 998707 - CROELL, INC Total: 410.00

Vendor: 999755 - CROSSROADS COOPERATIVE

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

1,299.12TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THRU PAYMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,299.12

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 1,299.12

Vendor 999755 - CROSSROADS COOPERATIVE Total: 1,299.12

Vendor: 996530 - DOCU-SHRED LLC

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT

Department: 06 - Expense

44.77TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THRU PAYMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 44.77

Fund 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT Total: 44.77

Vendor 996530 - DOCU-SHRED LLC Total: 44.77

Vendor: 997120 - DOOLEY OIL

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

135.91VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT15w40

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 135.91

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 135.91

Vendor 997120 - DOOLEY OIL Total: 135.91

Vendor: 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 01 - Asset

224.95INVENTORYjunction

452.42INVENTORYPVC conduit

Department 01 - Asset Total: 677.37

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 677.37

Vendor 337880 - DUTTON-LAINSON COMPANY Total: 677.37

Vendor: 999002 - EAKES INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

4.19OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCALCULATOR RIBBON

Department 10 - Administration Total: 4.19

Department: 32 - Police

30.45OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIEST.ENLOW NOTARY STAMP

Department 32 - Police Total: 30.45

Department: 44 - Library

135.10OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESBathroom tissue and paper tow…

Department 44 - Library Total: 135.10

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 169.74

Vendor 999002 - EAKES INC Total: 169.74



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 8 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 343295 - ECOLAB

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

68.77BUILDING/GROUND MAINTPEST CONTROL - CITY HALL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 68.77

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 68.77

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

89.79BUILDING/GROUND MAINTpest control

Department 06 - Expense Total: 89.79

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 89.79

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

79.94DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESpest control

Department 06 - Expense Total: 79.94

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 79.94

Vendor 343295 - ECOLAB Total: 238.50

Vendor: 999057 - ELITE TOTAL FITNESS

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

175.00ELITE HEALTH PAYABLEMONTHLY MEMBERSHIP DUES -…

Department 02 - Liability Total: 175.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 175.00

Vendor 999057 - ELITE TOTAL FITNESS Total: 175.00

Vendor: 348500 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT CO.

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,195.62VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTSewer Jet

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,195.62

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,195.62

Vendor 348500 - ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT CO. Total: 1,195.62

Vendor: 999639 - ELLIOTT FRIESEN

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

188.00TRAINING & CONFERENCEStravel advance

Department 06 - Expense Total: 188.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 188.00

Vendor 999639 - ELLIOTT FRIESEN Total: 188.00

Vendor: 347250 - ESC ENGINEERING

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

5,134.50CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSBallpark substation

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,134.50

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 5,134.50

Vendor 347250 - ESC ENGINEERING Total: 5,134.50

Vendor: 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

103.52DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESgloves,glasses,batteries

220.09DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESgloves,eyewear,batteries

Department 06 - Expense Total: 323.61

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 323.61



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 9 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

41.88DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBolts booster station

Department 06 - Expense Total: 41.88

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 41.88

Vendor 363755 - FASTENAL COMPANY Total: 365.49

Vendor: 363850 - FAT BOYS TIRE & AUTO

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

639.55VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCEJ.BRUNZ TIRES

Department 32 - Police Total: 639.55

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 639.55

Vendor 363850 - FAT BOYS TIRE & AUTO Total: 639.55

Vendor: 364200 - FEDEX

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

138.59VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTShipping fees repair EMS bag

Department 31 - Fire Total: 138.59

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 138.59

Vendor 364200 - FEDEX Total: 138.59

Vendor: 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

584.00POLICE UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 584.00

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 584.00

Vendor 998633 - FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA - POLICE Total: 584.00

Vendor: 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

455.58REPAIRS - WELLSCentral Plant generator

Department 06 - Expense Total: 455.58

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 455.58

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

268.65COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTWater Pumpo For G13

492.85COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTParts for air tank on G9

229.49COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTParts for air tank on G9

19.59COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTSurge tank cap for G9

94.59COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINTParts for G1

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,105.17

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,105.17

Vendor 374900 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER, INC. Total: 1,560.75

Vendor: 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

4.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTNAPA GOLD OIL FILTER

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 4.00

Department: 42 - Parks

10.08DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCUT OFF WHEEL

-14.02VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTREFUND FILTERS

Department 42 - Parks Total: -3.94

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 0.06



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 10 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

120.63VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTAntifreeze, Power Steering Fluid…

171.16VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTPaint Markers, Oil Filter Wrench…

128.84VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFuel Filter, Gasket Maker

199.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBooster Pack

Department 06 - Expense Total: 619.63

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 619.63

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

16.49REPAIRS - WELLSCentral Plant Generator

7.95REPAIRS - WELLSCentral Plant Generator

61.76REPAIRS - WELLSGenerator

Department 06 - Expense Total: 86.20

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 86.20

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

15.63VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT203-110

15.12DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES203-110

Department 06 - Expense Total: 30.75

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 30.75

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

79.36LANDFILL EQUIP MAINTOil Filter, Air Filter and Oil for 2…

16.00LANDFILL EQUIP MAINTOil Filter and Air Filter

74.88DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBolts for Dumpsters

Department 06 - Expense Total: 170.24

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 170.24

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

15.69GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRTORO 4000D LIGHT SWITCH

Department 06 - Expense Total: 15.69

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 15.69

Vendor 998694 - FRANK PARTS COMPANY Total: 922.57

Vendor: 10011 - FRONTIER BASEMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

1,300.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTWork on overhead doors baler …

520.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTWork on overhead door baler b…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,820.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,820.00

Vendor 10011 - FRONTIER BASEMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC Total: 1,820.00

Vendor: 996715 - GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

305.37UNIFORMS/PPEJ.BRUNZ UNIFORMS

898.73UNIFORMS/PPEC.YBARRA VEST

Department 32 - Police Total: 1,204.10

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,204.10

Vendor 996715 - GALLS, AN ARAMARK COMPANY Total: 1,204.10



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 11 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 422500 - GRAINGER

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

503.47DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES8' Trash Grabbers

Department 06 - Expense Total: 503.47

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 503.47

Vendor 422500 - GRAINGER Total: 503.47

Vendor: 997059 - GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

100.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESCOPIER LEASE

Department 32 - Police Total: 100.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 100.00

Vendor 997059 - GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICE Total: 100.00

Vendor: 998413 - GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

678.50BUILDING/GROUND MAINTJANITORIAL SERVICE-CITY HALL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 678.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 678.50

Vendor 998413 - GROUND UP CONSTRUCTION & CLEAN Total: 678.50

Vendor: 450050 - HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

199.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESBATTERY JUMP BOX

Department 42 - Parks Total: 199.99

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 199.99

Vendor 450050 - HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Total: 199.99

Vendor: 10047 - HD ARMS, LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

559.55FIREARM SUPPLIESFIREARM

Department 32 - Police Total: 559.55

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 559.55

Vendor 10047 - HD ARMS, LLC Total: 559.55

Vendor: 489620 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

83.29REPAIRS - WELLSMidtown wells

111.58DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESStorage central stores

489.96DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESService truck tools

Department 06 - Expense Total: 684.83

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 684.83

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

191.53DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTools

Department 06 - Expense Total: 191.53

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 191.53

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

451.81DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESPRUNING SAW/CHAIN SAW/ BA…

25.96CLUBHOUSE BUILDING REPAIRLIGHT BULBS FOR CLUBHOUSE



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 12 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

-29.56DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESTAX REFUND

Department 06 - Expense Total: 448.21

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 448.21

Vendor 489620 - HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Total: 1,324.57

Vendor: 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

65.54BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMATS-CITY HALL

Department 10 - Administration Total: 65.54

Department: 44 - Library

36.09OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCleaning cloths, floor mats

Department 44 - Library Total: 36.09

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 101.63

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

19.42OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESMATS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 19.42

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 19.42

Vendor 510400 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 121.05

Vendor: 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

6.76OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESHIGHLIGHTERS

Department 10 - Administration Total: 6.76

Department: 44 - Library

-34.00DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEScredit for returned batteries

Department 44 - Library Total: -34.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: -27.24

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

231.95OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESCenter pull TowelsTrash Can Lin…

4.99OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESRubber Finger Tips

Department 06 - Expense Total: 236.94

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 236.94

Vendor 998734 - INDOFF INCORPORATED Total: 209.70

Vendor: 512270 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

47.29BOOKS2 books-adult services

16.49BOOKS1 book-adult services

548.96BOOKS34 books-adult services

16.28BOOKS1 book-adult services

85.94BOOKS5 books-adult services

Department 44 - Library Total: 714.96

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 714.96

Vendor 512270 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES Total: 714.96

Vendor: 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

24,006.32FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

15,118.17FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE941 Deposit



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 13 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

5,705.34FICA PAYABLE941 Deposit

Department 02 - Liability Total: 44,829.83

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 44,829.83

Vendor 512618 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 44,829.83

Vendor: 512910 - INTERSTATE BATTERY

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

507.90REPAIRS - WELLSCentral plant Generator

Department 06 - Expense Total: 507.90

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 507.90

Vendor 512910 - INTERSTATE BATTERY Total: 507.90

Vendor: 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

500.00IT SUPPORTMonthly contracted IT service h…

Department 44 - Library Total: 500.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 500.00

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

4,616.80CAPITAL OUTLAY5 new public computers (proces…

375.00CAPITAL OUTLAYinstall workstations - basement …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 4,991.80

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 4,991.80

Vendor 996536 - INTRALINKS, INC. Total: 5,491.80

Vendor: 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

690.93PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 690.93

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 690.93

Vendor 999393 - JOHN HANCOCK USA FIRE Total: 690.93

Vendor: 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

8,842.10PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 8,842.10

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 8,842.10

Vendor 999136 - JOHN HANCOCK USA POLICE Total: 8,842.10

Vendor: 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

228.36PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

14,626.44PENSION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 14,854.80

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 14,854.80

Vendor 996767 - JOHN HANCOCK USA Total: 14,854.80

Vendor: 525500 - JOHNSON CASHWAY CO.

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

90.28STREET MAINTENANCE & REPAIR2x10 Form Boards, Wood Stakes

Department 06 - Expense Total: 90.28

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 90.28

Vendor 525500 - JOHNSON CASHWAY CO. Total: 90.28



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 14 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10149 - JORGE SAENZ, JR

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

456.99INVESTGATIVE EXPENSESDOOR REPAIR

Department 32 - Police Total: 456.99

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 456.99

Vendor 10149 - JORGE SAENZ, JR Total: 456.99

Vendor: 997182 - JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

1,183.84BOOKSBook Subscription Service Ren…

Department 44 - Library Total: 1,183.84

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,183.84

Vendor 997182 - JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD Total: 1,183.84

Vendor: 843735 - JUSTIN BERNHARDT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

200.00TOWING & STORAGEPD TOW 04-12-23

Department 32 - Police Total: 200.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 200.00

Vendor 843735 - JUSTIN BERNHARDT Total: 200.00

Vendor: 999080 - KALEB SHAW

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

188.00TRAINING & CONFERENCEStravel advance

Department 06 - Expense Total: 188.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 188.00

Vendor 999080 - KALEB SHAW Total: 188.00

Vendor: 356650 - KENT EWING

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT

Department: 06 - Expense

361.21TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THRU PAYMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 361.21

Fund 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT Total: 361.21

Vendor 356650 - KENT EWING Total: 361.21

Vendor: 999103 - KLASS STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING,L

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

240.00TRADING POST MAINTStructural Inspection of Trading…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 240.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 240.00

Vendor 999103 - KLASS STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING,L Total: 240.00

Vendor: 10147 - LAMONT FEATHER

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

400.00PLOT BUYBACKQUITCLAIM DEED

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 400.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 400.00

Vendor 10147 - LAMONT FEATHER Total: 400.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 15 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10146 - LARRY ZLOMKE

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

184.99UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGBoot Reimbursement

Department 06 - Expense Total: 184.99

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 184.99

Vendor 10146 - LARRY ZLOMKE Total: 184.99

Vendor: 580310 - LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

5,496.75LEGAL SERVICES15% of legal fees - Annexation l…

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 5,496.75

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 5,496.75

Vendor 580310 - LEAGUE ASSOC./RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 5,496.75

Vendor: 998674 - MALY MARKETING

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

300.00GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTGVB Website Hosting January-J…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 300.00

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 300.00

Vendor 998674 - MALY MARKETING Total: 300.00

Vendor: 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

50.97DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESService truck supplies

Department 06 - Expense Total: 50.97

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 50.97

Vendor 997040 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 50.97

Vendor: 602010 - MB KEM ENTERPRISE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 41 - Pool

1,579.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTGERING POOL DOOR

Department 41 - Pool Total: 1,579.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,579.00

Vendor 602010 - MB KEM ENTERPRISE Total: 1,579.00

Vendor: 641700 - MEAT SHOPPE

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

29.45RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TAB…

145.44CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TAB…

303.55OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESREIMUSEMENT FOR PODIUM PA…

307.29OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESREIMBURSE FOR PODIUM

79.04CATERING COSTSFOOD

286.76CATERING COSTSFOOD

20.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESREIMBURSEMENT TO MEAT SH…

1,699.70CATERING COSTSFOOD

50.00RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & ROOM SET-UP

57.20CATERING COSTSFOOD & ROOM SET-UP

1,279.30CATERING COSTSFOOD

3.10RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TAB…

1,377.34CATERING COSTSFOOD & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TAB…

4.45RENTAL - EQUIPMENTFOOD  & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TA…

614.70CATERING COSTSFOOD  & RENTAL EXPENSE ( TA…

614.05RENTAL - EQUIPMENTRENTAL EXPENSE - SET-UP AND …



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 16 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

4,406.98MANAGEMENT CONTRACTCONTRACT OF SERVICES #4

Department 06 - Expense Total: 11,279.34

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 11,279.34

Vendor 641700 - MEAT SHOPPE Total: 11,279.34

Vendor: 10111 - MEL'S MOBILE LOCK & KEY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

205.00OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESNew lock for women's restroom

Department 44 - Library Total: 205.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 205.00

Vendor 10111 - MEL'S MOBILE LOCK & KEY Total: 205.00

Vendor: 996404 - MENARDS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

-10.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTBATTERY RECYCLING DEPOSIT

59.97VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTPROOF COIL

Department 42 - Parks Total: 49.97

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 49.97

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 06 - Expense

41.53CAPITAL OUTLAYMaterials for electric work

Department 06 - Expense Total: 41.53

Fund 107 - SINKING Total: 41.53

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

57.84DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESpost, elect. outlet

74.94CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSmeter socket

Department 06 - Expense Total: 132.78

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 132.78

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

7.78DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWelding helmet batteries

43.34DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESCentral Plant

Department 06 - Expense Total: 51.12

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 51.12

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

136.07DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESWindow Squeegees, Tools and F…

92.51DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESJumper Cables, Battery post cle…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 228.58

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 228.58

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

121.74BUILDING/GROUND MAINTFLOOD LIGHT/ PVC ELBOW

138.25GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIRBATTERY FOR SANDPRO

Department 06 - Expense Total: 259.99

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 259.99

Vendor 996404 - MENARDS Total: 763.97

Vendor: 998025 - MIDWEST CONNECT

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

78.21OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESLATE NOTICES MAILING



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 17 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

751.48OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESUTILITY BILLS MAILING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 829.69

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 829.69

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

78.21OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESLATE NOTICES MAILING

751.48OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESUTILITY BILLS MAILING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 829.69

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 829.69

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

78.21OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESLATE NOTICES MAILING

751.48OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESUTILITY BILLS MAILING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 829.69

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 829.69

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

78.20OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESLATE NOTICES MAILING

751.49OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESUTILITY BILLS MAILING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 829.69

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 829.69

Vendor 998025 - MIDWEST CONNECT Total: 3,318.76

Vendor: 999271 - MOTOR CONTROLS INC

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

650.00PHONE & INTERNETMODEM SERVICE CONTRACT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 650.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 650.00

Vendor 999271 - MOTOR CONTROLS INC Total: 650.00

Vendor: 674300 - MUNICIPAL ENERGY AGENCY OF NE

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

102,522.07PURCHASED POWER - WAPApower bill

239,310.34PURCHASED POWER - MEANpower bill

Department 06 - Expense Total: 341,832.41

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 341,832.41

Vendor 674300 - MUNICIPAL ENERGY AGENCY OF NE Total: 341,832.41

Vendor: 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

6,228.14REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE L…Water service Supplies

606.41METERSSpool Booster

3,773.94REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE L…Service line Supplies

Department 06 - Expense Total: 10,608.49

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 10,608.49

Vendor 674400 - MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, INC. OF NE. Total: 10,608.49

Vendor: 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

462.93CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

148.95CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 18 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

104.77CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLECHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT

Department 02 - Liability Total: 716.65

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 716.65

Vendor 679090 - NEBRASKA CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTE Total: 716.65

Vendor: 996761 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REV (PR)

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

14,335.36STATE W/H PAYABLESTATE WITHHOLDING - APRIL

Department 02 - Liability Total: 14,335.36

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 14,335.36

Vendor 996761 - NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF REV (PR) Total: 14,335.36

Vendor: 679600 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 02 - Liability

744.00LODGING TAX PAYABLELODGING TAX - MARCH

Department 02 - Liability Total: 744.00

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 744.00

Vendor 679600 - NEBRASKA DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 744.00

Vendor: 679605 - NEBRASKA DEPT. OF REVENUE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 02 - Liability

24.28SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX

Department 02 - Liability Total: 24.28

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 24.28

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 02 - Liability

1,153.89SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX

Department 02 - Liability Total: 1,153.89

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 1,153.89

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 02 - Liability

44,504.99SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX

Department 02 - Liability Total: 44,504.99

Department: 06 - Expense

232.52DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSALES TAX

Department 06 - Expense Total: 232.52

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 44,737.51

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 02 - Liability

862.60SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX

Department 02 - Liability Total: 862.60

Department: 06 - Expense

1,676.30DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESSALES TAX

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,676.30

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 2,538.90

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 02 - Liability

8,083.86SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX

Department 02 - Liability Total: 8,083.86

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 8,083.86



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 19 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 02 - Liability

5,932.97SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX

Department 02 - Liability Total: 5,932.97

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 5,932.97

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 02 - Liability

3,516.45SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX

Department 02 - Liability Total: 3,516.45

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 3,516.45

Vendor 679605 - NEBRASKA DEPT. OF REVENUE Total: 65,987.86

Vendor: 546400 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOC.

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

583.18ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONRADIO ADVERTISING

Department 06 - Expense Total: 583.18

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 583.18

Vendor 546400 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOC. Total: 583.18

Vendor: 681258 - NEBRASKA SAFETY AND FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

393.75OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESSERVICE CALL

Department 06 - Expense Total: 393.75

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 393.75

Vendor 681258 - NEBRASKA SAFETY AND FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC Total: 393.75

Vendor: 681800 - NEBRASKA WATER ENVIRONMENT

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

65.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESSWANA Tour Adder

Department 06 - Expense Total: 65.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 65.00

Vendor 681800 - NEBRASKA WATER ENVIRONMENT Total: 65.00

Vendor: 681950 - NKC TIRE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

20.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTKUBOTA TIRE REPAIR

Department 42 - Parks Total: 20.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 20.00

Vendor 681950 - NKC TIRE Total: 20.00

Vendor: 680700 - NMC INCORPORATED

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

10.90VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTCap Protectors

Department 06 - Expense Total: 10.90

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 10.90

Vendor 680700 - NMC INCORPORATED Total: 10.90

Vendor: 689915 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

39.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINTOETIKER CLAMP

Department 42 - Parks Total: 39.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 39.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 20 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

81.08CLUBHOUSE BUILDING REPAIRBRASS PEX BALL

180.04SPRINKLER REPAIRSBRASS GATE VALVE/ COUPLING/…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 261.12

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 261.12

Vendor 689915 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC Total: 300.12

Vendor: 996897 - OCLC, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

171.34ONLINE RESOURCESCataloging and Metadata Subscr…

Department 44 - Library Total: 171.34

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 171.34

Vendor 996897 - OCLC, INC. Total: 171.34

Vendor: 703450 - PANHANDLE COOP ASSOCIATION

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 01 - Asset

5,561.84INVENTORY - UNLEADED GASgasoline

Department 01 - Asset Total: 5,561.84

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 5,561.84

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

50.00FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESFlat Repair G11

35.00FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESFlat Repair G11

Department 06 - Expense Total: 85.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 85.00

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

888.00FUELE-10 N/L SPRING FIXED CONTR…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 888.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 888.00

Vendor 703450 - PANHANDLE COOP ASSOCIATION Total: 6,534.84

Vendor: 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

75.00LAB SERVICELab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 75.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 75.00

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

642.00LAB SERVICElab

Department 06 - Expense Total: 642.00

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 642.00

Vendor 352150 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE, INC. Total: 717.00

Vendor: 703800 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

3,168.50ANIMAL CONTROLMONTHLY CONTRIBUTION

Department 32 - Police Total: 3,168.50

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 3,168.50

Vendor 703800 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY Total: 3,168.50



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 21 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 997606 - PIPE WORKS PLUMBING LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 44 - Library

2,419.10BUILDING/GROUND MAINTLabor for broken water pipes re…

Department 44 - Library Total: 2,419.10

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 2,419.10

Vendor 997606 - PIPE WORKS PLUMBING LLC Total: 2,419.10

Vendor: 730500 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

530.55TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THRU PAYMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 530.55

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 530.55

Vendor 730500 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 530.55

Vendor: 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

310.87LANDFILL EQUIP MAINTHeadlight for JD 344J Loader

Department 06 - Expense Total: 310.87

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 310.87

Vendor 738470 - POWERPLAN OIB Total: 310.87

Vendor: 999785 - PRECISION AIR

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

100.00RESTAURANT EXPENSEWALK IN COOLER FREESZING P…

100.00RESTAURANT EXPENSEWALK IN COOLER MAKING NOI…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 200.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 200.00

Vendor 999785 - PRECISION AIR Total: 200.00

Vendor: 739850 - PRESTIGE FLAG

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

990.37DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGOLF FLAGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 990.37

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 990.37

Vendor 739850 - PRESTIGE FLAG Total: 990.37

Vendor: 740605 - PRINT BROKER

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

490.55GVB ADVERTISINGGVB's 1/2 Costs Print Player Bag…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 490.55

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 490.55

Vendor 740605 - PRINT BROKER Total: 490.55

Vendor: 742800 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC.

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

104.70BUILDING/GROUND MAINTBURGLAR ALARM SERVICE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 104.70

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 104.70

Vendor 742800 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC. Total: 104.70



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 22 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

106.88DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESHydralic Hose for G13

Department 06 - Expense Total: 106.88

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 106.88

Vendor 998154 - PT HOSE AND BEARING Total: 106.88

Vendor: 999033 - PVB VISA

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

12.99OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESGEOSEAL PRINTABLE

5.44BUILDING/GROUND MAINTMR CLEAN ERASE

11.99OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESBLACK COIL PHONE CORD-HR

-12.99OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESGEOSEAL PRINTABLE - RETURN

39.99DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSDOCUMENT RETRIEVAL SOFTW…

4.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSCONFERENCE CALL SUBSCRIPTI…

Department 10 - Administration Total: 61.42

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

35.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESPlanning Commiss registration- …

168.50DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES2021 IMC and 2021 IFGC Code …

696.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESHotel- Jeff to ICC conference

Department 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 899.50

Department: 31 - Fire

46.38OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBackground check Brunz

46.38OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBackground check Hessler

70.25TRAINING & CONFERENCESTravel expenses fire mtg Kearn…

274.00TRAINING & CONFERENCEStravel expenses Vance fire conf.

104.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESEMT Test Fees Johnson

Department 31 - Fire Total: 541.01

Department: 32 - Police

10.25FUELB.EADS FUEL

57.00FUELFUEL K9 TRAINING

7.00FUELFUEL K9 TRAINING

33.00FUELFUEL K9 TRAINING

8.53POSTAGEPOSTAGE TO MAIL EVIDENCE

25.60POSTAGEPOSTAGE FOR EVIDENCE

15.99DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSMEETING SUBSCRIPTION

40.00FUELFUEL K9 TRAINING

41.45FUELFUEL K9 TRAINING

52.28FUELFUEL K9 TRAINING

199.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESB.EADS TRAINING WEBSITE

158.99DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESGPD BATTERIES FOR PATROL FL…

34.36FUELFUEL K9 TRAINING

15.71FUELJ.MCBRIDE FUEL

42.76FUELFUEL TRAINING

40.03FUELFUEL K9 CAMP

15.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESJOB POSTINGS

38.00FUELFUEL K9 CAMP

33.00FUELFULE K9 CAMP

Department 32 - Police Total: 867.95

Department: 42 - Parks

494.96UNIFORMS & CLOTHINGCLOTHING ANTHONY PEREZ

Department 42 - Parks Total: 494.96

Department: 44 - Library

16.98BOOKS1 book-adult services

40.41OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESSupplies for programming, prize…

29.99BOOKS1 book-adult services

23.80OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESLithium batteries for door coun…



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 23 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

799.98OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES2 Acer laptops

199.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSALA annual membership renewal

60.00DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONSNLA membership renewal

29.90OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESFoam mats for BEAM system

69.64OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESReplacement filters for water f…

59.80OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIESFloor mats for BEAM system

22.19BOOKS1 book-adult services

30.02BOOKS2 books-adult services

99.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESJOB POSTINGS

Department 44 - Library Total: 1,480.71

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 4,345.55

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 06 - Expense

46.95GVB TRAINING AND CONFEREN…Fuel-Sports NE Mtg. in Grand Isl…

321.00GVB TRAINING AND CONFEREN…Lodging-Grand Is. Sports NE-NE …

52.90GVB TRAINING AND CONFEREN…Fuel-Lincoln Testimony at Legisl…

161.14GVB EQUIPMENT MAINTZoom Pro Annual Renewal GVB

682.25GVB TRAINING AND CONFEREN…Airfare-Sports ETA Conf. Kansas…

96.00GVB TRAINING AND CONFEREN…Travel Bundle-Sports ETA Conf.

96.00GVB TRAINING AND CONFEREN…Travel Bundle-RTN Trip-Sports …

56.83GVB TRAINING AND CONFEREN…Sports ETA Conf Travel Guard In…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,513.07

Fund 109 - TOURISM Total: 1,513.07

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

66.74VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTVEHICLE LICENSING

35.50TRAINING & CONFERENCESFuel meter school(Doug)

77.25TRAINING & CONFERENCESfuel meter school(Doug)

694.94TRAINING & CONFERENCESHotel for meter school(Doug)

776.70TRAINING & CONFERENCESHotel for meter school(Doug)

56.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESFuel NMPP conf. (Doug)

72.25TRAINING & CONFERENCESFuel NMPP conf. (Doug)

258.14TRAINING & CONFERENCESHotel for NMPP conf.(Doug)

40.50TRAINING & CONFERENCESfuel nmpp trip(Doug)

22.50TRAINING & CONFERENCESParking NMPP

290.13SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMSboots

Department 06 - Expense Total: 2,390.65

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 2,390.65

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

52.91DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESConcrete Saw

Department 06 - Expense Total: 52.91

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 52.91

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

82.20TRAINING & CONFERENCESRenewal Fee Steve Shaw Pestici…

140.00TRAINING & CONFERENCESSWANA Conference Fee

Department 06 - Expense Total: 222.20

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 222.20

Fund: 206 - LEASING CORPORATION

Department: 06 - Expense

28.00TAXES2023-2024 NON PROFIT CORPO…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 28.00

Fund 206 - LEASING CORPORATION Total: 28.00

Vendor 999033 - PVB VISA Total: 8,552.38



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 24 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC.

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 06 - Expense

9,494.38CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS FOR WEEK OF 4/11/23

Department 06 - Expense Total: 9,494.38

Fund 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 9,494.38

Vendor 760389 - REGIONAL CARE INC. Total: 9,494.38

Vendor: 10148 - RICKY CAMACHO

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 02 - Liability

75.00COMM ROOM DEPOSITSROBIDOUX DEPOSIT REFUND

Department 02 - Liability Total: 75.00

Fund 110 - RV PARK Total: 75.00

Vendor 10148 - RICKY CAMACHO Total: 75.00

Vendor: 997027 - RIVERSIDE DISCOVERY CENTER

Fund: 111 - LB840

Department: 06 - Expense

12,500.00ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PRO…QUARTERLY DONATION

Department 06 - Expense Total: 12,500.00

Fund 111 - LB840 Total: 12,500.00

Vendor 997027 - RIVERSIDE DISCOVERY CENTER Total: 12,500.00

Vendor: 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

573.88IBEW UNION DUES PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 573.88

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 573.88

Vendor 369890 - RIVERSTONE BANK Total: 573.88

Vendor: 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

81.29FUELSmall engine fuel

Department 31 - Fire Total: 81.29

Department: 42 - Parks

58.66VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFILTERS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 58.66

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 139.95

Vendor 793200 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC. Total: 139.95

Vendor: 998825 - SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 31 - Fire

1,107.75DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIESElectronic tags for radios and S…

Department 31 - Fire Total: 1,107.75

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,107.75

Vendor 998825 - SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY Total: 1,107.75

Vendor: 803601 - SCB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 34 - Cemetery

10.00FILING FEESMARCIA SCHNEIDER

10.00FILING FEESHARRY & DEBORAH GARDNER

Department 34 - Cemetery Total: 20.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 20.00

Vendor 803601 - SCB COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS Total: 20.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 25 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 803125 - SCB. COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt

316.23AMBULANCEAMBULANCE CONTRACT

Department 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt Total: 316.23

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 316.23

Vendor 803125 - SCB. COUNTY AMBULANCE SERVICE Total: 316.23

Vendor: 803700 - SCB. COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

9.00STATE & COURT FEESCIVIL PAPERS FLORENTINO PAL…

Department 32 - Police Total: 9.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 9.00

Vendor 803700 - SCB. COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE Total: 9.00

Vendor: 996633 - SCB/GERING UNITED CHAMBER OF

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

750.00ADVERTISING & PROMOTIONCOMMUNITY DIRECTORY ADVE…

Department 06 - Expense Total: 750.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 750.00

Vendor 996633 - SCB/GERING UNITED CHAMBER OF Total: 750.00

Vendor: 803350 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

139.00STATE & COURT FEESCOURT FEES

Department 32 - Police Total: 139.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 139.00

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

325.21GARNISHMENTS PAYABLEGARNISHMENT

Department 02 - Liability Total: 325.21

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 325.21

Vendor 803350 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 464.21

Vendor: 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

221.25UNITED WAY PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 221.25

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 221.25

Vendor 804250 - SCOTTSBLUFF-GERING UNITED WAY Total: 221.25

Vendor: 791005 - SCS ENGINEERS

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

5,125.00ENGINEERING1st Qtr. Methane and 1st Qrt. …

Department 06 - Expense Total: 5,125.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 5,125.00

Vendor 791005 - SCS ENGINEERS Total: 5,125.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 26 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 808600 - SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

1,200.00SENIOR CITIZEN CENTERFINANCIAL SUPPORT

Department 10 - Administration Total: 1,200.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,200.00

Vendor 808600 - SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER Total: 1,200.00

Vendor: 976200 - SHAWNA WINCHELL

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 06 - Expense

560.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESCLEAN HALLS, BATHS & OFFICE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 560.00

Fund 207 - CIVIC CENTER Total: 560.00

Vendor 976200 - SHAWNA WINCHELL Total: 560.00

Vendor: 820400 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

1,500.00STATE & COURT FEESCITY PROSECUTOR FEES

Department 32 - Police Total: 1,500.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 1,500.00

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

192.50LEGAL SERVICESTIF LEGAL FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 192.50

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 192.50

Vendor 820400 - SIMMONS OLSEN LAW FIRM, P.C. Total: 1,692.50

Vendor: 997058 - SUGAR VALLEY FEDERAL CREDIT

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

528.37CREDIT UNION PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 528.37

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 528.37

Vendor 997058 - SUGAR VALLEY FEDERAL CREDIT Total: 528.37

Vendor: 878145 - TEAM CHEVROLET

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 10 - Administration

140.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTACADIA ALIGNMENT

Department 10 - Administration Total: 140.00

Department: 32 - Police

375.00WING VEHICLE LEASEMAY 2023  WING LEASE (DUE T…

Department 32 - Police Total: 375.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 515.00

Vendor 878145 - TEAM CHEVROLET Total: 515.00

Vendor: 236300 - TERRY CARPENTER, INC.

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

650.00LEASE EXPENSEWATER WELL LAND RENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 650.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 650.00

Vendor 236300 - TERRY CARPENTER, INC. Total: 650.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 27 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 998938 - THE TORO COMPANY

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 06 - Expense

155.00SOFTWARE LICENSINGSOFTWARE

Department 06 - Expense Total: 155.00

Fund 205 - GOLF Total: 155.00

Vendor 998938 - THE TORO COMPANY Total: 155.00

Vendor: 999286 - TITAN MACHINERY INC.

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

193.25VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFILTER ELEMENT/HYDRAULI

Department 42 - Parks Total: 193.25

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 193.25

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 06 - Expense

620.75VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTGearlube, Filters, Oil

99.00VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINTFilters, Filter & Gearlube Return

Department 06 - Expense Total: 719.75

Fund 130 - STREETS Total: 719.75

Vendor 999286 - TITAN MACHINERY INC. Total: 913.00

Vendor: 997663 - TORRINGTON SOD FARMS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

434.00BUILDING/GROUND MAINT2 PALLETS OF  KENTUCKY BLUE …

Department 42 - Parks Total: 434.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 434.00

Vendor 997663 - TORRINGTON SOD FARMS Total: 434.00

Vendor: 999272 - TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

75.00INVESTGATIVE EXPENSESINVESTIGATION PHONE SEARCH

Department 32 - Police Total: 75.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 75.00

Vendor 999272 - TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIV Total: 75.00

Vendor: 999112 - TROY & LISA WEBORG

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 06 - Expense

3,070.44TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THRU PAYMENT

792.41TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENTTIF PASS THRU PAYMENT

Department 06 - Expense Total: 3,862.85

Fund 106 - DEBT SERVICE Total: 3,862.85

Vendor 999112 - TROY & LISA WEBORG Total: 3,862.85

Vendor: 999600 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

1,143.12IT SUPPORTUTILITY BILLING PAYMENT FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,143.12

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 1,143.12

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,143.12IT SUPPORTUTILITY BILLING PAYMENT FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,143.12

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 1,143.12



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 28 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 06 - Expense

1,143.12IT SUPPORTUTILITY BILLING PAYMENT FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,143.12

Fund 203 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,143.12

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

1,143.14IT SUPPORTUTILITY BILLING PAYMENT FEES

Department 06 - Expense Total: 1,143.14

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 1,143.14

Vendor 999600 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES Total: 4,572.50

Vendor: 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 32 - Police

268.34VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCER.GLEIM VEHICLE REPAIR

Department 32 - Police Total: 268.34

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 268.34

Vendor 999019 - VALLEY AUTO LOCATORS LLC Total: 268.34

Vendor: 942300 - WESCO RECEIVABLES CORP.

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

25.80DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIEStool bag

10,700.55CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTSelbows

Department 06 - Expense Total: 10,726.35

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 10,726.35

Vendor 942300 - WESCO RECEIVABLES CORP. Total: 10,726.35

Vendor: 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 01 - Asset

3,829.00INVENTOY - DIESEL FUELdiesel

2,297.78INVENTOY - DIESEL FUELdiesel

Department 01 - Asset Total: 6,126.78

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 6,126.78

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

97.65FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESPropane for Forklift

-100.00FUEL, FILTERS & TIRESTote Deposit Invoice 174442

Department 06 - Expense Total: -2.35

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: -2.35

Vendor 942350 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 6,124.43

Vendor: 943550 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 42 - Parks

66.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDRUG SCREENINGS

Department 42 - Parks Total: 66.00

Fund 101 - GENERAL Total: 66.00

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 06 - Expense

71.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDRUG SCREENINGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 71.00

Fund 201 - ELECTRIC Total: 71.00



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 29 of 33

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 06 - Expense

71.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDRUG SCREENINGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 71.00

Fund 202 - WATER Total: 71.00

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 06 - Expense

71.00OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDRUG SCREENINGS

Department 06 - Expense Total: 71.00

Fund 204 - SANITATION Total: 71.00

Vendor 943550 - WESTERN PATHOLOGY CONSULTANTS Total: 279.00

Vendor: 998632 - WESTERN STATES BANK

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

10,518.02HSA PAYABLEPAYROLL CLAIMS

Department 02 - Liability Total: 10,518.02

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 10,518.02

Vendor 998632 - WESTERN STATES BANK Total: 10,518.02

Vendor: 994100 - YMCA OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 997 - PAYROLL FUND

Department: 02 - Liability

1,091.50YMCA FITNESS PAYABLEMONTHLY MEMBERSHIP DUES -…

Department 02 - Liability Total: 1,091.50

Fund 997 - PAYROLL FUND Total: 1,091.50

Vendor 994100 - YMCA OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 1,091.50

Grand Total: 710,402.89



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 30 of 33

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

101 - GENERAL 24.2846,280.32

106 - DEBT SERVICE 0.005,885.02

107 - SINKING 0.0022,218.89

108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT 0.00405.98

109 - TOURISM 0.002,543.62

110 - RV PARK 1,897.892,565.97

111 - LB840 0.0015,260.00

130 - STREETS 0.002,049.87

201 - ELECTRIC 44,737.51427,833.53

202 - WATER 2,538.9018,447.68

203 - WASTEWATER 8,083.8612,244.47

204 - SANITATION 0.0013,174.94

205 - GOLF 5,932.9715,080.98

206 - LEASING CORPORATION 0.0028.00

207 - CIVIC CENTER 3,516.4517,757.10

800 - HEALTH INSURANCE 0.009,494.38

997 - PAYROLL FUND 99,132.1499,132.14

165,864.00Grand Total: 710,402.89

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-01-1611 INVENTORY - UNLEADED … 0.005,561.84

101-01-1612 INVENTOY - DIESEL FUEL 0.006,126.78

101-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 24.2824.28

101-10-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.0043.99

101-10-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPL… 0.00627.18

101-10-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00140.00

101-10-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MAI… 0.00818.25

101-10-6455 LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00175.00

101-10-6563 SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER 0.001,200.00

101-22-6213 TRAINING & CONFERENC… 0.00731.00

101-22-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00174.79

101-22-6635 LEGAL SERVICES 0.005,496.75

101-31-6213 TRAINING & CONFERENC… 0.00448.25

101-31-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.001,107.75

101-31-6320 FUEL 0.0081.29

101-31-6330 UTILITIES 0.00473.46

101-31-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00318.80

101-31-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.0092.76

101-32-6213 TRAINING & CONFERENC… 0.00353.50

101-32-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.0015.99

101-32-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00158.99

101-32-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPL… 0.0030.45

101-32-6307 POSTAGE 0.0034.13

101-32-6308 INVESTGATIVE EXPENSES 0.00531.99

101-32-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00650.19

101-32-6320 FUEL 0.00444.84

101-32-6330 WING VEHICLE LEASE 0.00375.00

101-32-6340 VEH & EQUIP MAINTEAN… 0.00907.89

101-32-6410 UNIFORMS/PPE 0.001,204.10

101-32-6415 FIREARM SUPPLIES 0.00559.55

101-32-6515 STATE & COURT FEES 0.001,648.00

101-32-6545 TOWING & STORAGE 0.00200.00

101-32-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.00115.00

101-32-6670 ANIMAL CONTROL 0.003,168.50

101-34-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPL… 0.006.29

101-34-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00139.91



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 31 of 33

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

101-34-6515 FILING FEES 0.0020.00

101-34-6545 PLOT BUYBACK 0.00400.00

101-39-6665 AMBULANCE 0.00316.23

101-41-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MAI… 0.001,579.00

101-42-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00231.04

101-42-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPL… 0.00380.84

101-42-6330 UTILITIES 0.00405.97

101-42-6340 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00317.86

101-42-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MAI… 0.00636.92

101-42-6410 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00494.96

101-42-6490 DOG PARK EXPENSE 0.00150.00

101-42-6551 EVERGREEN GREENHOUSE… 0.00144.68

101-42-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.0066.00

101-44-6225 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00259.00

101-44-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.00500.00

101-44-6235 ONLINE RESOURCES 0.00171.34

101-44-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00-34.00

101-44-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPL… 0.001,399.72

101-44-6330 UTILITIES 0.00138.19

101-44-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MAI… 0.002,419.10

101-44-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.0099.00

101-44-6651 BOOKS 0.001,997.98

106-06-6569 TIF PASS THROUGH PAYM… 0.005,692.52

106-06-6633 LEGAL SERVICES 0.00192.50

107-06-6460 CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.0022,218.89

108-06-6568 TIF PASS THROUGH PAYM… 0.00405.98

109-06-6214 GVB TRAINING AND CONF… 0.001,351.93

109-06-6541 GVB EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00461.14

109-06-6545 TRADING POST MAINT 0.00240.00

109-06-6649 GVB ADVERTISING 0.00490.55

110-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 1,153.891,153.89

110-02-2072 LODGING TAX PAYABLE 744.00744.00

110-02-2073 OCCUPATION TAX PAYAB… 0.00593.08

110-02-2200 COMM ROOM DEPOSITS 0.0075.00

111-06-6323 FARM EXPENSE 0.002,760.00

111-06-6905 ECONOMIC DEVELOPME… 0.0012,500.00

130-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00309.54

130-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.00498.77

130-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.001,151.28

130-06-6932 STREET MAINTENANCE & … 0.0090.28

201-01-1270 INVENTORY 0.001,005.57

201-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 44,504.9944,504.99

201-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFERENC… 0.002,409.78

201-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,143.12

201-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 232.52723.40

201-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00106.39

201-06-6326 SAFETY 0.0068.35

201-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.00533.27

201-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.0066.74

201-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MAI… 0.00171.20

201-06-6460 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.0034,077.49

201-06-6561 SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIF… 0.00290.13

201-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.00900.69

201-06-6720 PURCHASED POWER - WA… 0.00102,522.07

201-06-6725 PURCHASED POWER - ME… 0.00239,310.34

202-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 862.60862.60

202-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,143.12

202-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 1,676.302,555.24



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 32 of 33

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

202-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00106.39

202-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.003.18

202-06-6355 REPAIRS - WELLS 0.001,132.97

202-06-6370 REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SER… 0.0010,412.08

202-06-6475 LEASE EXPENSE 0.00650.00

202-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.0075.00

202-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.00900.69

202-06-6755 METERS 0.00606.41

203-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 8,083.868,083.86

203-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,143.12

203-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00334.55

203-06-6345 VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.001,211.25

203-06-6615 LAB SERVICE 0.00642.00

203-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.00829.69

204-06-6213 TRAINING & CONFERENC… 0.00287.20

204-06-6230 IT SUPPORT 0.001,143.14

204-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00975.73

204-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPL… 0.00236.94

204-06-6320 FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES 0.0082.65

204-06-6330 UTILITIES 0.00605.27

204-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MAI… 0.001,985.00

204-06-6360 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00184.99

204-06-6541 COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAI… 0.001,105.17

204-06-6542 LANDFILL EQUIP MAINT 0.00406.23

204-06-6575 CONTAINERS 0.00136.93

204-06-6600 ENGINEERING 0.005,125.00

204-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.00900.69

205-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 5,932.975,932.97

205-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.001,660.82

205-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPL… 0.0029.11

205-06-6310 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00650.00

205-06-6320 FUEL 0.00888.00

205-06-6327 SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00155.00

205-06-6345 GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIR 0.00153.94

205-06-6348 RESTAURANT EXPENSE 0.00200.00

205-06-6350 BUILDING/GROUND MAI… 0.00226.44

205-06-6355 CLUBHOUSE BUILDING RE… 0.00107.04

205-06-6358 SPRINKLER REPAIRS 0.00180.04

205-06-6360 PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE 0.004,897.62

206-06-6510 TAXES 0.0028.00

207-02-2070 SALES TAX PAYABLE 3,516.453,516.45

207-06-6106 MANAGEMENT CONTRACT 0.004,406.98

207-06-6300 DEPT OPERATING SUPPLI… 0.00495.37

207-06-6305 OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPL… 0.00610.84

207-06-6640 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SE… 0.001,153.75

207-06-6650 ADVERTISING & PROMOT… 0.001,333.18

207-06-6680 RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 0.00701.05

207-06-6700 CATERING COSTS 0.005,539.48

800-06-6132 CLAIMS EXPENSE 0.009,494.38

997-02-2300 FEDERAL W/H PAYABLE 15,118.1715,118.17

997-02-2301 FICA PAYABLE 29,711.6629,711.66

997-02-2302 STATE W/H PAYABLE 14,335.3614,335.36

997-02-2310 HSA PAYABLE 10,518.0210,518.02

997-02-2320 UNITED WAY PAYABLE 221.25221.25

997-02-2330 IBEW UNION DUES PAYAB… 573.88573.88

997-02-2346 POLICE UNION DUES PAY… 584.00584.00

997-02-2367 VISION INS PAYABLE 589.24589.24

997-02-2370 CREDIT UNION PAYABLE 528.37528.37



CLAIMS REPORT   Post Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023  Payment Dates: 4/11/2023 - 4/24/2023

4/21/2023 8:58:13 AM Page 33 of 33

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

997-02-2375 GARNISHMENTS PAYABLE 325.21325.21

997-02-2376 CHILD SUPPORT PAYABLE 716.65716.65

997-02-2380 PENSION PAYABLE 24,387.8324,387.83

997-02-2395 YMCA FITNESS PAYABLE 1,091.501,091.50

997-02-2397 ELITE HEALTH PAYABLE 175.00175.00

997-02-2398 24/7 FITNESS PAYABLE 256.00256.00

Grand Total: 165,864.00710,402.89

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 165,864.00710,027.89

301206330 0.00375.00

Grand Total: 165,864.00710,402.89



OCTOBER 1, 2021 OCTOBER 1, 2022
MARCH 31, 2022 MARCH 31, 2023

Fund Fund # NET CHANGE IN CASH NET CHANGE IN CASH

General 101 (539,717.29) (157,511.59) PROPERTY TAX FUNDED - RECEIVE TAX TWICE PER YEAR
Trust & Agency 102 292,206.45 (116,159.20) TRANSFER HEALTH INS/PAYROLL CASH ACCTS TO FUND 800
Economic Development 104 25,474.28 (47,642.12) REPAY INTERFUND LOAN
CDBG                               105 0.00 (10.00)
Debt Service 106 8,136.96 (77,035.64) DEBT SERVICE COBBLESTONE/TIF PMTS TO BONDHOLDERS
Sinking Fund 107 11,434.56 (114,460.52) BUDGETED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Downtown Development 108 (490,099.46) (820,342.13) TAX PAYMENTS/REPAY INTEREFUND BORROWING
Tourism 109 50,632.38 68,423.01
RV 110 60,650.39 65,570.05
LB840 111 416,709.80 363,573.65
Capital Projects 113 1,780.27 (591,214.36) TRANSFER OUT OF REMAINING NDOT STP FUNDS TO STREETS,TAX PMTS
Public Safety 114 19,500.93 30,524.39
Streets 130 486,725.65 598,106.47 TRANSFER IN OF REMAINING NDOT STP FUNDS FROM CAP PROJECTS
KENO 150 78,872.85 16,078.32
Special Projects 160 35,314.10 17,876.76
Electric 201 857,246.46 (1,124,077.65) BUDGETED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES - BALLPARK SUBSTATION
Water 202 (3,147.03) 80,362.71
Wastewater 203 (250,946.80) 244,400.65
Sanitation 204 (27,406.14) 214,923.21
Golf 205 (85,422.63) (549,057.71) REPAY INTERFUND LOAN TO GERING LEASING CORP - AUDIT RECLASSIFICATION
Leasing Corp 206 97,092.37 265,776.00 REPAYMENT OF INTERFUND CAPITAL LEASE - GOLF FUND
Civic Center 207 (485,582.41) 72,733.13
Health Insurance 800 0.00 246,405.72 TRANSFER IN OF CASH FROM FUND 102
Payroll Liabilities 997 0.00 16,209.99

TOTAL 559,455.69 (1,296,546.86)

City of Gering
FUND EQUITY IN CASH - YEAR TO DATE

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 AND MARCH 31, 2022



2 YRS PRIOR PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH CURRENT MONTH MONTHLY CHANGE
Fund Fund # March 31, 2021 March 31, 2022 February 28, 2023 March 31, 2023 IN CASH

General 101 80,413.90 706,338.15 1,542,056.27 1,711,980.16 169,923.89
Trust & Agency 102 2,404,425.21 3,000,056.94 687,340.94 690,594.75 3,253.81
Economic Development 104 301,779.56 540,033.20 425,815.07 491,214.30 65,399.23
CDBG                               105 90,318.57 92,088.32 91,471.13 91,471.13 0.00
Debt Service 106 754,336.13 771,082.27 683,708.37 684,060.69 352.32
Sinking Fund 107 1,868,388.46 1,568,204.43 1,487,298.89 1,437,802.53 (49,496.36) purchase mower - Parks Dept
Downtown Development 108 865,652.44 667,268.04 19,000.90 32,872.95 13,872.05
Tourism 109 454,938.33 643,125.34 817,355.69 822,744.70 5,389.01
RV 110 (26,221.80) 31,520.73 157,076.82 170,026.71 12,949.89
LB840 111 1,263,238.20 1,194,730.17 1,228,223.19 1,288,685.52 60,462.33
Capital Projects 113 810,577.21 845,113.29 210,495.96 258,381.54 47,885.58
Public Safety 114 55,125.99 266,847.93 418,735.27 428,077.82 9,342.55
Streets 130 1,548,851.35 1,157,305.37 1,445,924.77 1,483,599.73 37,674.96
KENO 150 1,523,601.81 1,624,682.69 1,580,657.85 1,556,638.65 (24,019.20) pickleball courts construction
Special Projects 160 339,020.90 986,289.56 1,558,943.39 1,569,843.92 10,900.53
Electric 201 10,409,865.48 12,192,448.75 11,926,599.72 11,714,089.95 (212,509.77) ballpark substation upgrades
Water 202 (91,217.88) 152,655.09 799,128.74 818,601.63 19,472.89
Wastewater 203 1,360,958.65 1,103,405.38 1,434,695.10 1,518,819.57 84,124.47
Sanitation 204 259,811.24 863,166.19 1,366,910.98 1,528,278.06 161,367.08
Golf 205 (40,261.42) (27,065.10) (556,648.82) (463,694.70) 92,954.12 seasonal operation/audit - capital lease payoff
Leasing Corp 206 (217,451.15) (134,856.14) 359,350.05 286,996.22 (72,353.83) repay interfund loan to Gen Fund
Civic Center 207 539,338.26 29,415.06 114,850.43 124,707.77 9,857.34
Health Insurance 800 0.00 0.00 2,665,514.64 2,680,738.51 15,223.87
Payroll Liabilities 997 0.00 0.00 1,350.00 16,210.00 14,860.00

TOTAL 24,555,489.44 28,273,855.66 30,465,855.35 30,942,742.11 476,886.76

City of Gering
Fund Equity in Cash

March 31, 2023



4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 1 of 33

Budget Report
City of Gering, NE Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

PROPERTY TAXES 1,629,263.00 365,827.04 -1,263,435.96 77.55 %33,619.10101-04-4000 1,629,263.00

MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 165,000.00 87,320.66 -77,679.34 47.08 %12,376.13101-04-4010 165,000.00

STATE PROP TAX CREDIT 0.00 35,204.24 35,204.24 0.00 %0.00101-04-4020 0.00

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION 108,000.00 19,612.36 -88,387.64 81.84 %19,612.36101-04-4060 108,000.00

MOTOR VEHICLE PRO RATE 4,500.00 1,566.12 -2,933.88 65.20 %0.00101-04-4090 4,500.00

OCCUPATION TAX 500.00 295.00 -205.00 41.00 %255.00101-04-4110 500.00

FRANCHISE TAXES 135,000.00 106,158.47 -28,841.53 21.36 %0.00101-04-4120 135,000.00

CITY SALES TAX 600,000.00 282,449.68 -317,550.32 52.93 %46,363.71101-04-4200 600,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 898,433.57112,226.302,642,263.00 2,642,263.00 -1,743,829.43 66.00%

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

MUNICIPAL EQUALIZATION 520,423.00 181,487.79 -338,935.21 65.13 %89,920.37101-04-4071 520,423.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 181,487.7989,920.37520,423.00 520,423.00 -338,935.21 65.13%

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

LICENSES & FEES 150.00 506.00 356.00 337.33 %0.00101-04-4130 150.00

LIQUOR LICENSES 7,500.00 8,550.00 1,050.00 114.00 %1,200.00101-04-4600 7,500.00

BUILDING PERMITS 50,000.00 25,462.00 -24,538.00 49.08 %5,733.50101-04-4610 50,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 34,518.006,933.5057,650.00 57,650.00 -23,132.00 40.12%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 500.00 28,463.92 27,963.92 5,692.78 %5,954.25101-04-4490 500.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 28,463.925,954.25500.00 500.00 27,963.92 5,592.78%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

PACE REBATE 20,000.00 4,724.00 -15,276.00 76.38 %0.00101-04-4104 20,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 5,000.00 50,668.30 45,668.30 1,013.37 %49,236.39101-04-4150 5,000.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 30,000.00 8,520.77 -21,479.23 71.60 %0.00101-04-4302 30,000.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 17,899.60 17,899.60 0.00 %0.00101-04-4495 0.00

PLAZA RENTAL 250.00 430.00 180.00 172.00 %0.00101-04-4650 250.00

RENTALS 0.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00 %0.00101-04-4651 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 85,842.6749,236.3955,250.00 55,250.00 30,592.67 55.37%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFER FROM ELECTRIC 1,900,000.00 949,999.98 -950,000.02 50.00 %158,333.33101-04-4997 1,900,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 949,999.98158,333.331,900,000.00 1,900,000.00 -950,000.02 50.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 2,178,745.93422,604.145,176,086.00 5,176,086.00 -2,997,340.07 57.91%

Department: 10 - Administration

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 98,373.21 45,666.63 52,706.58 53.58 %8,558.64101-10-6100 98,373.21

RETIREMENT 5,249.00 1,940.08 3,308.92 63.04 %329.30101-10-6120 5,249.00

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 140.00 106.76 33.24 23.74 %19.15101-10-6130 140.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 35,920.00 15,343.94 20,576.06 57.28 %1,686.37101-10-6135 35,920.00

PAYROLL TAXES 7,526.00 3,209.17 4,316.83 57.36 %607.89101-10-6140 7,526.00

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,000.00 303.35 696.65 69.67 %0.00101-10-6160 1,000.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 709.00 858.14 -149.14 -21.04 %0.00101-10-6170 709.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 67,428.0711,201.35148,917.21 148,917.21 81,489.14 54.72%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 18,300.00 391.76 17,908.24 97.86 %20.00101-10-6300 18,300.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 12,500.00 5,340.95 7,159.05 57.27 %840.89101-10-6305 12,500.00

POSTAGE 0.00 -253.03 253.03 0.00 %333.59101-10-6306 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS 250.00 -263.00 513.00 205.20 %0.00101-10-6315 250.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 2 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

FUEL 1,500.00 947.82 552.18 36.81 %101.53101-10-6320 1,500.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 6,164.501,296.0132,550.00 32,550.00 26,385.50 81.06%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 5,000.00 3,069.79 1,930.21 38.60 %2,567.81101-10-6213 5,000.00

COUNCIL CONF & TRAVEL 1,000.00 1,377.91 -377.91 -37.79 %1,084.00101-10-6215 1,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,000.00 3,544.42 4,455.58 55.69 %283.99101-10-6225 8,000.00

IT SUPPORT 30,000.00 6,874.72 23,125.28 77.08 %1,752.60101-10-6230 30,000.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 750.00 227.27 522.73 69.70 %17.00101-10-6302 750.00

BANK CHARGES 0.00 25.00 -25.00 0.00 %0.00101-10-6303 0.00

PHONE & INTERNET 16,000.00 6,620.55 9,379.45 58.62 %822.59101-10-6310 16,000.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 2,000.00 200.58 1,799.42 89.97 %169.67101-10-6340 2,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 2,000.00 5,598.54 -3,598.54 -179.93 %896.69101-10-6350 2,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 8,096.14 6,496.77 1,599.37 19.75 %0.00101-10-6450 8,096.14

LIABILITY INSURANCE 36,110.54 42,111.75 -6,001.21 -16.62 %0.00101-10-6455 36,110.54

LEASE & RENTAL PAYMENT 0.00 2,871.11 -2,871.11 0.00 %909.50101-10-6475 0.00

SENIOR CITIZEN CENTER 14,400.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 50.00 %1,200.00101-10-6563 14,400.00

ACCOUNTING FEES 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00101-10-6620 3,500.00

LEGAL SERVICES 22,000.00 8,954.98 13,045.02 59.30 %3,918.75101-10-6633 22,000.00

COUNCIL EXPENSE 6,000.00 3,892.49 2,107.51 35.13 %481.46101-10-6635 6,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 18,000.00 3,162.24 14,837.76 82.43 %115.00101-10-6640 18,000.00

PUBLICATIONS 12,000.00 4,938.74 7,061.26 58.84 %1,279.60101-10-6645 12,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 107,166.8615,498.66184,856.68 184,856.68 77,689.82 42.03%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 0.00 525.00 -525.00 0.00 %0.00101-10-6460 0.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 525.000.000.00 0.00 -525.00 0.00%

Department: 10 - Administration Total: 181,284.4327,996.02366,323.89 366,323.89 185,039.46 50.51%

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 32,203.00 15,059.69 17,143.31 53.24 %2,839.76101-22-6100 32,203.00

RETIREMENT 1,932.00 989.61 942.39 48.78 %150.60101-22-6120 1,932.00

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 55.00 43.55 11.45 20.82 %7.71101-22-6130 55.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 14,630.00 6,320.01 8,309.99 56.80 %1,100.00101-22-6135 14,630.00

PAYROLL TAXES 2,464.00 1,177.93 1,286.07 52.19 %199.46101-22-6140 2,464.00

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 300.00 52.00 248.00 82.67 %0.00101-22-6160 300.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 174.00 290.28 -116.28 -66.83 %0.00101-22-6170 174.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 23,933.074,297.5351,758.00 51,758.00 27,824.93 53.76%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,000.00 1,782.09 5,217.91 74.54 %339.95101-22-6300 7,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 1,782.09339.957,000.00 7,000.00 5,217.91 74.54%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 4,000.00 1,204.82 2,795.18 69.88 %35.00101-22-6213 4,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00101-22-6225 500.00

IT SUPPORT 4,000.00 1,368.79 2,631.21 65.78 %183.52101-22-6230 4,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 0.00 194.44 -194.44 0.00 %45.70101-22-6310 0.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 8,000.00 5,168.35 2,831.65 35.40 %0.00101-22-6327 8,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 0.00 441.38 -441.38 0.00 %0.00101-22-6450 0.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 10,364.82 10,560.02 -195.20 -1.88 %0.00101-22-6455 10,364.82

ENGINEERING 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-22-6600 2,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00 3,919.80 6,080.20 60.80 %577.71101-22-6635 10,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,050.00 688.57 4,361.43 86.36 %23.28101-22-6640 5,050.00

CODE ENFORCEMENT EXPENSE 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00101-22-6650 500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 23,546.17865.2144,414.82 44,414.82 20,868.65 46.99%

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 49,261.335,502.69103,172.82 103,172.82 53,911.49 52.25%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 3 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 31 - Fire

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

RURAL FIRE PROTECTION 12,000.00 18,293.56 6,293.56 152.45 %13,103.56101-31-4320 12,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 18,293.5613,103.5612,000.00 12,000.00 6,293.56 52.45%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 3,508.88 3,508.88 0.00 %0.00101-31-4150 0.00

MFO INCOME 45,421.00 22,575.00 -22,846.00 50.30 %0.00101-31-4460 45,421.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 26,083.880.0045,421.00 45,421.00 -19,337.12 42.57%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 135,331.00 44,689.42 90,641.58 66.98 %7,391.58101-31-6100 135,331.00

RETIREMENT 17,593.00 5,681.18 11,911.82 67.71 %876.30101-31-6120 17,593.00

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 200.00 78.00 122.00 61.00 %14.00101-31-6130 200.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 52,000.00 12,140.00 39,860.00 76.65 %2,300.00101-31-6135 52,000.00

PAYROLL TAXES 1,963.00 602.53 1,360.47 69.31 %99.60101-31-6140 1,963.00

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,000.00 146.72 853.28 85.33 %0.00101-31-6160 1,000.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 5,007.00 7,600.00 -2,593.00 -51.79 %0.00101-31-6170 5,007.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 70,937.8510,681.48213,094.00 213,094.00 142,156.15 66.71%

Category: 503 - Supplies

MEETING EXPENSE 2,500.00 4,076.24 -1,576.24 -63.05 %0.00101-31-6218 2,500.00

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 35,000.00 11,514.55 23,485.45 67.10 %392.12101-31-6300 35,000.00

FUEL 8,200.00 4,256.01 3,943.99 48.10 %568.05101-31-6320 8,200.00

UNIFORMS/PPE 17,920.00 7,449.50 10,470.50 58.43 %1,203.72101-31-6410 17,920.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 27,296.302,163.8963,620.00 63,620.00 36,323.70 57.09%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

VOLUNTEER BENEFITS 5,000.00 4,760.24 239.76 4.80 %237.36101-31-6106 5,000.00

FF/EMT INCENTIVE 27,000.00 38,235.00 -11,235.00 -41.61 %0.00101-31-6111 27,000.00

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 13,000.00 4,777.56 8,222.44 63.25 %923.21101-31-6213 13,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,800.00 678.00 1,122.00 62.33 %503.00101-31-6225 1,800.00

IT SUPPORT 3,900.00 931.80 2,968.20 76.11 %114.70101-31-6230 3,900.00

PHONE & INTERNET 3,500.00 1,876.73 1,623.27 46.38 %372.27101-31-6310 3,500.00

UTILITIES 3,000.00 3,576.31 -576.31 -19.21 %1,595.57101-31-6330 3,000.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 20,000.00 6,763.91 13,236.09 66.18 %1,606.54101-31-6340 20,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 0.00 113.42 -113.42 0.00 %56.71101-31-6350 0.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 16,404.00 13,453.47 2,950.53 17.99 %0.00101-31-6450 16,404.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 8,892.00 8,600.52 291.48 3.28 %0.00101-31-6455 8,892.00

LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 2,339.25 -2,339.25 0.00 %0.00101-31-6633 0.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,000.00 46.38 1,953.62 97.68 %0.00101-31-6640 2,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 86,152.595,409.36104,496.00 104,496.00 18,343.41 17.55%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-31-6344 15,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.0015,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 100.00%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source

TRANSFER TO SINKING 45,421.00 22,575.00 22,846.00 50.30 %0.00101-31-6998 45,421.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 22,575.000.0045,421.00 45,421.00 22,846.00 50.30%

Department: 31 - Fire Surplus (Deficit): -162,584.30-5,151.17-384,210.00 -384,210.00 221,625.70 57.68%

Department: 32 - Police

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT REVENUE 0.00 3,763.67 3,763.67 0.00 %0.00101-32-4255 0.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 3,763.670.000.00 0.00 3,763.67 0.00%

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

INTOXILIZER FEES 3,000.00 867.00 -2,133.00 71.10 %125.00101-32-4231 3,000.00

BURGLAR ALARM FINES 200.00 525.00 325.00 262.50 %0.00101-32-4232 200.00

PARKING & TOWING FEES 4,500.00 2,216.00 -2,284.00 50.76 %190.00101-32-4270 4,500.00

GERING PUBLIC SCHOOLS - SRO 85,000.00 39,090.63 -45,909.37 54.01 %0.00101-32-4275 85,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 4 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

FEES AND PERMITS 1,500.00 140.00 -1,360.00 90.67 %140.00101-32-4610 1,500.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 42,838.63455.0094,200.00 94,200.00 -51,361.37 54.52%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 16,056.53 16,056.53 0.00 %131.00101-32-4150 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 16,056.53131.000.00 0.00 16,056.53 0.00%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 1,517,769.01 695,394.16 822,374.85 54.18 %109,307.38101-32-6100 1,517,769.01

RETIREMENT 112,155.50 50,039.13 62,116.37 55.38 %8,001.10101-32-6120 112,155.50

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 2,000.00 1,403.00 597.00 29.85 %259.00101-32-6130 2,000.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 518,800.00 189,786.33 329,013.67 63.42 %29,766.33101-32-6135 518,800.00

PAYROLL TAXES 116,109.00 48,166.85 67,942.15 58.52 %7,485.86101-32-6140 116,109.00

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,000.00 70.00 930.00 93.00 %0.00101-32-6160 1,000.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 48,767.00 72,075.92 -23,308.92 -47.80 %0.00101-32-6170 48,767.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 1,056,935.39154,819.672,316,600.51 2,316,600.51 1,259,665.12 54.38%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,000.00 800.19 14,199.81 94.67 %0.00101-32-6300 15,000.00

K-9 EXPENSES 1,500.00 634.48 865.52 57.70 %51.50101-32-6301 1,500.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 12,000.00 3,910.73 8,089.27 67.41 %1,958.88101-32-6305 12,000.00

POSTAGE 3,000.00 313.25 2,686.75 89.56 %76.63101-32-6307 3,000.00

INVESTGATIVE EXPENSES 5,000.00 748.18 4,251.82 85.04 %243.74101-32-6308 5,000.00

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-32-6315 4,000.00

FUEL 75,000.00 21,427.12 53,572.88 71.43 %3,427.38101-32-6320 75,000.00

UNIFORMS/PPE 10,000.00 4,985.58 5,014.42 50.14 %1,992.34101-32-6410 10,000.00

FIREARM SUPPLIES 5,000.00 1,385.00 3,615.00 72.30 %0.00101-32-6415 5,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 34,204.537,750.47130,500.00 130,500.00 96,295.47 73.79%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 17,000.00 6,152.73 10,847.27 63.81 %1,198.75101-32-6213 17,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,500.00 879.96 620.04 41.34 %129.99101-32-6225 1,500.00

IT SUPPORT 16,000.00 3,642.82 12,357.18 77.23 %600.00101-32-6230 16,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 5,500.00 8,119.93 -2,619.93 -47.64 %727.46101-32-6310 5,500.00

WING VEHICLE LEASE 6,000.00 2,250.00 3,750.00 62.50 %375.00101-32-6330 6,000.00

VEH & EQUIP MAINTEANCE 6,000.00 12,035.36 -6,035.36 -100.59 %4,957.16101-32-6340 6,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 2,500.00 290.45 2,209.55 88.38 %23.40101-32-6350 2,500.00

TASER LEASE 13,297.94 13,297.94 0.00 0.00 %0.00101-32-6445 13,297.94

PROPERTY INSURANCE 22,611.00 14,557.09 8,053.91 35.62 %0.00101-32-6450 22,611.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 22,066.00 21,614.12 451.88 2.05 %0.00101-32-6455 22,066.00

STATE & COURT FEES 25,000.00 10,030.60 14,969.40 59.88 %1,769.36101-32-6515 25,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 20,000.00 226.00 19,774.00 98.87 %0.00101-32-6540 20,000.00

TOWING & STORAGE 5,000.00 2,770.00 2,230.00 44.60 %730.00101-32-6545 5,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 13,000.00 1,165.75 11,834.25 91.03 %0.00101-32-6633 13,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 17,500.00 5,751.53 11,748.47 67.13 %602.00101-32-6640 17,500.00

PUBLICATIONS 2,500.00 1,376.35 1,123.65 44.95 %0.00101-32-6650 2,500.00

CIVIL SERVICE 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-32-6655 1,000.00

ANIMAL CONTROL 40,000.00 19,011.00 20,989.00 52.47 %3,168.50101-32-6670 40,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 123,171.6314,281.62236,474.94 236,474.94 113,303.31 47.91%

Department: 32 - Police Surplus (Deficit): -1,151,652.72-176,265.76-2,589,375.45 -2,589,375.45 1,437,722.73 55.52%

Department: 34 - Cemetery

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

CEMETERY SALE OF LOTS 12,000.00 10,435.00 -1,565.00 13.04 %2,112.00101-34-4301 12,000.00

GRAVE OPENINGS 30,000.00 22,240.00 -7,760.00 25.87 %2,750.00101-34-4303 30,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 32,675.004,862.0042,000.00 42,000.00 -9,325.00 22.20%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 82.63 82.63 0.00 %0.00101-34-4150 0.00

HEADSTONE REPAIR DONATIONS 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-4310 1,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 82.630.001,000.00 1,000.00 -917.37 91.74%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 5 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 124,103.00 57,878.48 66,224.52 53.36 %8,583.82101-34-6100 124,103.00

RETIREMENT 6,546.00 3,361.35 3,184.65 48.65 %505.68101-34-6120 6,546.00

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 220.00 171.62 48.38 21.99 %30.80101-34-6130 220.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 56,120.00 25,627.97 30,492.03 54.33 %3,740.00101-34-6135 56,120.00

PAYROLL TAXES 9,494.00 4,051.87 5,442.13 57.32 %597.33101-34-6140 9,494.00

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6160 100.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 3,227.00 4,622.00 -1,395.00 -43.23 %0.00101-34-6170 3,227.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 95,713.2913,457.63199,810.00 199,810.00 104,096.71 52.10%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,800.00 1,189.21 1,610.79 57.53 %0.00101-34-6300 2,800.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 1,200.00 16.99 1,183.01 98.58 %0.00101-34-6305 1,200.00

FUEL 6,000.00 1,740.15 4,259.85 71.00 %169.23101-34-6320 6,000.00

FERTILIZER & CHEMICALS 8,600.00 0.00 8,600.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6321 8,600.00

SAFETY 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6326 300.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 2,946.35169.2318,900.00 18,900.00 15,953.65 84.41%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 1,000.00 518.00 482.00 48.20 %503.00101-34-6213 1,000.00

IT SUPPORT 1,500.00 461.32 1,038.68 69.25 %45.88101-34-6230 1,500.00

PHONE & INTERNET 1,200.00 437.76 762.24 63.52 %89.76101-34-6310 1,200.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 5,500.00 1,221.71 4,278.29 77.79 %288.94101-34-6340 5,500.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 1,000.00 337.18 662.82 66.28 %0.00101-34-6350 1,000.00

SPRINKLER REPAIRS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6358 1,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 1,985.33 2,038.08 -52.75 -2.66 %0.00101-34-6450 1,985.33

LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,618.37 1,539.17 79.20 4.89 %0.00101-34-6455 1,618.37

TAXES 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6511 1,200.00

FILING FEES 0.00 20.00 -20.00 0.00 %20.00101-34-6515 0.00

GRAVE MARKER REPAIR 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6541 1,500.00

PLOT BUYBACK 0.00 2,660.00 -2,660.00 0.00 %0.00101-34-6545 0.00

LEGAL SERVICES 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00101-34-6633 1,500.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 9,233.22947.5819,003.70 19,003.70 9,770.48 51.41%

Department: 34 - Cemetery Surplus (Deficit): -75,135.23-9,712.44-194,713.70 -194,713.70 119,578.47 61.41%

Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt

Category: 504 - Contract Services

EMERGENCY MGMT SERVICES 20,000.00 7,303.39 12,696.61 63.48 %0.00101-39-6660 20,000.00

AMBULANCE 3,800.00 1,897.38 1,902.62 50.07 %316.23101-39-6665 3,800.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 9,200.77316.2323,800.00 23,800.00 14,599.23 61.34%

Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt Total: 9,200.77316.2323,800.00 23,800.00 14,599.23 61.34%

Department: 41 - Pool

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

POOL ADVENTURE PASS 0.00 265.00 265.00 0.00 %0.00101-41-4535 0.00

POOL REVENUE 50,000.00 0.00 -50,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-4555 50,000.00

POOL NON TAX 2,000.00 0.00 -2,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-4560 2,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 265.000.0052,000.00 52,000.00 -51,735.00 99.49%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 86,682.00 6,710.25 79,971.75 92.26 %1,111.34101-41-6100 86,682.00

RETIREMENT 796.00 393.33 402.67 50.59 %60.68101-41-6120 796.00

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 15.00 11.72 3.28 21.87 %2.11101-41-6130 15.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 3,990.00 1,910.93 2,079.07 52.11 %254.98101-41-6135 3,990.00

PAYROLL TAXES 6,631.00 461.68 6,169.32 93.04 %76.21101-41-6140 6,631.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,579.00 0.00 1,579.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-6170 1,579.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 9,487.911,505.3299,693.00 99,693.00 90,205.09 90.48%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 21,000.00 268.43 20,731.57 98.72 %10.20101-41-6300 21,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 6 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

SAFETY 0.00 39.96 -39.96 0.00 %39.96101-41-6326 0.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 308.3950.1621,000.00 21,000.00 20,691.61 98.53%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 750.00 0.00 750.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-6213 750.00

PHONE & INTERNET 1,000.00 128.90 871.10 87.11 %29.33101-41-6310 1,000.00

UTILITIES 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-6330 8,000.00

EQUIPMENT MAINT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-6340 5,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-41-6350 5,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 1,999.92 2,501.41 -501.49 -25.08 %0.00101-41-6450 1,999.92

LIABILITY INSURANCE 801.80 733.34 68.46 8.54 %0.00101-41-6455 801.80

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 3,363.6529.3322,551.72 22,551.72 19,188.07 85.08%

Department: 41 - Pool Surplus (Deficit): -12,894.95-1,584.81-91,244.72 -91,244.72 78,349.77 85.87%

Department: 42 - Parks

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

GPS MOWING 0.00 19,448.00 19,448.00 0.00 %0.00101-42-4660 0.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 19,448.000.000.00 0.00 19,448.00 0.00%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,000.00 4,113.23 3,113.23 411.32 %0.00101-42-4150 1,000.00

STADIUM RENTAL 15,650.00 0.00 -15,650.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-4620 15,650.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 4,113.230.0016,650.00 16,650.00 -12,536.77 75.30%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 357,491.00 141,444.14 216,046.86 60.43 %17,698.60101-42-6100 357,491.00

RETIREMENT 13,527.00 4,362.16 9,164.84 67.75 %806.67101-42-6120 13,527.00

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 435.00 332.32 102.68 23.60 %53.91101-42-6130 435.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 113,310.00 50,264.85 63,045.15 55.64 %7,025.06101-42-6135 113,310.00

PAYROLL TAXES 27,348.00 10,156.56 17,191.44 62.86 %1,257.87101-42-6140 27,348.00

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 162.00 338.00 67.60 %0.00101-42-6160 500.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 13,835.00 20,724.00 -6,889.00 -49.79 %0.00101-42-6170 13,835.00

UNEMPLOYMENT COST 0.00 1,227.28 -1,227.28 0.00 %1,227.28101-42-6304 0.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 228,673.3128,069.39526,446.00 526,446.00 297,772.69 56.56%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 15,620.00 5,092.57 10,527.43 67.40 %1,438.27101-42-6300 15,620.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 4,500.00 20.98 4,479.02 99.53 %20.98101-42-6305 4,500.00

FUEL 20,500.00 4,799.27 15,700.73 76.59 %103.30101-42-6320 20,500.00

FERTILIZER & CHEMICALS 36,000.00 199.80 35,800.20 99.45 %0.00101-42-6321 36,000.00

COMMUNITY FORESTRY 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6322 5,000.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00 1,048.94 -1,048.94 0.00 %800.94101-42-6410 0.00

DOG PARK EXPENSE 2,000.00 900.00 1,100.00 55.00 %150.00101-42-6490 2,000.00

EVERGREEN GREENHOUSE EXPENS 5,000.00 2,026.56 2,973.44 59.47 %12.26101-42-6551 5,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 14,088.122,525.7588,620.00 88,620.00 74,531.88 84.10%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 2,500.00 1,008.00 1,492.00 59.68 %858.00101-42-6213 2,500.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 700.00 0.00 700.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6225 700.00

IT SUPPORT 2,600.00 517.83 2,082.17 80.08 %45.88101-42-6230 2,600.00

PHONE & INTERNET 3,000.00 839.05 2,160.95 72.03 %175.19101-42-6310 3,000.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6327 500.00

UTILITIES 3,600.00 3,883.74 -283.74 -7.88 %1,476.86101-42-6330 3,600.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 30,000.00 8,638.52 21,361.48 71.20 %1,614.29101-42-6340 30,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 30,000.00 1,416.72 28,583.28 95.28 %562.57101-42-6350 30,000.00

LEASE PAYMENT - BALLPARK 255,072.50 127,536.24 127,536.26 50.00 %21,256.04101-42-6440 255,072.50

PROPERTY INSURANCE 38,648.72 26,190.49 12,458.23 32.23 %0.00101-42-6450 38,648.72

LIABILITY INSURANCE 7,115.98 10,119.78 -3,003.80 -42.21 %0.00101-42-6455 7,115.98

TAXES 2,600.00 0.00 2,600.00 100.00 %0.00101-42-6511 2,600.00

TREE REBATE/REMOVAL 1,000.00 100.00 900.00 90.00 %0.00101-42-6550 1,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 5,000.00 577.50 4,422.50 88.45 %398.75101-42-6633 5,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 7 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000.00 602.33 397.67 39.77 %588.38101-42-6640 1,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 181,430.2026,975.96383,337.20 383,337.20 201,907.00 52.67%

Department: 42 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): -400,630.40-57,571.10-981,753.20 -981,753.20 581,122.80 59.19%

Department: 44 - Library

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT REVENUE 0.00 1,649.00 1,649.00 0.00 %1,649.00101-44-4256 0.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 1,649.001,649.000.00 0.00 1,649.00 0.00%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 2,500.00 6,251.15 3,751.15 250.05 %1,548.16101-44-4150 2,500.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 6,251.151,548.162,500.00 2,500.00 3,751.15 150.05%

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 267,543.82 136,584.18 130,959.64 48.95 %20,942.16101-44-6100 267,543.82

RETIREMENT 12,874.83 5,001.16 7,873.67 61.16 %778.56101-44-6120 12,874.83

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 400.00 312.00 88.00 22.00 %56.00101-44-6130 400.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 101,600.00 45,515.00 56,085.00 55.20 %7,955.00101-44-6135 101,600.00

PAYROLL TAXES 20,467.00 9,886.20 10,580.80 51.70 %1,502.72101-44-6140 20,467.00

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-44-6160 3,000.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 257.00 433.28 -176.28 -68.59 %0.00101-44-6170 257.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 197,731.8231,234.44406,142.65 406,142.65 208,410.83 51.31%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 8,000.00 9,513.94 -1,513.94 -18.92 %1,174.30101-44-6300 8,000.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00101-44-6305 5,000.00

AV SUPPLIES 2,500.00 514.79 1,985.21 79.41 %0.00101-44-6420 2,500.00

SUMMER READING PROGRAM 2,000.00 348.44 1,651.56 82.58 %0.00101-44-6543 2,000.00

BOOKS 25,000.00 7,986.09 17,013.91 68.06 %545.98101-44-6651 25,000.00

PERIODICALS 2,300.00 212.28 2,087.72 90.77 %21.00101-44-6652 2,300.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 18,575.541,741.2844,800.00 44,800.00 26,224.46 58.54%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00 %0.00101-44-6213 4,500.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 550.00 0.00 550.00 100.00 %0.00101-44-6225 550.00

IT SUPPORT 7,000.00 6,425.61 574.39 8.21 %944.00101-44-6230 7,000.00

ONLINE RESOURCES 7,500.00 2,253.48 5,246.52 69.95 %1,396.78101-44-6235 7,500.00

PHONE & INTERNET 3,500.00 798.94 2,701.06 77.17 %161.26101-44-6310 3,500.00

UTILITIES 4,000.00 1,073.81 2,926.19 73.15 %565.44101-44-6330 4,000.00

EQUIP MAINTENANCE 9,000.00 868.07 8,131.93 90.35 %0.00101-44-6340 9,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 7,148.61 7,658.20 -509.59 -7.13 %0.00101-44-6450 7,148.61

LIABILITY INSURANCE 2,872.71 2,789.32 83.39 2.90 %0.00101-44-6455 2,872.71

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0.00 176.26 -176.26 0.00 %0.00101-44-6540 0.00

LEGAL SERVICES 200.00 55.00 145.00 72.50 %0.00101-44-6633 200.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 100.00 2,125.00 -2,025.00 -2,025.00 %425.00101-44-6640 100.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 24,223.693,492.4846,371.32 46,371.32 22,147.63 47.76%

Department: 44 - Library Surplus (Deficit): -232,630.90-33,271.04-494,813.97 -494,813.97 262,183.07 52.99%

Fund: 101 - GENERAL Surplus (Deficit): -96,529.10105,232.88-53,321.75 -53,321.75 -43,207.35 -81.03%

Fund: 102 - TRUST & AGENCY

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

CEMETERY - PERPETUAL CARE 10,000.00 5,355.00 -4,645.00 46.45 %1,088.00102-04-4310 10,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 5,355.001,088.0010,000.00 10,000.00 -4,645.00 46.45%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

LIBRARY - MEMORIAL REVENUE 1.00 0.00 -1.00 100.00 %0.00102-04-4312 1.00

INTEREST INCOME 0.00 8,934.94 8,934.94 0.00 %1,265.81102-04-4490 0.00

CEMETERY - INTEREST INCOME 300.00 0.00 -300.00 100.00 %0.00102-04-4492 300.00

PARKS - INTEREST INCOME 1.00 0.00 -1.00 100.00 %0.00102-04-4702 1.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 8,934.941,265.81302.00 302.00 8,632.94 2,858.59%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 8 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

PARKS - TREE MEMORIALS 500.00 300.00 -200.00 40.00 %300.00102-04-4315 500.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 13,026.76 13,026.76 0.00 %0.00102-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 13,326.76300.00500.00 500.00 12,826.76 2,565.35%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 27,616.702,653.8110,802.00 10,802.00 16,814.70 155.66%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES - LIBRA 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.00102-06-6300 1,200.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 0.000.001,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.00%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 100.00 %0.00102-06-6460 90,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.0090,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 0.000.0091,200.00 91,200.00 91,200.00 100.00%

Fund: 102 - TRUST & AGENCY Surplus (Deficit): 27,616.702,653.81-80,398.00 -80,398.00 108,014.70 134.35%

Fund: 104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

TIF PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 7,079.24 7,079.24 0.00 %0.00104-04-4000 0.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 7,079.240.000.00 0.00 7,079.24 0.00%

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

USDA GRANT REVENUE 300,000.00 0.00 -300,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-04-4255 300,000.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00 100.00%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 10.00 5,340.11 5,330.1153,401.10 %976.96104-04-4490 10.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 5,340.11976.9610.00 10.00 5,330.11 53,301.10%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

USDA LOAN REPAYMENT - PRINCIP 67,500.00 26,250.00 -41,250.00 61.11 %7,500.00104-04-4455 67,500.00

USDA REVOLVE LOAN - PRINCIPAL 9,375.00 4,687.50 -4,687.50 50.00 %781.25104-04-4460 9,375.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 2,679.13 2,679.13 0.00 %0.00104-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 33,616.638,281.2576,875.00 76,875.00 -43,258.37 56.27%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFERS FROM ELEC 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 %60,000.00104-04-4999 60,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 60,000.0060,000.0060,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 106,035.9869,258.21436,885.00 436,885.00 -330,849.02 75.73%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

BANK CHARGES 1,500.00 607.48 892.52 59.50 %108.98104-06-6303 1,500.00

USDA LOAN MATCH 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-06-6620 60,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-06-6633 3,000.00

LOCAL REVOLVING LOANS 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-06-6954 150,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 607.48108.98214,500.00 214,500.00 213,892.52 99.72%

Category: 560 - Debt Service

USDA LOAN PASS THRU 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 100.00 %0.00104-06-6950 300,000.00

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 607.48108.98514,500.00 514,500.00 513,892.52 99.88%

Fund: 104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit): 105,428.5069,149.23-77,615.00 -77,615.00 183,043.50 235.84%

Fund: 105 - CDBG

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

GRANT REVENUE 10,000.00 134,597.50 124,597.50 1,345.98 %0.00105-04-4255 10,000.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 134,597.500.0010,000.00 10,000.00 124,597.50 1,245.98%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 134,597.500.0010,000.00 10,000.00 124,597.50 1,245.98%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 9 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 10.00 -10.00 0.00 %0.00105-06-6305 0.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 10.000.000.00 0.00 -10.00 0.00%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

GRANT EXPENSE 0.00 134,597.50 -134,597.50 0.00 %0.00105-06-6600 0.00

ADMINISTRATION FEES 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00105-06-6620 20,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 134,597.500.0020,000.00 20,000.00 -114,597.50 -572.99%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 134,607.500.0020,000.00 20,000.00 -114,607.50 -573.04%

Fund: 105 - CDBG Surplus (Deficit): -10.000.00-10,000.00 -10,000.00 9,990.00 99.90%

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

TIF PROPERTY TAX 244,385.00 134,226.27 -110,158.73 45.08 %0.00106-04-4000 244,385.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 134,226.270.00244,385.00 244,385.00 -110,158.73 45.08%

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

TIF PROCESSING FEE 0.00 250.00 250.00 0.00 %0.00106-04-4015 0.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 250.000.000.00 0.00 250.00 0.00%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 250.00 9,224.26 8,974.26 3,689.70 %1,402.32106-04-4490 250.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 9,224.261,402.32250.00 250.00 8,974.26 3,589.70%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 9,708.43 9,708.43 0.00 %0.00106-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 9,708.430.000.00 0.00 9,708.43 0.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 153,408.961,402.32244,635.00 244,635.00 -91,226.04 37.29%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENT 316,385.00 86,951.14 229,433.86 72.52 %0.00106-06-6569 316,385.00

LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00 5,582.50 4,417.50 44.18 %1,050.00106-06-6633 10,000.00

PUBLICATIONS 0.00 104.45 -104.45 0.00 %0.00106-06-6650 0.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 92,638.091,050.00326,385.00 326,385.00 233,746.91 71.62%

Category: 560 - Debt Service

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 56,437.00 28,917.09 27,519.91 48.76 %0.00106-06-6586 56,437.00

DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 55,136.00 26,869.29 28,266.71 51.27 %0.00106-06-6953 55,136.00

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 55,786.380.00111,573.00 111,573.00 55,786.62 50.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 148,424.471,050.00437,958.00 437,958.00 289,533.53 66.11%

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE Surplus (Deficit): 4,984.49352.32-193,323.00 -193,323.00 198,307.49 102.58%

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 1,000.00 27,158.88 26,158.88 2,715.89 %5,003.64107-04-4490 1,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 27,158.885,003.641,000.00 1,000.00 26,158.88 2,615.89%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 %0.00107-04-4150 0.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 18,458.90 18,458.90 0.00 %0.00107-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 22,458.900.000.00 0.00 22,458.90 0.00%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFERS FROM 45,421.00 22,575.00 -22,846.00 50.30 %0.00107-04-4999 45,421.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 22,575.000.0045,421.00 45,421.00 -22,846.00 50.30%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 72,192.785,003.6446,421.00 46,421.00 25,771.78 55.52%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 10 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,000.00 3,809.17 6,190.83 61.91 %0.00107-06-6300 10,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 3,809.170.0010,000.00 10,000.00 6,190.83 61.91%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY 697,616.00 146,074.78 551,541.22 79.06 %54,500.00107-06-6460 697,616.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 146,074.7854,500.00697,616.00 697,616.00 551,541.22 79.06%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 149,883.9554,500.00707,616.00 707,616.00 557,732.05 78.82%

Fund: 107 - SINKING Surplus (Deficit): -77,691.17-49,496.36-661,195.00 -661,195.00 583,503.83 88.25%

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

TIF PROPERTY TAXES 0.00 31,131.33 31,131.33 0.00 %0.00108-04-4000 0.00

CITY SALES TAX 360,000.00 169,469.82 -190,530.18 52.93 %27,818.23108-04-4200 360,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 200,601.1527,818.23360,000.00 360,000.00 -159,398.85 44.28%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 100.00 7,258.76 7,158.76 7,258.76 %1,397.57108-04-4490 100.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 7,258.761,397.57100.00 100.00 7,158.76 7,158.76%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING 69,500.00 0.00 -69,500.00 100.00 %0.00108-04-4381 69,500.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 9,292.85 9,292.85 0.00 %0.00108-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 9,292.850.0069,500.00 69,500.00 -60,207.15 86.63%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 217,152.7629,215.80429,600.00 429,600.00 -212,447.24 49.45%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00 %0.00108-06-6340 30,000.00

TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENT 695,820.00 13,522.97 682,297.03 98.06 %0.00108-06-6568 695,820.00

LEGAL SERVICES 5,000.00 343.75 4,656.25 93.13 %343.75108-06-6633 5,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 13,866.72343.75730,820.00 730,820.00 716,953.28 98.10%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

BUILDING 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.00 %0.00108-06-6920 0.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 15,000.000.000.00 0.00 -15,000.00 0.00%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source

TRANSFER TO OTHER 108,799.13 108,799.13 0.00 0.00 %0.00108-06-6991 108,799.13

TRANSFER TO 180,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 50.00 %15,000.00108-06-6999 180,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 198,799.1315,000.00288,799.13 288,799.13 90,000.00 31.16%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 227,665.8515,343.751,019,619.13 1,019,619.13 791,953.28 77.67%

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit): -10,513.0913,872.05-590,019.13 -590,019.13 579,506.04 98.22%

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

LODGING OCCUPATION TAX 65,000.00 22,512.76 -42,487.24 65.36 %1,029.79109-04-4110 65,000.00

CITY SALES TAX 240,000.00 112,979.88 -127,020.12 52.93 %18,545.49109-04-4200 240,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 135,492.6419,575.28305,000.00 305,000.00 -169,507.36 55.58%

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

TICKET SALES-AMPLITHEATER 1,000.00 1,678.00 678.00 167.80 %0.00109-04-4505 1,000.00

CONCESSION SALES - AMPLITHEATE 500.00 0.00 -500.00 100.00 %0.00109-04-4510 500.00

RENTAL INCOME - AMPLITHEATER 1,500.00 350.00 -1,150.00 76.67 %0.00109-04-4650 1,500.00

PARKING FEES - AMPLITHEATER 4,000.00 0.00 -4,000.00 100.00 %0.00109-04-4670 4,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 2,028.000.007,000.00 7,000.00 -4,972.00 71.03%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 800.00 14,740.27 13,940.27 1,842.53 %2,861.28109-04-4490 800.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 14,740.272,861.28800.00 800.00 13,940.27 1,742.53%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 11 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 100.00 16,000.00 15,900.0016,000.00 %0.00109-04-4150 100.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 8,560.57 8,560.57 0.00 %0.00109-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 24,560.570.00100.00 100.00 24,460.57 24,460.57%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 176,821.4822,436.56312,900.00 312,900.00 -136,078.52 43.49%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 100,872.00 50,664.32 50,207.68 49.77 %7,902.92109-06-6100 100,872.00

RETIREMENT 6,052.00 393.33 5,658.67 93.50 %60.68109-06-6120 6,052.00

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 115.00 89.72 25.28 21.98 %16.11109-06-6130 115.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 29,390.00 13,450.93 15,939.07 54.23 %1,954.98109-06-6135 29,390.00

PAYROLL TAXES 7,717.00 3,640.64 4,076.36 52.82 %564.23109-06-6140 7,717.00

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6160 500.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 170.00 0.00 170.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6170 170.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 68,238.9410,498.92144,816.00 144,816.00 76,577.06 52.88%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 25,000.00 48.26 24,951.74 99.81 %20.00109-06-6300 25,000.00

GVB OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,600.00 0.00 3,600.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6301 3,600.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 48.2620.0028,600.00 28,600.00 28,551.74 99.83%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

GVB TRAINING AND CONFERENCES 8,500.00 1,301.25 7,198.75 84.69 %0.00109-06-6214 8,500.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,500.00 215.00 1,285.00 85.67 %215.00109-06-6225 1,500.00

PHONE & INTERNET 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6310 500.00

EQUIPMENT MAINT 16,000.00 167.19 15,832.81 98.96 %31.05109-06-6340 16,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 5,087.00 1,556.68 3,530.32 69.40 %0.00109-06-6450 5,087.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 185.30 -185.30 0.00 %0.00109-06-6455 0.00

ENTERTAINMENT COSTS 500.00 210.00 290.00 58.00 %0.00109-06-6535 500.00

GVB EQUIPMENT MAINT 7,500.00 3,717.35 3,782.65 50.44 %45.88109-06-6541 7,500.00

TRADING POST MAINT 10,000.00 3,209.21 6,790.79 67.91 %0.00109-06-6545 10,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 500.00 61.88 438.12 87.62 %0.00109-06-6635 500.00

PARKING STAFF - AMPLITHEATER 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6640 4,000.00

GVB ADVERTISING 88,000.00 15,301.39 72,698.61 82.61 %3,287.00109-06-6649 88,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 25,925.253,578.93142,087.00 142,087.00 116,161.75 81.75%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 88,500.00 4,405.62 84,094.38 95.02 %2,949.70109-06-6460 88,500.00

BEAUTIFICATION & SIGNAGE 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 100.00 %0.00109-06-6930 3,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 4,405.622,949.7091,500.00 91,500.00 87,094.38 95.19%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 98,618.0717,047.55407,003.00 407,003.00 308,384.93 75.77%

Fund: 109 - TOURISM Surplus (Deficit): 78,203.415,389.01-94,103.00 -94,103.00 172,306.41 183.10%

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 10.00 2,466.72 2,456.7224,667.20 %588.17110-04-4490 10.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 2,466.72588.1710.00 10.00 2,456.72 24,567.20%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 425.00 425.00 0.00 %0.00110-04-4150 0.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 500.00 0.00 -500.00 100.00 %0.00110-04-4302 500.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 1,134.51 1,134.51 0.00 %0.00110-04-4495 0.00

RENTAL INCOME - RV PARK 185,000.00 78,106.11 -106,893.89 57.78 %15,282.40110-04-4650 185,000.00

RENTAL INCOME - COMMUNITY RO 3,000.00 3,375.00 375.00 112.50 %750.00110-04-4651 3,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 83,040.6216,032.40188,500.00 188,500.00 -105,459.38 55.95%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 85,507.3416,620.57188,510.00 188,510.00 -103,002.66 54.64%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 37,069.00 13,886.51 23,182.49 62.54 %2,208.98110-06-6100 37,069.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 12 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

RETIREMENT 796.00 393.38 402.62 50.58 %60.66110-06-6120 796.00

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 15.00 11.62 3.38 22.53 %2.07110-06-6130 15.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 3,990.00 1,911.08 2,078.92 52.10 %255.02110-06-6135 3,990.00

PAYROLL TAXES 2,836.00 1,010.55 1,825.45 64.37 %160.14110-06-6140 2,836.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 17,213.142,686.8744,706.00 44,706.00 27,492.86 61.50%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 19,700.00 580.90 19,119.10 97.05 %11.18110-06-6305 19,700.00

SAFETY 200.00 0.00 200.00 100.00 %0.00110-06-6326 200.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 580.9011.1819,900.00 19,900.00 19,319.10 97.08%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

IT SUPPORT 3,000.00 283.66 2,716.34 90.54 %45.88110-06-6230 3,000.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 5,500.00 11.90 5,488.10 99.78 %0.00110-06-6302 5,500.00

PHONE & INTERNET 3,000.00 1,277.72 1,722.28 57.41 %221.11110-06-6310 3,000.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00 28.26 -28.26 0.00 %0.00110-06-6327 0.00

EQUIP MAINT & REPAIRS 0.00 16.11 -16.11 0.00 %16.11110-06-6340 0.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 30,000.00 488.28 29,511.72 98.37 %19.98110-06-6350 30,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 1,564.41 1,740.33 -175.92 -11.25 %0.00110-06-6450 1,564.41

LIABILITY INSURANCE 471.59 467.86 3.73 0.79 %0.00110-06-6455 471.59

LEGAL SERVICES 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00110-06-6635 500.00

ADVERTISING & PROMOTION 8,000.00 5,942.40 2,057.60 25.72 %0.00110-06-6650 8,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 10,256.52303.0852,036.00 52,036.00 41,779.48 80.29%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 36,000.00 0.00 36,000.00 100.00 %0.00110-06-6460 36,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.0036,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 28,050.563,001.13152,642.00 152,642.00 124,591.44 81.62%

Fund: 110 - RV PARK Surplus (Deficit): 57,456.7813,619.4435,868.00 35,868.00 21,588.78 -60.19%

Fund: 111 - LB840

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

TIF PROPERTY TAX 0.00 566.93 566.93 0.00 %0.00111-04-4000 0.00

LB840 SALES TAX 300,000.00 282,449.65 -17,550.35 5.85 %46,363.72111-04-4200 300,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 283,016.5846,363.72300,000.00 300,000.00 -16,983.42 5.66%

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

STATE GRANTS 150,000.00 0.00 -150,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-04-4255 150,000.00

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 0.000.00150,000.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 100.00%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 500.00 20,887.14 20,387.14 4,177.43 %4,447.84111-04-4490 500.00

LOAN REPAYMENT - INTEREST 10,923.00 4,152.33 -6,770.67 61.99 %785.66111-04-4491 10,923.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 25,039.475,233.5011,423.00 11,423.00 13,616.47 119.20%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

INDUSTRIAL FARM 8,000.00 17,987.67 9,987.67 224.85 %0.00111-04-4350 8,000.00

LOAN REPAYMENT - PRINCIPAL 89,005.00 51,628.64 -37,376.36 41.99 %9,937.61111-04-4450 89,005.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 10,859.95 10,859.95 0.00 %0.00111-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 80,476.269,937.6197,005.00 97,005.00 -16,528.74 17.04%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFERS FROM 108,799.13 108,799.13 0.00 0.00 %0.00111-04-4999 108,799.13

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 108,799.130.00108,799.13 108,799.13 0.00 0.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 497,331.4461,534.83667,227.13 667,227.13 -169,895.69 25.46%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.00111-06-6305 250.00

FARM EXPENSE 1,000.00 1,259.14 -259.14 -25.91 %0.00111-06-6323 1,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 1,259.140.001,250.00 1,250.00 -9.14 -0.73%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 13 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Category: 504 - Contract Services

GRANT EXPENSE 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-06-6600 150,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 40,000.00 2,705.00 37,295.00 93.24 %1,072.50111-06-6635 40,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 65,000.00 36,715.32 28,284.68 43.51 %0.00111-06-6640 65,000.00

PUBLICATIONS 500.00 29.97 470.03 94.01 %0.00111-06-6650 500.00

INDUSTRIAL PARK PROJECT 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.00 %0.00111-06-6804 15,000.00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJEC 1,084,011.00 80,500.00 1,003,511.00 92.57 %0.00111-06-6905 1,084,011.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 119,950.291,072.501,354,511.00 1,354,511.00 1,234,560.71 91.14%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 121,209.431,072.501,355,761.00 1,355,761.00 1,234,551.57 91.06%

Fund: 111 - LB840 Surplus (Deficit): 376,122.0160,462.33-688,533.87 -688,533.87 1,064,655.88 154.63%

Fund: 113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

LB357 SALES TAX 350,000.00 186,454.17 -163,545.83 46.73 %46,363.72113-04-4200 350,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 186,454.1746,363.72350,000.00 350,000.00 -163,545.83 46.73%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 50.00 7,904.28 7,854.2815,808.56 %1,521.86113-04-4490 50.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 7,904.281,521.8650.00 50.00 7,854.28 15,708.56%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 10,119.27 10,119.27 0.00 %0.00113-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 10,119.270.000.00 0.00 10,119.27 0.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 204,477.7247,885.58350,050.00 350,050.00 -145,572.28 41.59%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TIF PASS THROUGH PAYMENT 305,000.00 0.00 305,000.00 100.00 %0.00113-06-6620 305,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 4,425.08 -4,425.08 0.00 %0.00113-06-6635 0.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 4,425.080.00305,000.00 305,000.00 300,574.92 98.55%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 232,000.00 0.00 232,000.00 100.00 %0.00113-06-6461 232,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.00232,000.00 232,000.00 232,000.00 100.00%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source

TRANSFER TO 477,024.41 477,024.41 0.00 0.00 %0.00113-06-6999 477,024.41

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 477,024.410.00477,024.41 477,024.41 0.00 0.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 481,449.490.001,014,024.41 1,014,024.41 532,574.92 52.52%

Fund: 113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit): -276,971.7747,885.58-663,974.41 -663,974.41 387,002.64 58.29%

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

PROPERTY TAXES 278,319.00 63,053.38 -215,265.62 77.34 %5,742.92114-04-4000 278,319.00

MOTOR VEHICLE TAX 0.00 14,916.39 14,916.39 0.00 %2,114.13114-04-4010 0.00

STATE PROP TAX CREDIT 0.00 6,013.70 6,013.70 0.00 %0.00114-04-4020 0.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 83,983.477,857.05278,319.00 278,319.00 -194,335.53 69.82%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 50.00 7,317.22 7,267.2214,634.44 %1,485.50114-04-4490 50.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 7,317.221,485.5050.00 50.00 7,267.22 14,534.44%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 3,727.00 3,727.00 0.00 %0.00114-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 3,727.000.000.00 0.00 3,727.00 0.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 95,027.699,342.55278,369.00 278,369.00 -183,341.31 65.86%

Department: 31 - Fire

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 35,705.55 0.00 35,705.55 100.00 %0.00114-31-6361 35,705.55

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 0.000.0035,705.55 35,705.55 35,705.55 100.00%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 14 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTED SERVICES 14,985.00 0.00 14,985.00 100.00 %0.00114-31-6362 14,985.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.0014,985.00 14,985.00 14,985.00 100.00%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 249,450.00 50,406.10 199,043.90 79.79 %0.00114-31-6363 249,450.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 50,406.100.00249,450.00 249,450.00 199,043.90 79.79%

Department: 31 - Fire Total: 50,406.100.00300,140.55 300,140.55 249,734.45 83.21%

Department: 32 - Police

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 48,640.94 10,352.30 38,288.64 78.72 %0.00114-32-6361 48,640.94

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 10,352.300.0048,640.94 48,640.94 38,288.64 78.72%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

CONTRACTED SERVICES 13,770.00 0.00 13,770.00 100.00 %0.00114-32-6362 13,770.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 0.000.0013,770.00 13,770.00 13,770.00 100.00%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 131,000.00 0.00 131,000.00 100.00 %0.00114-32-6363 131,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.00131,000.00 131,000.00 131,000.00 100.00%

Department: 32 - Police Total: 10,352.300.00193,410.94 193,410.94 183,058.64 94.65%

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Surplus (Deficit): 34,269.299,342.55-215,182.49 -215,182.49 249,451.78 115.93%

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 400 - Taxes

MOTOR VEHICLE FEES 70,000.00 38,723.58 -31,276.42 44.68 %0.00130-04-4012 70,000.00

CITY SALES TAX - MV 310,000.00 154,650.76 -155,349.24 50.11 %28,822.10130-04-4205 310,000.00

Category: 400 - Taxes Total: 193,374.3428,822.10380,000.00 380,000.00 -186,625.66 49.11%

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental

HIGHWAY ALLOCATION 1,153,523.00 586,448.93 -567,074.07 49.16 %102,827.28130-04-4100 1,153,523.00

HWY INCENTIVE PAYMENT 6,000.00 0.00 -6,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-04-4105 6,000.00

HIGHWAY STP FUNDS 190,361.02 213,433.08 23,072.06 112.12 %213,433.08130-04-4631 190,361.02

Category: 412 - Intergovernmental Total: 799,882.01316,260.361,349,884.02 1,349,884.02 -550,002.01 40.74%

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

CITY OF TERRYTOWN MAINTENAN 3,000.00 12,000.00 9,000.00 400.00 %0.00130-04-4145 3,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 12,000.000.003,000.00 3,000.00 9,000.00 300.00%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 1,000.00 25,925.81 24,925.81 2,592.58 %5,157.98130-04-4490 1,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 25,925.815,157.981,000.00 1,000.00 24,925.81 2,492.58%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 500.00 596.75 96.75 119.35 %0.00130-04-4150 500.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 15,496.67 15,496.67 0.00 %0.00130-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 16,093.420.00500.00 500.00 15,593.42 3,118.68%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFERS FROM 477,024.41 477,024.41 0.00 0.00 %0.00130-04-4999 477,024.41

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 477,024.410.00477,024.41 477,024.41 0.00 0.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 1,524,299.99350,240.442,211,408.43 2,211,408.43 -687,108.44 31.07%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 483,248.85 234,072.52 249,176.33 51.56 %37,266.81130-06-6100 483,248.85

RETIREMENT 28,781.61 13,345.08 15,436.53 53.63 %2,035.28130-06-6120 28,781.61

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 770.00 606.84 163.16 21.19 %107.39130-06-6130 770.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 203,500.00 89,012.63 114,487.37 56.26 %14,808.33130-06-6135 203,500.00

PAYROLL TAXES 36,969.00 16,769.90 20,199.10 54.64 %2,659.68130-06-6140 36,969.00

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,000.00 92.00 908.00 90.80 %0.00130-06-6160 1,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 15 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

WORKERS COMPENSATION 15,912.00 12,305.00 3,607.00 22.67 %0.00130-06-6170 15,912.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 366,203.9756,877.49770,181.46 770,181.46 403,977.49 52.45%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 46,900.00 14,829.11 32,070.89 68.38 %2,531.67130-06-6300 46,900.00

FUEL 0.00 40.56 -40.56 0.00 %0.00130-06-6320 0.00

GASOLINE 8,500.00 2,253.20 6,246.80 73.49 %431.27130-06-6324 8,500.00

DIESEL FUEL 32,500.00 20,719.58 11,780.42 36.25 %1,386.69130-06-6325 32,500.00

SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMS 2,500.00 843.52 1,656.48 66.26 %102.70130-06-6326 2,500.00

TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPPLIES 38,000.00 8,145.71 29,854.29 78.56 %987.50130-06-6351 38,000.00

CHEMICAL SUPPLIES 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6430 13,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 46,831.685,439.83141,400.00 141,400.00 94,568.32 66.88%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

PORTS TO PLAINS 2,972.00 3,036.60 -64.60 -2.17 %0.00130-06-6210 2,972.00

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 1,500.00 296.60 1,203.40 80.23 %0.00130-06-6213 1,500.00

IT SUPPORT 6,000.00 1,829.81 4,170.19 69.50 %763.43130-06-6230 6,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 2,500.00 628.13 1,871.87 74.87 %165.90130-06-6310 2,500.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 1,600.00 246.51 1,353.49 84.59 %0.00130-06-6327 1,600.00

UTILITIES 6,000.00 5,100.03 899.97 15.00 %2,069.35130-06-6330 6,000.00

RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 4,468.00 5,532.00 55.32 %0.00130-06-6340 10,000.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 48,000.00 42,135.90 5,864.10 12.22 %19,253.30130-06-6345 48,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 2,500.00 5,477.20 -2,977.20 -119.09 %4,159.00130-06-6350 2,500.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 20,908.92 23,293.72 -2,384.80 -11.41 %1,094.34130-06-6450 20,908.92

LIABILITY INSURANCE 7,674.07 11,253.16 -3,579.09 -46.64 %0.00130-06-6455 7,674.07

RAILROAD & TRAFFIC CONTROL 3,500.00 3,582.16 -82.16 -2.35 %0.00130-06-6557 3,500.00

ENGINEERING 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6600 8,000.00

ACCOUNTING FEES 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6620 12,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 1,500.00 673.75 826.25 55.08 %0.00130-06-6633 1,500.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 18,000.00 6,394.02 11,605.98 64.48 %9.06130-06-6640 18,000.00

SNOW REMOVAL 40,000.00 61,834.05 -21,834.05 -54.59 %625.60130-06-6840 40,000.00

STREET MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 225,000.00 63,801.26 161,198.74 71.64 %3,605.90130-06-6932 225,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 234,050.9031,745.88417,654.99 417,654.99 183,604.09 43.96%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 435,000.00 238,392.28 196,607.72 45.20 %227,502.28130-06-6344 435,000.00

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 591,000.00 0.00 591,000.00 100.00 %0.00130-06-6460 591,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 238,392.28227,502.281,026,000.00 1,026,000.00 787,607.72 76.76%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 885,478.83321,565.482,355,236.45 2,355,236.45 1,469,757.62 62.40%

Fund: 130 - STREETS Surplus (Deficit): 638,821.1628,674.96-143,828.02 -143,828.02 782,649.18 544.16%

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 1,000.00 16,767.10 15,767.10 1,676.71 %2,400.28150-04-4490 1,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 16,767.102,400.281,000.00 1,000.00 15,767.10 1,576.71%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 32,972.38 32,972.38 0.00 %0.00150-04-4495 0.00

UNCLAIMED WINS 4,500.00 1,947.42 -2,552.58 56.72 %0.00150-04-4805 4,500.00

KENO PROCEEDS 1,550,000.00 728,457.35 -821,542.65 53.00 %0.00150-04-4850 1,550,000.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 763,377.150.001,554,500.00 1,554,500.00 -791,122.85 50.89%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 780,144.252,400.281,555,500.00 1,555,500.00 -775,355.75 49.85%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TAXES 35,000.00 14,568.99 20,431.01 58.37 %0.00150-06-6510 35,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 3,000.00 12.40 2,987.60 99.59 %0.00150-06-6635 3,000.00

PAYOUT TO WINNERS 1,250,000.00 520,507.87 729,492.13 58.36 %0.00150-06-6810 1,250,000.00

OPERATOR'S SHARE 110,000.00 43,707.29 66,292.71 60.27 %0.00150-06-6813 110,000.00

CONTRACTOR'S SHARE 125,000.00 56,455.30 68,544.70 54.84 %0.00150-06-6820 125,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 16 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

COMMUNITY BETTERMENT 135,000.00 13,788.00 121,212.00 89.79 %0.00150-06-6905 135,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 649,039.850.001,658,000.00 1,658,000.00 1,008,960.15 60.85%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 600,000.00 74,191.38 525,808.62 87.63 %46,223.55150-06-6460 600,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 74,191.3846,223.55600,000.00 600,000.00 525,808.62 87.63%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 723,231.2346,223.552,258,000.00 2,258,000.00 1,534,768.77 67.97%

Fund: 150 - KENO Surplus (Deficit): 56,913.02-43,823.27-702,500.00 -702,500.00 759,413.02 108.10%

Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 500.00 28,374.96 27,874.96 5,674.99 %5,442.36160-04-4490 500.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 28,374.965,442.36500.00 500.00 27,874.96 5,574.99%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 250,000.00 0.00 -250,000.00 100.00 %0.00160-04-4150 250,000.00

INSURANCE PROCEEDS 0.00 55,526.28 55,526.28 0.00 %55,526.28160-04-4306 0.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 9,894.48 9,894.48 0.00 %0.00160-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 65,420.7655,526.28250,000.00 250,000.00 -184,579.24 73.83%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 93,795.7260,968.64250,500.00 250,500.00 -156,704.28 62.56%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

OPERATING SUPPLIES 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00 %0.00160-06-6300 30,000.00

MISCELLAENOUS EXPENSE 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 100.00 %0.00160-06-6315 250,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 0.000.00280,000.00 280,000.00 280,000.00 100.00%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

INSURANCE CLAIMS EXPENSE 0.00 49,200.89 -49,200.89 0.00 %49,200.89160-06-6309 0.00

GRANT EXPENSE 1,438,556.00 0.00 1,438,556.00 100.00 %0.00160-06-6670 1,438,556.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 49,200.8949,200.891,438,556.00 1,438,556.00 1,389,355.11 96.58%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 49,200.8949,200.891,718,556.00 1,718,556.00 1,669,355.11 97.14%

Department: 44 - Library

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 0.00 16,776.07 -16,776.07 0.00 %867.22160-44-6460 0.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 16,776.07867.220.00 0.00 -16,776.07 0.00%

Department: 44 - Library Total: 16,776.07867.220.00 0.00 -16,776.07 0.00%

Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit): 27,818.7610,900.53-1,468,056.00 -1,468,056.00 1,495,874.76 101.89%

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

ELECTRIC SALES 4,417,500.00 4,612,286.07 194,786.07 104.41 %1,156,550.77201-04-4730 4,417,500.00

RURAL SALES - DO NOT USE 115,000.00 0.00 -115,000.00 100.00 %-5,409.33201-04-4732 115,000.00

COMMERCIAL SALES - DO NOT USE 1,900,000.00 0.00 -1,900,000.00 100.00 %-180,396.85201-04-4733 1,900,000.00

GOLF RESIDENTIAL SALES - DO NOT  290,000.00 0.00 -290,000.00 100.00 %-24,530.40201-04-4735 290,000.00

INDUSTRIAL SALES - DO NOT USE 2,137,500.00 0.00 -2,137,500.00 100.00 %-198,603.72201-04-4744 2,137,500.00

SECURITY LIGHT SALES 55,000.00 28,457.86 -26,542.14 48.26 %4,635.94201-04-4746 55,000.00

PENALTY INCOME 85,000.00 46,581.12 -38,418.88 45.20 %6,249.35201-04-4750 85,000.00

RECONNECT FEES 5,000.00 0.00 -5,000.00 100.00 %0.00201-04-4751 5,000.00

RECOVERY OF BAD DEBTS 0.00 3,224.62 3,224.62 0.00 %627.03201-04-4765 0.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 4,690,549.67759,122.799,005,000.00 9,005,000.00 -4,314,450.33 47.91%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 50,000.00 190,768.06 140,768.06 381.54 %31,648.56201-04-4490 50,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 190,768.0631,648.5650,000.00 50,000.00 140,768.06 281.54%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 10,000.00 46,231.77 36,231.77 462.32 %32,641.47201-04-4150 10,000.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 201,953.86 201,953.86 0.00 %0.00201-04-4495 0.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 17 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

RENTAL INCOME 0.00 32,210.00 32,210.00 0.00 %-3,630.00201-04-4650 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 280,395.6329,011.4710,000.00 10,000.00 270,395.63 2,703.96%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 5,161,713.36819,782.829,065,000.00 9,065,000.00 -3,903,286.64 43.06%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 825,278.51 389,114.06 436,164.45 52.85 %61,613.28201-06-6100 825,278.51

RETIREMENT 47,721.81 18,198.84 29,522.97 61.86 %2,772.81201-06-6120 47,721.81

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 1,220.00 899.37 320.63 26.28 %153.53201-06-6130 1,220.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 312,280.00 132,890.63 179,389.37 57.45 %21,084.13201-06-6135 312,280.00

PAYROLL TAXES 63,134.00 27,110.39 36,023.61 57.06 %4,305.30201-06-6140 63,134.00

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,500.00 72.00 3,428.00 97.94 %0.00201-06-6160 3,500.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 7,904.00 10,430.38 -2,526.38 -31.96 %0.00201-06-6170 7,904.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 578,715.6789,929.051,261,038.32 1,261,038.32 682,322.65 54.11%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 66,000.00 28,399.91 37,600.09 56.97 %5,936.49201-06-6300 66,000.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 1,490.48 1,009.52 40.38 %200.05201-06-6305 2,500.00

MISCELLAENOUS EXPENSE 4,500.00 0.00 4,500.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6315 4,500.00

FUEL 20,000.00 10,729.69 9,270.31 46.35 %1,940.58201-06-6320 20,000.00

SAFETY 0.00 1,643.77 -1,643.77 0.00 %630.31201-06-6326 0.00

SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMS 21,000.00 11,904.01 9,095.99 43.31 %440.00201-06-6561 21,000.00

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNALS 0.00 17,422.09 -17,422.09 0.00 %0.00201-06-6565 0.00

PURCHASED POWER - WAPA 1,400,000.00 1,068,084.21 331,915.79 23.71 %115,642.63201-06-6720 1,400,000.00

PURCHASED POWER - MEAN 3,000,000.00 891,129.86 2,108,870.14 70.30 %240,012.43201-06-6725 3,000,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 2,030,804.02364,802.494,514,000.00 4,514,000.00 2,483,195.98 55.01%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 10,000.00 2,582.68 7,417.32 74.17 %350.00201-06-6213 10,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 25,000.00 480.00 24,520.00 98.08 %0.00201-06-6225 25,000.00

IT SUPPORT 21,000.00 9,214.42 11,785.58 56.12 %1,632.09201-06-6230 21,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 12,000.00 1,723.46 10,276.54 85.64 %386.65201-06-6310 12,000.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00 2,942.11 -2,942.11 0.00 %0.00201-06-6327 0.00

UTILITIES 3,500.00 4,424.90 -924.90 -26.43 %1,795.12201-06-6330 3,500.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 0.00 13,579.60 -13,579.60 0.00 %0.00201-06-6340 0.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 30,000.00 5,277.36 24,722.64 82.41 %1,651.91201-06-6345 30,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 60,000.00 9,321.39 50,678.61 84.46 %746.30201-06-6350 60,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 30,299.76 31,262.90 -963.14 -3.18 %0.00201-06-6450 30,299.76

LIABILITY INSURANCE 45,939.98 44,475.77 1,464.21 3.19 %0.00201-06-6455 45,939.98

DISTRIBUTION MAINTENANCE 500,000.00 226,972.25 273,027.75 54.61 %34,539.77201-06-6542 500,000.00

PCB TESTING AND DISPOSAL 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6615 1,200.00

ACCOUNTING FEES 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6620 20,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 4,000.00 976.25 3,023.75 75.59 %0.00201-06-6633 4,000.00

COUNCIL EXPENSE 6,000.00 2,407.30 3,592.70 59.88 %481.46201-06-6635 6,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 27,600.00 6,000.51 21,599.49 78.26 %1,114.72201-06-6640 27,600.00

CONTRACTED SERVICES 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6660 10,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 361,640.9042,698.02806,539.74 806,539.74 444,898.84 55.16%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 425,000.00 359,744.71 65,255.29 15.35 %329,501.00201-06-6344 425,000.00

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 2,565,000.00 1,939,419.06 625,580.94 24.39 %119,637.30201-06-6460 2,565,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 2,299,163.77449,138.302,990,000.00 2,990,000.00 690,836.23 23.10%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source

CONTINGENCY 750,000.00 0.00 750,000.00 100.00 %0.00201-06-6979 750,000.00

TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 %60,000.00201-06-6994 60,000.00

TRANSFER GOLF RESIDENTAL 300,000.00 142,189.39 157,810.61 52.60 %22,761.29201-06-6996 300,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 18 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

TRANSFER TO GENERAL 1,900,000.00 949,999.98 950,000.02 50.00 %158,333.33201-06-6999 1,900,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 1,152,189.37241,094.623,010,000.00 3,010,000.00 1,857,810.63 61.72%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 6,422,513.731,187,662.4812,581,578.06 12,581,578.06 6,159,064.33 48.95%

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC Surplus (Deficit): -1,260,800.37-367,879.66-3,516,578.06 -3,516,578.06 2,255,777.69 64.15%

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

WATER SALES 1,600,190.00 710,522.94 -889,667.06 55.60 %92,496.05202-04-4470 1,600,190.00

WHOLESALE WATER SALES 75,000.00 23,808.14 -51,191.86 68.26 %123.00202-04-4471 75,000.00

WATER TAP FEES 5,000.00 485.00 -4,515.00 90.30 %0.00202-04-4472 5,000.00

WATER METER SALES 1,000.00 667.55 -332.45 33.25 %300.00202-04-4474 1,000.00

PENALTY INCOME 0.00 6,204.66 6,204.66 0.00 %740.76202-04-4750 0.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 741,688.2993,659.811,681,190.00 1,681,190.00 -939,501.71 55.88%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 500.00 10,936.07 10,436.07 2,187.21 %1,477.70202-04-4490 500.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 10,936.071,477.70500.00 500.00 10,436.07 2,087.21%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 3,000.00 6,833.99 3,833.99 227.80 %575.00202-04-4150 3,000.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 10,203.37 10,203.37 0.00 %0.00202-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 17,037.36575.003,000.00 3,000.00 14,037.36 467.91%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 769,661.7295,712.511,684,690.00 1,684,690.00 -915,028.28 54.31%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 488,903.80 210,466.43 278,437.37 56.95 %34,997.28202-06-6100 488,903.80

RETIREMENT 28,467.67 9,916.71 18,550.96 65.17 %1,464.87202-06-6120 28,467.67

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 735.00 547.80 187.20 25.47 %99.74202-06-6130 735.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 189,960.00 80,032.69 109,927.31 57.87 %13,982.78202-06-6135 189,960.00

PAYROLL TAXES 37,401.14 14,881.96 22,519.18 60.21 %2,467.75202-06-6140 37,401.14

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 82.00 -82.00 0.00 %0.00202-06-6160 0.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 6,751.68 11,455.87 -4,704.19 -69.67 %0.00202-06-6170 6,751.68

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 327,383.4653,012.42752,219.29 752,219.29 424,835.83 56.48%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 43,000.00 21,356.51 21,643.49 50.33 %4,031.47202-06-6300 43,000.00

FUEL 20,000.00 8,519.05 11,480.95 57.40 %745.92202-06-6320 20,000.00

SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNFORMS 5,000.00 294.93 4,705.07 94.10 %9.99202-06-6326 5,000.00

CHEMICALS 30,000.00 36,288.49 -6,288.49 -20.96 %17,926.00202-06-6527 30,000.00

METERS 35,000.00 31,091.45 3,908.55 11.17 %6,235.90202-06-6755 35,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 97,550.4328,949.28133,000.00 133,000.00 35,449.57 26.65%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 6,500.00 1,959.00 4,541.00 69.86 %455.00202-06-6213 6,500.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 383.00 -383.00 0.00 %0.00202-06-6225 0.00

IT SUPPORT 30,000.00 11,901.49 18,098.51 60.33 %1,626.10202-06-6230 30,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 10,000.00 2,356.69 7,643.31 76.43 %272.50202-06-6310 10,000.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00 246.51 -246.51 0.00 %0.00202-06-6327 0.00

UTILITIES 34,000.00 14,399.46 19,600.54 57.65 %3,611.55202-06-6330 34,000.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 4,000.00 4,069.45 -69.45 -1.74 %187.88202-06-6345 4,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 0.00 313.79 -313.79 0.00 %0.00202-06-6350 0.00

REPAIRS - WELLS 65,000.00 3,971.25 61,028.75 93.89 %1,940.38202-06-6355 65,000.00

REPAIRS-WTR MAINS/SERVICE LINE 60,000.00 46,877.43 13,122.57 21.87 %8,654.90202-06-6370 60,000.00

REPAIRS-WATER TANK 10,500.00 13,227.50 -2,727.50 -25.98 %3,378.99202-06-6373 10,500.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 31,060.80 31,785.42 -724.62 -2.33 %0.00202-06-6450 31,060.80

LIABILITY INSURANCE 6,065.20 6,250.66 -185.46 -3.06 %0.00202-06-6455 6,065.20

LEASE EXPENSE 10,500.00 3,900.00 6,600.00 62.86 %650.00202-06-6475 10,500.00

TAXES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6510 2,000.00

ENGINEERING 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6600 5,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 19 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

LAB SERVICE 15,000.00 4,752.00 10,248.00 68.32 %297.00202-06-6615 15,000.00

ACCOUNTING FEES 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6620 16,000.00

BOND AGENT FEES 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6625 500.00

LEGAL SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6633 2,000.00

COUNCIL EXPENSE 5,800.00 2,407.30 3,392.70 58.49 %481.46202-06-6635 5,800.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 20,000.00 8,518.41 11,481.59 57.41 %1,110.08202-06-6640 20,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 157,319.3622,665.84333,926.00 333,926.00 176,606.64 52.89%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 49,500.00 7,888.98 41,611.02 84.06 %0.00202-06-6344 49,500.00

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 100.00 %0.00202-06-6460 100,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 7,888.980.00149,500.00 149,500.00 141,611.02 94.72%

Category: 560 - Debt Service

DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 253,150.00 253,150.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00202-06-6465 253,150.00

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 46,835.87 23,639.44 23,196.43 49.53 %0.00202-06-6485 46,835.87

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 276,789.440.00299,985.87 299,985.87 23,196.43 7.73%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 866,931.67104,627.541,668,631.16 1,668,631.16 801,699.49 48.05%

Fund: 202 - WATER Surplus (Deficit): -97,269.95-8,915.0316,058.84 16,058.84 -113,328.79 705.71%

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

SEWER SERVICE CHARGES 1,297,218.16 641,429.70 -655,788.46 50.55 %108,169.77203-04-4700 1,297,218.16

STORMWATER MS4 88,536.00 45,639.69 -42,896.31 48.45 %7,765.56203-04-4701 88,536.00

SEWER TAP FEES 240.00 0.00 -240.00 100.00 %0.00203-04-4710 240.00

MOBILE TANK DISCHARGE FEE 30,000.00 7,142.87 -22,857.13 76.19 %785.85203-04-4715 30,000.00

PENALTY INCOME 0.00 6,654.50 6,654.50 0.00 %989.26203-04-4750 0.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 700,866.76117,710.441,415,994.16 1,415,994.16 -715,127.40 50.50%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 1,000.00 23,985.74 22,985.74 2,398.57 %4,891.65203-04-4490 1,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 23,985.744,891.651,000.00 1,000.00 22,985.74 2,298.57%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 500.00 4,375.44 3,875.44 875.09 %1,253.80203-04-4150 500.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 15,210.27 15,210.27 0.00 %0.00203-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 19,585.711,253.80500.00 500.00 19,085.71 3,817.14%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 744,438.21123,855.891,417,494.16 1,417,494.16 -673,055.95 47.48%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 330,593.18 148,947.01 181,646.17 54.95 %25,057.30203-06-6100 330,593.18

RETIREMENT 18,969.03 7,101.89 11,867.14 62.56 %1,140.59203-06-6120 18,969.03

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 485.00 363.73 121.27 25.00 %64.52203-06-6130 485.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 125,760.00 54,795.40 70,964.60 56.43 %9,120.50203-06-6135 125,760.00

PAYROLL TAXES 25,290.38 10,570.06 14,720.32 58.21 %1,776.23203-06-6140 25,290.38

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6160 500.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 2,251.00 3,155.13 -904.13 -40.17 %0.00203-06-6170 2,251.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 224,933.2237,159.14503,848.59 503,848.59 278,915.37 55.36%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 16,100.00 13,837.30 2,262.70 14.05 %1,935.01203-06-6300 16,100.00

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6315 1,000.00

FUEL 6,500.00 11,758.94 -5,258.94 -80.91 %1,792.34203-06-6320 6,500.00

SAFETY SUPPLIES & UNIFORMS 4,800.00 1,840.76 2,959.24 61.65 %0.00203-06-6326 4,800.00

CHEMICALS 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6527 10,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 27,437.003,727.3538,400.00 38,400.00 10,963.00 28.55%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 4,000.00 2,700.00 1,300.00 32.50 %0.00203-06-6213 4,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00 556.35 -556.35 0.00 %0.00203-06-6225 0.00

IT SUPPORT 22,000.00 11,448.21 10,551.79 47.96 %2,675.10203-06-6230 22,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 20 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

PHONE & INTERNET 10,000.00 901.16 9,098.84 90.99 %183.46203-06-6310 10,000.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00 246.51 -246.51 0.00 %0.00203-06-6327 0.00

VEH & EQUIPMENT MAINT 14,500.00 5,265.63 9,234.37 63.69 %851.49203-06-6345 14,500.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 0.00 79.94 -79.94 0.00 %0.00203-06-6350 0.00

REPAIRS-WWTP 108,500.00 26,802.68 81,697.32 75.30 %2,286.18203-06-6356 108,500.00

REPAIRS-LINES/LIFT STATIONS 67,000.00 4,568.20 62,431.80 93.18 %311.48203-06-6372 67,000.00

STORMWATER MS4 85,000.00 4,000.00 81,000.00 95.29 %0.00203-06-6374 85,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 19,956.00 22,287.98 -2,331.98 -11.69 %0.00203-06-6450 19,956.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 5,689.00 6,290.15 -601.15 -10.57 %0.00203-06-6455 5,689.00

ENGINEERING 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6600 5,000.00

LAB SERVICE 32,000.00 18,436.00 13,564.00 42.39 %3,025.00203-06-6615 32,000.00

ACCOUNTING FEES 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6620 20,000.00

BOND AGENT FEES 100.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6625 100.00

LEGAL SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6633 2,000.00

COUNCIL EXPENSE 5,800.00 2,407.30 3,392.70 58.49 %481.46203-06-6635 5,800.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 20,000.00 8,006.87 11,993.13 59.97 %1,009.08203-06-6640 20,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 113,996.9810,823.25421,545.00 421,545.00 307,548.02 72.96%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 202,000.00 82,008.03 119,991.97 59.40 %0.00203-06-6344 202,000.00

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 200,000.00 0.00 200,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6460 200,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 82,008.030.00402,000.00 402,000.00 319,991.97 79.60%

Category: 560 - Debt Service

DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 51,850.00 51,850.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00203-06-6465 51,850.00

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 9,592.89 4,841.81 4,751.08 49.53 %0.00203-06-6485 9,592.89

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 56,691.810.0061,442.89 61,442.89 4,751.08 7.73%

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source

CONTINGENCY 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 100.00 %0.00203-06-6979 250,000.00

Category: 570 - Other Financing Source Total: 0.000.00250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 505,067.0451,709.741,677,236.48 1,677,236.48 1,172,169.44 69.89%

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER Surplus (Deficit): 239,371.1772,146.15-259,742.32 -259,742.32 499,113.49 192.16%

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

RECYCLED TIRES 45,000.00 10,864.50 -34,135.50 75.86 %1,444.75204-04-4670 45,000.00

SANITATION SERVICE 950,000.00 906,598.65 -43,401.35 4.57 %218,415.82204-04-4705 950,000.00

RECYCLING SERVICE 23,000.00 41,455.02 18,455.02 180.24 %11,590.07204-04-4706 23,000.00

COMMERCIAL SERVICE - DO NOT U 780,000.00 0.00 -780,000.00 100.00 %-64,805.42204-04-4707 780,000.00

COMMERCIAL RECYCLING SERVICE  72,000.00 0.00 -72,000.00 100.00 %-4,602.20204-04-4708 72,000.00

PENALTY INCOME 0.00 7,361.16 7,361.16 0.00 %1,212.76204-04-4750 0.00

SCOTTSBLUFF LANDFILL FEES 525,000.00 243,005.24 -281,994.76 53.71 %32,401.97204-04-4790 525,000.00

LANDFILL FEES 400,000.00 152,345.02 -247,654.98 61.91 %27,750.77204-04-4791 400,000.00

ROLL-OFF CONTAINER REVENUE 330,000.00 181,491.91 -148,508.09 45.00 %26,844.71204-04-4792 330,000.00

COMPACTOR INCOME 135,000.00 68,913.20 -66,086.80 48.95 %4,814.79204-04-4793 135,000.00

MITCHELL CONTRACTED 187,000.00 92,692.27 -94,307.73 50.43 %15,392.63204-04-4795 187,000.00

LYMAN CONTRACTED 35,000.00 27,403.58 -7,596.42 21.70 %4,592.58204-04-4797 35,000.00

BAYARD CONTRACTED 135,000.00 69,931.63 -65,068.37 48.20 %11,601.32204-04-4798 135,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 1,802,062.18286,654.553,617,000.00 3,617,000.00 -1,814,937.82 50.18%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 5,000.00 58,563.08 53,563.08 1,171.26 %10,501.43204-04-4490 5,000.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 58,563.0810,501.435,000.00 5,000.00 53,563.08 1,071.26%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 10,000.00 2,366.63 -7,633.37 76.33 %0.00204-04-4150 10,000.00

SALE OF RECYCLABLE MATERIAL 5,000.00 8,965.34 3,965.34 179.31 %351.25204-04-4159 5,000.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 500.00 582.39 82.39 116.48 %55.77204-04-4302 500.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 21 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 55,576.07 55,576.07 0.00 %0.00204-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 67,490.43407.0215,500.00 15,500.00 51,990.43 335.42%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 1,928,115.69297,563.003,637,500.00 3,637,500.00 -1,709,384.31 46.99%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 890,610.08 404,396.94 486,213.14 54.59 %64,307.09204-06-6100 890,610.08

RETIREMENT 51,614.00 18,354.65 33,259.35 64.44 %2,931.73204-06-6120 51,614.00

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 1,595.00 1,100.95 494.05 30.97 %191.96204-06-6130 1,595.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 408,430.00 160,504.00 247,926.00 60.70 %26,258.13204-06-6135 408,430.00

PAYROLL TAXES 68,132.00 28,041.24 40,090.76 58.84 %4,468.39204-06-6140 68,132.00

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 500.00 200.00 300.00 60.00 %0.00204-06-6160 500.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 25,926.00 38,154.00 -12,228.00 -47.17 %0.00204-06-6170 25,926.00

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 650,751.7898,157.301,446,807.08 1,446,807.08 796,055.30 55.02%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 72,000.00 11,345.53 60,654.47 84.24 %707.50204-06-6300 72,000.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 4,200.00 6,325.63 -2,125.63 -50.61 %678.50204-06-6305 4,200.00

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6315 5,000.00

FUEL, FILTERS & TIRES 306,000.00 102,176.94 203,823.06 66.61 %12,149.68204-06-6320 306,000.00

FARM EXPENSES 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6323 4,000.00

SAFETY 0.00 49.95 -49.95 0.00 %49.95204-06-6326 0.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 5,000.00 3,705.55 1,294.45 25.89 %0.00204-06-6360 5,000.00

CONTAINERS 175,000.00 85,753.88 89,246.12 51.00 %95.97204-06-6575 175,000.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 209,357.4813,681.60571,200.00 571,200.00 361,842.52 63.35%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 7,000.00 1,131.10 5,868.90 83.84 %756.25204-06-6213 7,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 8,000.00 250.00 7,750.00 96.88 %0.00204-06-6225 8,000.00

IT SUPPORT 25,000.00 6,925.88 18,074.12 72.30 %1,855.50204-06-6230 25,000.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 15,000.00 9,300.79 5,699.21 37.99 %1,880.68204-06-6302 15,000.00

PHONE & INTERNET 6,000.00 331.46 5,668.54 94.48 %56.06204-06-6310 6,000.00

RECYCLING EXPENSE 45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6319 45,000.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 0.00 246.51 -246.51 0.00 %0.00204-06-6327 0.00

UTILITIES 6,000.00 6,473.05 -473.05 -7.88 %2,622.90204-06-6330 6,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 35,000.00 18,075.88 16,924.12 48.35 %7,026.16204-06-6350 35,000.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 52,645.00 37,453.54 15,191.46 28.86 %0.00204-06-6450 52,645.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 15,962.00 15,499.99 462.01 2.89 %0.00204-06-6455 15,962.00

TAXES 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6511 5,500.00

BALER MAINTENANCE 25,000.00 993.75 24,006.25 96.03 %993.75204-06-6525 25,000.00

COLLECTIONS EQUIP MAINT 100,000.00 45,889.32 54,110.68 54.11 %121.95204-06-6541 100,000.00

LANDFILL EQUIP MAINT 70,000.00 4,070.92 65,929.08 94.18 %245.21204-06-6542 70,000.00

ENGINEERING 110,000.00 49,743.50 60,256.50 54.78 %3,500.00204-06-6600 110,000.00

ACCOUNTING FEES 16,000.00 0.00 16,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6620 16,000.00

BOND AGENT FEES 400.00 0.00 400.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6625 400.00

LEGAL SERVICES 10,000.00 68.75 9,931.25 99.31 %0.00204-06-6633 10,000.00

COUNCIL EXPENSE 6,000.00 2,407.25 3,592.75 59.88 %481.45204-06-6635 6,000.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 30,000.00 29,259.33 740.67 2.47 %1,284.55204-06-6640 30,000.00

STATE SURCHARGE 45,000.00 12,168.11 32,831.89 72.96 %0.00204-06-6740 45,000.00

CLOSURE/POST CLOSURE 120,000.00 86,000.00 34,000.00 28.33 %15,000.00204-06-6745 120,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 326,289.1335,824.46753,507.00 753,507.00 427,217.87 56.70%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 1,047,399.00 379,601.00 667,798.00 63.76 %0.00204-06-6344 1,047,399.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 379,601.000.001,047,399.00 1,047,399.00 667,798.00 63.76%

Category: 560 - Debt Service

DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 145,000.00 0.00 145,000.00 100.00 %0.00204-06-6465 145,000.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 22 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 3,987.50 1,993.75 1,993.75 50.00 %0.00204-06-6485 3,987.50

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 1,993.750.00148,987.50 148,987.50 146,993.75 98.66%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 1,567,993.14147,663.363,967,900.58 3,967,900.58 2,399,907.44 60.48%

Fund: 204 - SANITATION Surplus (Deficit): 360,122.55149,899.64-330,400.58 -330,400.58 690,523.13 209.00%

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

ASSOCIATION FEES 2,000.00 0.00 -2,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-04-4180 2,000.00

TOURNAMENT - MEALS 10,000.00 0.00 -10,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-04-4189 10,000.00

TOURNAMENT - FUNDRAISER 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-04-4190 1,000.00

MEMBERSHIPS 175,000.00 35,947.52 -139,052.48 79.46 %39,900.49205-04-4515 175,000.00

GREEN FEES 140,000.00 14,498.65 -125,501.35 89.64 %1,703.28205-04-4520 140,000.00

GOLF CART TRAIL FEES 13,000.00 5,298.57 -7,701.43 59.24 %4,202.76205-04-4526 13,000.00

DRIVING RANGE 13,500.00 5,578.24 -7,921.76 58.68 %3,645.02205-04-4530 13,500.00

HANDICAP FEES 6,200.00 604.00 -5,596.00 90.26 %492.00205-04-4539 6,200.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 61,926.9849,943.55360,700.00 360,700.00 -298,773.02 82.83%

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 50.00 314.27 264.27 628.54 %45.06205-04-4490 50.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 314.2745.0650.00 50.00 264.27 528.54%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

SHIPPING 0.00 180.23 180.23 0.00 %15.00205-04-4115 0.00

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 500.00 509.39 9.39 101.88 %29.40205-04-4150 500.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 3,500.00 918.86 -2,581.14 73.75 %374.92205-04-4302 3,500.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 299.64 299.64 0.00 %0.00205-04-4495 0.00

MERCHANDISE 110,000.00 47,834.45 -62,165.55 56.51 %7,275.32205-04-4509 110,000.00

GOLF CART RENTAL 75,000.00 19,211.04 -55,788.96 74.39 %9,617.13205-04-4525 75,000.00

RENTAL EQUIPMENT 400.00 116.25 -283.75 70.94 %14.88205-04-4536 400.00

CART STORAGE 48,000.00 24,300.00 -23,700.00 49.38 %18,630.00205-04-4542 48,000.00

RENTAL INCOME 25,900.00 9,263.77 -16,636.23 64.23 %1,610.00205-04-4650 25,900.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 102,633.6337,566.65263,300.00 263,300.00 -160,666.37 61.02%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFER FROM ELECTRIC 300,000.00 142,189.39 -157,810.61 52.60 %22,761.29205-04-4996 300,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 142,189.3922,761.29300,000.00 300,000.00 -157,810.61 52.60%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 307,064.27110,316.55924,050.00 924,050.00 -616,985.73 66.77%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 500 - Personnel Services

SALARIES 350,293.42 145,077.46 205,215.96 58.58 %21,269.99205-06-6100 350,293.42

RETIREMENT 14,434.00 7,186.32 7,247.68 50.21 %1,097.08205-06-6120 14,434.00

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 400.00 312.00 88.00 22.00 %56.00205-06-6130 400.00

HEALTH INSURANCE 101,600.00 44,660.00 56,940.00 56.04 %7,100.00205-06-6135 101,600.00

PAYROLL TAXES 26,797.00 10,395.62 16,401.38 61.21 %1,517.13205-06-6140 26,797.00

OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6160 300.00

WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,269.77 1,600.00 -330.23 -26.01 %0.00205-06-6170 1,269.77

Category: 500 - Personnel Services Total: 209,231.4031,040.20495,094.19 495,094.19 285,862.79 57.74%

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,000.00 6,695.68 3,304.32 33.04 %264.64205-06-6300 10,000.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 507.12 1,492.88 74.64 %207.14205-06-6305 2,000.00

FUEL 20,000.00 1,248.59 18,751.41 93.76 %0.00205-06-6320 20,000.00

FERTILIZER & CHEMICALS 37,000.00 0.00 37,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6321 37,000.00

SEED & LANDSCAPING 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6322 5,000.00

SAFETY 0.00 29.97 -29.97 0.00 %29.97205-06-6326 0.00

RESTAURANT EXPENSE 10,000.00 3,354.78 6,645.22 66.45 %163.97205-06-6348 10,000.00

SPRINKLER REPAIRS 10,000.00 669.93 9,330.07 93.30 %669.93205-06-6358 10,000.00

PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE 85,000.00 51,332.06 33,667.94 39.61 %38,771.88205-06-6360 85,000.00

TOURNAMENT & LEAGUE MEALS 8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6381 8,500.00



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 23 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

TOURNAMENT - FUNDRAISER EXPE 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6382 1,000.00

UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 0.00 130.00 -130.00 0.00 %0.00205-06-6410 0.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 63,968.1340,107.53188,500.00 188,500.00 124,531.87 66.06%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

TRAINING & CONFERENCES 1,500.00 190.00 1,310.00 87.33 %0.00205-06-6213 1,500.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,000.00 280.00 720.00 72.00 %280.00205-06-6225 1,000.00

IT SUPPORT 6,800.00 1,464.82 5,335.18 78.46 %114.70205-06-6230 6,800.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 4,700.00 1,779.37 2,920.63 62.14 %319.20205-06-6302 4,700.00

PHONE & INTERNET 4,500.00 1,921.98 2,578.02 57.29 %381.18205-06-6310 4,500.00

SOFTWARE LICENSING 6,075.00 6,517.80 -442.80 -7.29 %155.00205-06-6327 6,075.00

UTILITIES 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6330 2,500.00

RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6342 1,500.00

GOLF EQUIPMENT REPAIR 30,000.00 15,028.21 14,971.79 49.91 %7,452.17205-06-6345 30,000.00

BUILDING/GROUND MAINT 5,000.00 2,865.73 2,134.27 42.69 %263.16205-06-6350 5,000.00

CLUBHOUSE BUILDING REPAIR 5,000.00 316.26 4,683.74 93.67 %69.29205-06-6355 5,000.00

GOLF CLUB REPAIRS 300.00 204.17 95.83 31.94 %0.00205-06-6362 300.00

GOLF CART REPAIRS 8,000.00 6,167.80 1,832.20 22.90 %110.30205-06-6375 8,000.00

ASSOCIATION FEES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6383 2,000.00

HANDICAP FEES 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6385 5,500.00

SHIPPING EXPENSE 250.00 88.09 161.91 64.76 %0.00205-06-6425 250.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 11,192.00 11,576.75 -384.75 -3.44 %0.00205-06-6450 11,192.00

LIABILITY INSURANCE 340.00 543.09 -203.09 -59.73 %0.00205-06-6455 340.00

LEASE EXPENSE 130,266.25 0.00 130,266.25 100.00 %-54,277.60205-06-6475 130,266.25

TAXES 19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6511 19,000.00

LEGAL SERVICES 500.00 123.75 376.25 75.25 %0.00205-06-6633 500.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6640 2,000.00

ADVERTISING & PROMOTION 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 100.00 %0.00205-06-6650 2,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 49,067.82-45,132.60249,923.25 249,923.25 200,855.43 80.37%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 322,267.3526,015.13933,517.44 933,517.44 611,250.09 65.48%

Fund: 205 - GOLF Surplus (Deficit): -15,203.0884,301.42-9,467.44 -9,467.44 -5,735.64 -60.58%

Fund: 206 - LEASING CORPORATION

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 0.00 2,600.12 2,600.12 0.00 %1,339.00206-04-4490 0.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 2,600.121,339.000.00 0.00 2,600.12 0.00%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

RENTAL INCOME-GOLF FUND 130,066.25 0.00 -130,066.25 100.00 %-54,277.60206-04-4650 130,066.25

RENTAL INCOME-PARK DEPT 255,072.50 127,536.24 -127,536.26 50.00 %21,256.04206-04-4651 255,072.50

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 127,536.24-33,021.56385,138.75 385,138.75 -257,602.51 66.89%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 130,136.36-31,682.56385,138.75 385,138.75 -255,002.39 66.21%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 560 - Debt Service

DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 285,000.00 285,000.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00206-06-6465 285,000.00

DEPT SERVICE - INTEREST 100,139.00 51,355.00 48,784.00 48.72 %0.00206-06-6485 100,139.00

Category: 560 - Debt Service Total: 336,355.000.00385,139.00 385,139.00 48,784.00 12.67%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 336,355.000.00385,139.00 385,139.00 48,784.00 12.67%

Fund: 206 - LEASING CORPORATION Surplus (Deficit): -206,218.64-31,682.56-0.25 -0.25 -206,218.39 87,356.00%

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 420 - Charges for Services

FOOD SERVICE 450,000.00 259,790.18 -190,209.82 42.27 %45,847.50207-04-4540 450,000.00

BEVERAGE SERVICE 12,000.00 12,234.48 234.48 101.95 %5,146.65207-04-4545 12,000.00

Category: 420 - Charges for Services Total: 272,024.6650,994.15462,000.00 462,000.00 -189,975.34 41.12%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 24 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 300.00 1,481.90 1,181.90 493.97 %358.14207-04-4490 300.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 1,481.90358.14300.00 300.00 1,181.90 393.97%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 2,000.00 2,247.85 247.85 112.39 %1,570.91207-04-4150 2,000.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 941.20 941.20 0.00 %0.00207-04-4495 0.00

ROOM RENTAL INCOME 16,500.00 12,368.58 -4,131.42 25.04 %420.00207-04-4550 16,500.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 15,557.631,990.9118,500.00 18,500.00 -2,942.37 15.90%

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources

TRANSFER FROM 180,000.00 90,000.00 -90,000.00 50.00 %15,000.00207-04-4999 180,000.00

Category: 480 - Other Financing Sources Total: 90,000.0015,000.00180,000.00 180,000.00 -90,000.00 50.00%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 379,064.1968,343.20660,800.00 660,800.00 -281,735.81 42.64%

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 503 - Supplies

DEPT OPERATING SUPPLIES 46,000.00 5,836.99 40,163.01 87.31 %357.05207-06-6300 46,000.00

OFFICE & BUILDING SUPPLIES 1,400.00 697.42 702.58 50.18 %170.51207-06-6305 1,400.00

Category: 503 - Supplies Total: 6,534.41527.5647,400.00 47,400.00 40,865.59 86.21%

Category: 504 - Contract Services

MANAGEMENT CONTRACT 125,000.00 52,886.67 72,113.33 57.69 %8,813.96207-06-6106 125,000.00

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 725.00 0.00 725.00 100.00 %0.00207-06-6225 725.00

IT SUPPORT 6,000.00 886.78 5,113.22 85.22 %114.70207-06-6230 6,000.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 750.00 247.78 502.22 66.96 %0.00207-06-6302 750.00

PHONE & INTERNET 8,500.00 3,514.30 4,985.70 58.66 %719.74207-06-6310 8,500.00

EQUIP MAINT & REPAIR 22,100.00 5,332.10 16,767.90 75.87 %299.00207-06-6340 22,100.00

PROPERTY INSURANCE 18,177.78 16,149.68 2,028.10 11.16 %0.00207-06-6450 18,177.78

LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 825.00 -825.00 0.00 %110.00207-06-6635 0.00

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 10,225.05 -10,225.05 0.00 %1,550.05207-06-6640 0.00

ADVERTISING & PROMOTION 10,500.00 5,714.90 4,785.10 45.57 %656.18207-06-6650 10,500.00

RENTAL - EQUIPMENT 4,000.00 2,613.96 1,386.04 34.65 %510.50207-06-6680 4,000.00

CATERING COSTS 369,000.00 196,372.75 172,627.25 46.78 %19,882.44207-06-6700 369,000.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 294,768.9732,656.57564,752.78 564,752.78 269,983.81 47.81%

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay

CAPITAL OUTLAY EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 100.00 %0.00207-06-6344 30,000.00

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 100.00 %0.00207-06-6460 60,000.00

Category: 550 - Capital Outlay Total: 0.000.0090,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 100.00%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 301,303.3833,184.13702,152.78 702,152.78 400,849.40 57.09%

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER Surplus (Deficit): 77,760.8135,159.07-41,352.78 -41,352.78 119,113.59 288.04%

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 04 - Revenue

Category: 460 - Investment Income

INTEREST INCOME 50.00 46,774.06 46,724.0693,548.12 %9,316.09800-04-4490 50.00

Category: 460 - Investment Income Total: 46,774.069,316.0950.00 50.00 46,724.06 93,448.12%

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 70.00 70.00 0.00 %0.00800-04-4150 0.00

EE CONTRIBUTION 240,000.00 132,250.88 -107,749.12 44.90 %21,355.74800-04-4221 240,000.00

ER CONTRIBUTION 2,271,280.00 827,200.00 -1,444,080.00 63.58 %134,370.00800-04-4226 2,271,280.00

FLEX REVENUE FROM EE'S 10,000.00 14,362.76 4,362.76 143.63 %2,377.96800-04-4230 10,000.00

COBRA PAYMENTS FROM EE'S 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 100.00 %0.00800-04-4231 1,000.00

RX REFUNDS 500.00 1,754.12 1,254.12 350.82 %0.00800-04-4232 500.00

CHANGE IN FMV - INVESTMENTS 0.00 26,295.76 26,295.76 0.00 %0.00800-04-4495 0.00

Category: 470 - Miscellaneous Revenues Total: 1,001,933.52158,103.702,522,780.00 2,522,780.00 -1,520,846.48 60.28%

Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 1,048,707.58167,419.792,522,830.00 2,522,830.00 -1,474,122.42 58.43%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 25 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current 

Total Budget
Period

Ac vity
Original 

Total Budget

Department: 06 - Expense

Category: 504 - Contract Services

PREMIUM EXPENSE 500,000.00 255,206.91 244,793.09 48.96 %40,822.62800-06-6131 500,000.00

CLAIMS EXPENSE 1,600,000.00 503,404.55 1,096,595.45 68.54 %107,537.88800-06-6132 1,600,000.00

AIRMED 20,000.00 6,110.00 13,890.00 69.45 %0.00800-06-6313 20,000.00

WELLNESS 40,000.00 31,000.00 9,000.00 22.50 %1,205.00800-06-6318 40,000.00

EAP PROGRAM 3,000.00 1,445.08 1,554.92 51.83 %0.00800-06-6319 3,000.00

FLEX BENEFIT EXPENSE 10,000.00 14,087.70 -4,087.70 -40.88 %2,630.42800-06-6320 10,000.00

TAX EXPENSE 750.00 0.00 750.00 100.00 %0.00800-06-6350 750.00

Category: 504 - Contract Services Total: 811,254.24152,195.922,173,750.00 2,173,750.00 1,362,495.76 62.68%

Department: 06 - Expense Total: 811,254.24152,195.922,173,750.00 2,173,750.00 1,362,495.76 62.68%

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Surplus (Deficit): 237,453.3415,223.87349,080.00 349,080.00 -111,626.66 31.98%

Report Surplus (Deficit): 222,467.96 281,134.82-9,398,584.26 -9,398,584.26 9,679,719.08 102.99%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 26 of 33

Group Summary

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Ac vityCategory

Current 
Total Budget

Original 
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

Fund: 101 - GENERAL

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 898,433.57112,226.302,642,263.00 2,642,263.00 -1,743,829.43 66.00%

412 - Intergovernmental 181,487.7989,920.37520,423.00 520,423.00 -338,935.21 65.13%

420 - Charges for Services 34,518.006,933.5057,650.00 57,650.00 -23,132.00 40.12%

460 - Investment Income 28,463.925,954.25500.00 500.00 27,963.92 5,592.78%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 85,842.6749,236.3955,250.00 55,250.00 30,592.67 55.37%

480 - Other Financing Sources 949,999.98158,333.331,900,000.00 1,900,000.00 -950,000.02 50.00%

2,178,745.93422,604.145,176,086.00 5,176,086.00 -2,997,340.07Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 57.91%

Department: 10 - Administration

500 - Personnel Services 67,428.0711,201.35148,917.21 148,917.21 81,489.14 54.72%

503 - Supplies 6,164.501,296.0132,550.00 32,550.00 26,385.50 81.06%

504 - Contract Services 107,166.8615,498.66184,856.68 184,856.68 77,689.82 42.03%

550 - Capital Outlay 525.000.000.00 0.00 -525.00 0.00%

181,284.4327,996.02366,323.89 366,323.89 185,039.46Department: 10 - Administration Total: 50.51%

Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection

500 - Personnel Services 23,933.074,297.5351,758.00 51,758.00 27,824.93 53.76%

503 - Supplies 1,782.09339.957,000.00 7,000.00 5,217.91 74.54%

504 - Contract Services 23,546.17865.2144,414.82 44,414.82 20,868.65 46.99%

49,261.335,502.69103,172.82 103,172.82 53,911.49Department: 22 - Eng/Bldg Inspection Total: 52.25%

Department: 31 - Fire

420 - Charges for Services 18,293.5613,103.5612,000.00 12,000.00 6,293.56 52.45%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 26,083.880.0045,421.00 45,421.00 -19,337.12 42.57%

500 - Personnel Services 70,937.8510,681.48213,094.00 213,094.00 142,156.15 66.71%

503 - Supplies 27,296.302,163.8963,620.00 63,620.00 36,323.70 57.09%

504 - Contract Services 86,152.595,409.36104,496.00 104,496.00 18,343.41 17.55%

550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.0015,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 100.00%

570 - Other Financing Source 22,575.000.0045,421.00 45,421.00 22,846.00 50.30%

-162,584.30-5,151.17-384,210.00 -384,210.00 221,625.70Department: 31 - Fire Surplus (Deficit): 57.68%

Department: 32 - Police

412 - Intergovernmental 3,763.670.000.00 0.00 3,763.67 0.00%

420 - Charges for Services 42,838.63455.0094,200.00 94,200.00 -51,361.37 54.52%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 16,056.53131.000.00 0.00 16,056.53 0.00%

500 - Personnel Services 1,056,935.39154,819.672,316,600.51 2,316,600.51 1,259,665.12 54.38%

503 - Supplies 34,204.537,750.47130,500.00 130,500.00 96,295.47 73.79%

504 - Contract Services 123,171.6314,281.62236,474.94 236,474.94 113,303.31 47.91%

-1,151,652.72-176,265.76-2,589,375.45 -2,589,375.45 1,437,722.73Department: 32 - Police Surplus (Deficit): 55.52%

Department: 34 - Cemetery

420 - Charges for Services 32,675.004,862.0042,000.00 42,000.00 -9,325.00 22.20%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 82.630.001,000.00 1,000.00 -917.37 91.74%

500 - Personnel Services 95,713.2913,457.63199,810.00 199,810.00 104,096.71 52.10%

503 - Supplies 2,946.35169.2318,900.00 18,900.00 15,953.65 84.41%

504 - Contract Services 9,233.22947.5819,003.70 19,003.70 9,770.48 51.41%

-75,135.23-9,712.44-194,713.70 -194,713.70 119,578.47Department: 34 - Cemetery Surplus (Deficit): 61.41%

Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt

504 - Contract Services 9,200.77316.2323,800.00 23,800.00 14,599.23 61.34%

9,200.77316.2323,800.00 23,800.00 14,599.23Department: 39 - Ambulance & Emerg Mgmt Total: 61.34%

Department: 41 - Pool

420 - Charges for Services 265.000.0052,000.00 52,000.00 -51,735.00 99.49%

500 - Personnel Services 9,487.911,505.3299,693.00 99,693.00 90,205.09 90.48%

503 - Supplies 308.3950.1621,000.00 21,000.00 20,691.61 98.53%

504 - Contract Services 3,363.6529.3322,551.72 22,551.72 19,188.07 85.08%

-12,894.95-1,584.81-91,244.72 -91,244.72 78,349.77Department: 41 - Pool Surplus (Deficit): 85.87%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 27 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Ac vityCategory

Current 
Total Budget

Original 
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

Department: 42 - Parks

420 - Charges for Services 19,448.000.000.00 0.00 19,448.00 0.00%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 4,113.230.0016,650.00 16,650.00 -12,536.77 75.30%

500 - Personnel Services 228,673.3128,069.39526,446.00 526,446.00 297,772.69 56.56%

503 - Supplies 14,088.122,525.7588,620.00 88,620.00 74,531.88 84.10%

504 - Contract Services 181,430.2026,975.96383,337.20 383,337.20 201,907.00 52.67%

-400,630.40-57,571.10-981,753.20 -981,753.20 581,122.80Department: 42 - Parks Surplus (Deficit): 59.19%

Department: 44 - Library

412 - Intergovernmental 1,649.001,649.000.00 0.00 1,649.00 0.00%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 6,251.151,548.162,500.00 2,500.00 3,751.15 150.05%

500 - Personnel Services 197,731.8231,234.44406,142.65 406,142.65 208,410.83 51.31%

503 - Supplies 18,575.541,741.2844,800.00 44,800.00 26,224.46 58.54%

504 - Contract Services 24,223.693,492.4846,371.32 46,371.32 22,147.63 47.76%

-232,630.90-33,271.04-494,813.97 -494,813.97 262,183.07Department: 44 - Library Surplus (Deficit): 52.99%

-96,529.10105,232.88-53,321.75 -53,321.75 -43,207.35Fund: 101 - GENERAL Surplus (Deficit): -81.03%

Fund: 102 - TRUST & AGENCY

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 5,355.001,088.0010,000.00 10,000.00 -4,645.00 46.45%

460 - Investment Income 8,934.941,265.81302.00 302.00 8,632.94 2,858.59%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 13,326.76300.00500.00 500.00 12,826.76 2,565.35%

27,616.702,653.8110,802.00 10,802.00 16,814.70Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 155.66%

Department: 06 - Expense

503 - Supplies 0.000.001,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.00%

550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.0090,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 100.00%

0.000.0091,200.00 91,200.00 91,200.00Department: 06 - Expense Total: 100.00%

27,616.702,653.81-80,398.00 -80,398.00 108,014.70Fund: 102 - TRUST & AGENCY Surplus (Deficit): 134.35%

Fund: 104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 7,079.240.000.00 0.00 7,079.24 0.00%

412 - Intergovernmental 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 -300,000.00 100.00%

460 - Investment Income 5,340.11976.9610.00 10.00 5,330.11 53,301.10%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 33,616.638,281.2576,875.00 76,875.00 -43,258.37 56.27%

480 - Other Financing Sources 60,000.0060,000.0060,000.00 60,000.00 0.00 0.00%

106,035.9869,258.21436,885.00 436,885.00 -330,849.02Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 75.73%

Department: 06 - Expense

504 - Contract Services 607.48108.98214,500.00 214,500.00 213,892.52 99.72%

560 - Debt Service 0.000.00300,000.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 100.00%

607.48108.98514,500.00 514,500.00 513,892.52Department: 06 - Expense Total: 99.88%

105,428.5069,149.23-77,615.00 -77,615.00 183,043.50Fund: 104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit): 235.84%

Fund: 105 - CDBG

Department: 04 - Revenue

412 - Intergovernmental 134,597.500.0010,000.00 10,000.00 124,597.50 1,245.98%

134,597.500.0010,000.00 10,000.00 124,597.50Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 1,245.98%

Department: 06 - Expense

503 - Supplies 10.000.000.00 0.00 -10.00 0.00%

504 - Contract Services 134,597.500.0020,000.00 20,000.00 -114,597.50 -572.99%

134,607.500.0020,000.00 20,000.00 -114,607.50Department: 06 - Expense Total: -573.04%

-10.000.00-10,000.00 -10,000.00 9,990.00Fund: 105 - CDBG Surplus (Deficit): 99.90%

Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 134,226.270.00244,385.00 244,385.00 -110,158.73 45.08%

420 - Charges for Services 250.000.000.00 0.00 250.00 0.00%

460 - Investment Income 9,224.261,402.32250.00 250.00 8,974.26 3,589.70%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 28 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Ac vityCategory

Current 
Total Budget

Original 
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 9,708.430.000.00 0.00 9,708.43 0.00%

153,408.961,402.32244,635.00 244,635.00 -91,226.04Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 37.29%

Department: 06 - Expense

504 - Contract Services 92,638.091,050.00326,385.00 326,385.00 233,746.91 71.62%

560 - Debt Service 55,786.380.00111,573.00 111,573.00 55,786.62 50.00%

148,424.471,050.00437,958.00 437,958.00 289,533.53Department: 06 - Expense Total: 66.11%

4,984.49352.32-193,323.00 -193,323.00 198,307.49Fund: 106 - DEBT SERVICE Surplus (Deficit): 102.58%

Fund: 107 - SINKING

Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 27,158.885,003.641,000.00 1,000.00 26,158.88 2,615.89%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 22,458.900.000.00 0.00 22,458.90 0.00%

480 - Other Financing Sources 22,575.000.0045,421.00 45,421.00 -22,846.00 50.30%

72,192.785,003.6446,421.00 46,421.00 25,771.78Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 55.52%

Department: 06 - Expense

503 - Supplies 3,809.170.0010,000.00 10,000.00 6,190.83 61.91%

550 - Capital Outlay 146,074.7854,500.00697,616.00 697,616.00 551,541.22 79.06%

149,883.9554,500.00707,616.00 707,616.00 557,732.05Department: 06 - Expense Total: 78.82%

-77,691.17-49,496.36-661,195.00 -661,195.00 583,503.83Fund: 107 - SINKING Surplus (Deficit): 88.25%

Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 200,601.1527,818.23360,000.00 360,000.00 -159,398.85 44.28%

460 - Investment Income 7,258.761,397.57100.00 100.00 7,158.76 7,158.76%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 9,292.850.0069,500.00 69,500.00 -60,207.15 86.63%

217,152.7629,215.80429,600.00 429,600.00 -212,447.24Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 49.45%

Department: 06 - Expense

504 - Contract Services 13,866.72343.75730,820.00 730,820.00 716,953.28 98.10%

550 - Capital Outlay 15,000.000.000.00 0.00 -15,000.00 0.00%

570 - Other Financing Source 198,799.1315,000.00288,799.13 288,799.13 90,000.00 31.16%

227,665.8515,343.751,019,619.13 1,019,619.13 791,953.28Department: 06 - Expense Total: 77.67%

-10,513.0913,872.05-590,019.13 -590,019.13 579,506.04Fund: 108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT Surplus (Deficit): 98.22%

Fund: 109 - TOURISM

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 135,492.6419,575.28305,000.00 305,000.00 -169,507.36 55.58%

420 - Charges for Services 2,028.000.007,000.00 7,000.00 -4,972.00 71.03%

460 - Investment Income 14,740.272,861.28800.00 800.00 13,940.27 1,742.53%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 24,560.570.00100.00 100.00 24,460.57 24,460.57%

176,821.4822,436.56312,900.00 312,900.00 -136,078.52Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 43.49%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 68,238.9410,498.92144,816.00 144,816.00 76,577.06 52.88%

503 - Supplies 48.2620.0028,600.00 28,600.00 28,551.74 99.83%

504 - Contract Services 25,925.253,578.93142,087.00 142,087.00 116,161.75 81.75%

550 - Capital Outlay 4,405.622,949.7091,500.00 91,500.00 87,094.38 95.19%

98,618.0717,047.55407,003.00 407,003.00 308,384.93Department: 06 - Expense Total: 75.77%

78,203.415,389.01-94,103.00 -94,103.00 172,306.41Fund: 109 - TOURISM Surplus (Deficit): 183.10%

Fund: 110 - RV PARK

Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 2,466.72588.1710.00 10.00 2,456.72 24,567.20%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 83,040.6216,032.40188,500.00 188,500.00 -105,459.38 55.95%

85,507.3416,620.57188,510.00 188,510.00 -103,002.66Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 54.64%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 17,213.142,686.8744,706.00 44,706.00 27,492.86 61.50%

503 - Supplies 580.9011.1819,900.00 19,900.00 19,319.10 97.08%

504 - Contract Services 10,256.52303.0852,036.00 52,036.00 41,779.48 80.29%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 29 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Ac vityCategory

Current 
Total Budget

Original 
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.0036,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 100.00%

28,050.563,001.13152,642.00 152,642.00 124,591.44Department: 06 - Expense Total: 81.62%

57,456.7813,619.4435,868.00 35,868.00 21,588.78Fund: 110 - RV PARK Surplus (Deficit): -60.19%

Fund: 111 - LB840

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 283,016.5846,363.72300,000.00 300,000.00 -16,983.42 5.66%

412 - Intergovernmental 0.000.00150,000.00 150,000.00 -150,000.00 100.00%

460 - Investment Income 25,039.475,233.5011,423.00 11,423.00 13,616.47 119.20%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 80,476.269,937.6197,005.00 97,005.00 -16,528.74 17.04%

480 - Other Financing Sources 108,799.130.00108,799.13 108,799.13 0.00 0.00%

497,331.4461,534.83667,227.13 667,227.13 -169,895.69Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 25.46%

Department: 06 - Expense

503 - Supplies 1,259.140.001,250.00 1,250.00 -9.14 -0.73%

504 - Contract Services 119,950.291,072.501,354,511.00 1,354,511.00 1,234,560.71 91.14%

121,209.431,072.501,355,761.00 1,355,761.00 1,234,551.57Department: 06 - Expense Total: 91.06%

376,122.0160,462.33-688,533.87 -688,533.87 1,064,655.88Fund: 111 - LB840 Surplus (Deficit): 154.63%

Fund: 113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 186,454.1746,363.72350,000.00 350,000.00 -163,545.83 46.73%

460 - Investment Income 7,904.281,521.8650.00 50.00 7,854.28 15,708.56%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 10,119.270.000.00 0.00 10,119.27 0.00%

204,477.7247,885.58350,050.00 350,050.00 -145,572.28Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 41.59%

Department: 06 - Expense

504 - Contract Services 4,425.080.00305,000.00 305,000.00 300,574.92 98.55%

550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.00232,000.00 232,000.00 232,000.00 100.00%

570 - Other Financing Source 477,024.410.00477,024.41 477,024.41 0.00 0.00%

481,449.490.001,014,024.41 1,014,024.41 532,574.92Department: 06 - Expense Total: 52.52%

-276,971.7747,885.58-663,974.41 -663,974.41 387,002.64Fund: 113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit): 58.29%

Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 83,983.477,857.05278,319.00 278,319.00 -194,335.53 69.82%

460 - Investment Income 7,317.221,485.5050.00 50.00 7,267.22 14,534.44%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 3,727.000.000.00 0.00 3,727.00 0.00%

95,027.699,342.55278,369.00 278,369.00 -183,341.31Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 65.86%

Department: 31 - Fire

503 - Supplies 0.000.0035,705.55 35,705.55 35,705.55 100.00%

504 - Contract Services 0.000.0014,985.00 14,985.00 14,985.00 100.00%

550 - Capital Outlay 50,406.100.00249,450.00 249,450.00 199,043.90 79.79%

50,406.100.00300,140.55 300,140.55 249,734.45Department: 31 - Fire Total: 83.21%

Department: 32 - Police

503 - Supplies 10,352.300.0048,640.94 48,640.94 38,288.64 78.72%

504 - Contract Services 0.000.0013,770.00 13,770.00 13,770.00 100.00%

550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.00131,000.00 131,000.00 131,000.00 100.00%

10,352.300.00193,410.94 193,410.94 183,058.64Department: 32 - Police Total: 94.65%

34,269.299,342.55-215,182.49 -215,182.49 249,451.78Fund: 114 - PUBLIC SAFETY Surplus (Deficit): 115.93%

Fund: 130 - STREETS

Department: 04 - Revenue

400 - Taxes 193,374.3428,822.10380,000.00 380,000.00 -186,625.66 49.11%

412 - Intergovernmental 799,882.01316,260.361,349,884.02 1,349,884.02 -550,002.01 40.74%

420 - Charges for Services 12,000.000.003,000.00 3,000.00 9,000.00 300.00%

460 - Investment Income 25,925.815,157.981,000.00 1,000.00 24,925.81 2,492.58%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 16,093.420.00500.00 500.00 15,593.42 3,118.68%

480 - Other Financing Sources 477,024.410.00477,024.41 477,024.41 0.00 0.00%

1,524,299.99350,240.442,211,408.43 2,211,408.43 -687,108.44Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 31.07%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 30 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Ac vityCategory

Current 
Total Budget

Original 
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 366,203.9756,877.49770,181.46 770,181.46 403,977.49 52.45%

503 - Supplies 46,831.685,439.83141,400.00 141,400.00 94,568.32 66.88%

504 - Contract Services 234,050.9031,745.88417,654.99 417,654.99 183,604.09 43.96%

550 - Capital Outlay 238,392.28227,502.281,026,000.00 1,026,000.00 787,607.72 76.76%

885,478.83321,565.482,355,236.45 2,355,236.45 1,469,757.62Department: 06 - Expense Total: 62.40%

638,821.1628,674.96-143,828.02 -143,828.02 782,649.18Fund: 130 - STREETS Surplus (Deficit): 544.16%

Fund: 150 - KENO

Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 16,767.102,400.281,000.00 1,000.00 15,767.10 1,576.71%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 763,377.150.001,554,500.00 1,554,500.00 -791,122.85 50.89%

780,144.252,400.281,555,500.00 1,555,500.00 -775,355.75Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 49.85%

Department: 06 - Expense

504 - Contract Services 649,039.850.001,658,000.00 1,658,000.00 1,008,960.15 60.85%

550 - Capital Outlay 74,191.3846,223.55600,000.00 600,000.00 525,808.62 87.63%

723,231.2346,223.552,258,000.00 2,258,000.00 1,534,768.77Department: 06 - Expense Total: 67.97%

56,913.02-43,823.27-702,500.00 -702,500.00 759,413.02Fund: 150 - KENO Surplus (Deficit): 108.10%

Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 28,374.965,442.36500.00 500.00 27,874.96 5,574.99%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 65,420.7655,526.28250,000.00 250,000.00 -184,579.24 73.83%

93,795.7260,968.64250,500.00 250,500.00 -156,704.28Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 62.56%

Department: 06 - Expense

503 - Supplies 0.000.00280,000.00 280,000.00 280,000.00 100.00%

504 - Contract Services 49,200.8949,200.891,438,556.00 1,438,556.00 1,389,355.11 96.58%

49,200.8949,200.891,718,556.00 1,718,556.00 1,669,355.11Department: 06 - Expense Total: 97.14%

Department: 44 - Library

550 - Capital Outlay 16,776.07867.220.00 0.00 -16,776.07 0.00%

16,776.07867.220.00 0.00 -16,776.07Department: 44 - Library Total: 0.00%

27,818.7610,900.53-1,468,056.00 -1,468,056.00 1,495,874.76Fund: 160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Surplus (Deficit): 101.89%

Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 4,690,549.67759,122.799,005,000.00 9,005,000.00 -4,314,450.33 47.91%

460 - Investment Income 190,768.0631,648.5650,000.00 50,000.00 140,768.06 281.54%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 280,395.6329,011.4710,000.00 10,000.00 270,395.63 2,703.96%

5,161,713.36819,782.829,065,000.00 9,065,000.00 -3,903,286.64Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 43.06%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 578,715.6789,929.051,261,038.32 1,261,038.32 682,322.65 54.11%

503 - Supplies 2,030,804.02364,802.494,514,000.00 4,514,000.00 2,483,195.98 55.01%

504 - Contract Services 361,640.9042,698.02806,539.74 806,539.74 444,898.84 55.16%

550 - Capital Outlay 2,299,163.77449,138.302,990,000.00 2,990,000.00 690,836.23 23.10%

570 - Other Financing Source 1,152,189.37241,094.623,010,000.00 3,010,000.00 1,857,810.63 61.72%

6,422,513.731,187,662.4812,581,578.06 12,581,578.06 6,159,064.33Department: 06 - Expense Total: 48.95%

-1,260,800.37-367,879.66-3,516,578.06 -3,516,578.06 2,255,777.69Fund: 201 - ELECTRIC Surplus (Deficit): 64.15%

Fund: 202 - WATER

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 741,688.2993,659.811,681,190.00 1,681,190.00 -939,501.71 55.88%

460 - Investment Income 10,936.071,477.70500.00 500.00 10,436.07 2,087.21%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 17,037.36575.003,000.00 3,000.00 14,037.36 467.91%

769,661.7295,712.511,684,690.00 1,684,690.00 -915,028.28Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 54.31%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 327,383.4653,012.42752,219.29 752,219.29 424,835.83 56.48%

503 - Supplies 97,550.4328,949.28133,000.00 133,000.00 35,449.57 26.65%

504 - Contract Services 157,319.3622,665.84333,926.00 333,926.00 176,606.64 52.89%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 31 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Ac vityCategory

Current 
Total Budget

Original 
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

550 - Capital Outlay 7,888.980.00149,500.00 149,500.00 141,611.02 94.72%

560 - Debt Service 276,789.440.00299,985.87 299,985.87 23,196.43 7.73%

866,931.67104,627.541,668,631.16 1,668,631.16 801,699.49Department: 06 - Expense Total: 48.05%

-97,269.95-8,915.0316,058.84 16,058.84 -113,328.79Fund: 202 - WATER Surplus (Deficit): 705.71%

Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 700,866.76117,710.441,415,994.16 1,415,994.16 -715,127.40 50.50%

460 - Investment Income 23,985.744,891.651,000.00 1,000.00 22,985.74 2,298.57%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 19,585.711,253.80500.00 500.00 19,085.71 3,817.14%

744,438.21123,855.891,417,494.16 1,417,494.16 -673,055.95Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 47.48%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 224,933.2237,159.14503,848.59 503,848.59 278,915.37 55.36%

503 - Supplies 27,437.003,727.3538,400.00 38,400.00 10,963.00 28.55%

504 - Contract Services 113,996.9810,823.25421,545.00 421,545.00 307,548.02 72.96%

550 - Capital Outlay 82,008.030.00402,000.00 402,000.00 319,991.97 79.60%

560 - Debt Service 56,691.810.0061,442.89 61,442.89 4,751.08 7.73%

570 - Other Financing Source 0.000.00250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 100.00%

505,067.0451,709.741,677,236.48 1,677,236.48 1,172,169.44Department: 06 - Expense Total: 69.89%

239,371.1772,146.15-259,742.32 -259,742.32 499,113.49Fund: 203 - WASTEWATER Surplus (Deficit): 192.16%

Fund: 204 - SANITATION

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 1,802,062.18286,654.553,617,000.00 3,617,000.00 -1,814,937.82 50.18%

460 - Investment Income 58,563.0810,501.435,000.00 5,000.00 53,563.08 1,071.26%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 67,490.43407.0215,500.00 15,500.00 51,990.43 335.42%

1,928,115.69297,563.003,637,500.00 3,637,500.00 -1,709,384.31Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 46.99%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 650,751.7898,157.301,446,807.08 1,446,807.08 796,055.30 55.02%

503 - Supplies 209,357.4813,681.60571,200.00 571,200.00 361,842.52 63.35%

504 - Contract Services 326,289.1335,824.46753,507.00 753,507.00 427,217.87 56.70%

550 - Capital Outlay 379,601.000.001,047,399.00 1,047,399.00 667,798.00 63.76%

560 - Debt Service 1,993.750.00148,987.50 148,987.50 146,993.75 98.66%

1,567,993.14147,663.363,967,900.58 3,967,900.58 2,399,907.44Department: 06 - Expense Total: 60.48%

360,122.55149,899.64-330,400.58 -330,400.58 690,523.13Fund: 204 - SANITATION Surplus (Deficit): 209.00%

Fund: 205 - GOLF

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 61,926.9849,943.55360,700.00 360,700.00 -298,773.02 82.83%

460 - Investment Income 314.2745.0650.00 50.00 264.27 528.54%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 102,633.6337,566.65263,300.00 263,300.00 -160,666.37 61.02%

480 - Other Financing Sources 142,189.3922,761.29300,000.00 300,000.00 -157,810.61 52.60%

307,064.27110,316.55924,050.00 924,050.00 -616,985.73Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 66.77%

Department: 06 - Expense

500 - Personnel Services 209,231.4031,040.20495,094.19 495,094.19 285,862.79 57.74%

503 - Supplies 63,968.1340,107.53188,500.00 188,500.00 124,531.87 66.06%

504 - Contract Services 49,067.82-45,132.60249,923.25 249,923.25 200,855.43 80.37%

322,267.3526,015.13933,517.44 933,517.44 611,250.09Department: 06 - Expense Total: 65.48%

-15,203.0884,301.42-9,467.44 -9,467.44 -5,735.64Fund: 205 - GOLF Surplus (Deficit): -60.58%

Fund: 206 - LEASING CORPORATION

Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 2,600.121,339.000.00 0.00 2,600.12 0.00%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 127,536.24-33,021.56385,138.75 385,138.75 -257,602.51 66.89%

130,136.36-31,682.56385,138.75 385,138.75 -255,002.39Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 66.21%

Department: 06 - Expense

560 - Debt Service 336,355.000.00385,139.00 385,139.00 48,784.00 12.67%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 32 of 33

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Ac vityCategory

Current 
Total Budget

Original 
Total Budget

Percent
Remaining

336,355.000.00385,139.00 385,139.00 48,784.00Department: 06 - Expense Total: 12.67%

-206,218.64-31,682.56-0.25 -0.25 -206,218.39Fund: 206 - LEASING CORPORATION Surplus (Deficit): 87,356.00%

Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER

Department: 04 - Revenue

420 - Charges for Services 272,024.6650,994.15462,000.00 462,000.00 -189,975.34 41.12%

460 - Investment Income 1,481.90358.14300.00 300.00 1,181.90 393.97%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 15,557.631,990.9118,500.00 18,500.00 -2,942.37 15.90%

480 - Other Financing Sources 90,000.0015,000.00180,000.00 180,000.00 -90,000.00 50.00%

379,064.1968,343.20660,800.00 660,800.00 -281,735.81Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 42.64%

Department: 06 - Expense

503 - Supplies 6,534.41527.5647,400.00 47,400.00 40,865.59 86.21%

504 - Contract Services 294,768.9732,656.57564,752.78 564,752.78 269,983.81 47.81%

550 - Capital Outlay 0.000.0090,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 100.00%

301,303.3833,184.13702,152.78 702,152.78 400,849.40Department: 06 - Expense Total: 57.09%

77,760.8135,159.07-41,352.78 -41,352.78 119,113.59Fund: 207 - CIVIC CENTER Surplus (Deficit): 288.04%

Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE

Department: 04 - Revenue

460 - Investment Income 46,774.069,316.0950.00 50.00 46,724.06 93,448.12%

470 - Miscellaneous Revenues 1,001,933.52158,103.702,522,780.00 2,522,780.00 -1,520,846.48 60.28%

1,048,707.58167,419.792,522,830.00 2,522,830.00 -1,474,122.42Department: 04 - Revenue Total: 58.43%

Department: 06 - Expense

504 - Contract Services 811,254.24152,195.922,173,750.00 2,173,750.00 1,362,495.76 62.68%

811,254.24152,195.922,173,750.00 2,173,750.00 1,362,495.76Department: 06 - Expense Total: 62.68%

237,453.3415,223.87349,080.00 349,080.00 -111,626.66Fund: 800 - HEALTH INSURANCE Surplus (Deficit): 31.98%

Report Surplus (Deficit): 222,467.96 281,134.82-9,398,584.26 -9,398,584.26 9,679,719.08 102.99%



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2022-2023 Period Ending: 03/31/2023

4/10/2023 5:19:43 PM Page 33 of 33

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Ac vity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Ac vity
Current 

Total Budget
Original 

Total Budget

101 - GENERAL -96,529.10105,232.88-53,321.75 -53,321.75 -43,207.35

102 - TRUST & AGENCY 27,616.702,653.81-80,398.00 -80,398.00 108,014.70

104 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 105,428.5069,149.23-77,615.00 -77,615.00 183,043.50

105 - CDBG -10.000.00-10,000.00 -10,000.00 9,990.00

106 - DEBT SERVICE 4,984.49352.32-193,323.00 -193,323.00 198,307.49

107 - SINKING -77,691.17-49,496.36-661,195.00 -661,195.00 583,503.83

108 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMEN -10,513.0913,872.05-590,019.13 -590,019.13 579,506.04

109 - TOURISM 78,203.415,389.01-94,103.00 -94,103.00 172,306.41

110 - RV PARK 57,456.7813,619.4435,868.00 35,868.00 21,588.78

111 - LB840 376,122.0160,462.33-688,533.87 -688,533.87 1,064,655.88

113 - CAPITAL PROJECTS -276,971.7747,885.58-663,974.41 -663,974.41 387,002.64

114 - PUBLIC SAFETY 34,269.299,342.55-215,182.49 -215,182.49 249,451.78

130 - STREETS 638,821.1628,674.96-143,828.02 -143,828.02 782,649.18

150 - KENO 56,913.02-43,823.27-702,500.00 -702,500.00 759,413.02

160 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 27,818.7610,900.53-1,468,056.00 -1,468,056.00 1,495,874.76

201 - ELECTRIC -1,260,800.37-367,879.66-3,516,578.06 -3,516,578.06 2,255,777.69

202 - WATER -97,269.95-8,915.0316,058.84 16,058.84 -113,328.79

203 - WASTEWATER 239,371.1772,146.15-259,742.32 -259,742.32 499,113.49

204 - SANITATION 360,122.55149,899.64-330,400.58 -330,400.58 690,523.13

205 - GOLF -15,203.0884,301.42-9,467.44 -9,467.44 -5,735.64

206 - LEASING CORPORATION -206,218.64-31,682.56-0.25 -0.25 -206,218.39

207 - CIVIC CENTER 77,760.8135,159.07-41,352.78 -41,352.78 119,113.59

800 - HEALTH INSURANCE 237,453.3415,223.87349,080.00 349,080.00 -111,626.66

Report Surplus (Deficit): 222,467.96 281,134.82-9,398,584.26 -9,398,584.26 9,679,719.08



Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: April 24, 2023 
Agenda item title: File for Record – Allo Letter of Consent  
Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator    

Explanation of agenda item:   

Per City Legal: Allo Communications, LLC (“Allo”), has restructured itself and 
created several smaller wholly owned subsidiary companies to conduct its 
business.  As such, Allo wishes to assign its existing agreement with the City 
of Gering to one of its new subsidiary companies.  A consent of the City of 
Gering is required to assign the Agreement to the new holding company.  
There will be no change in the terms of the current agreement between Allo 
and the City of Gering and operations will continue as usual. 
  
Staff and legal counsel recommend approval       
    

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation:   

 
Does this item require the expenditure of funds? 

      yes    X No 

Are funds budgeted?       yes     no 

comments:  

Estimated Amount  

Amount Budgeted  

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

 

 

 
Approval of funds available:  
 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance? 

      yes      X no 

If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  
Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  
 

 
Approved for submittal: 

 

                                             Kathy Welfl  

 
Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
 

Referred to:  Committee 
 
 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the Council 
meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 





















for Liz Loutzenhiser









































Agenda Item Summary 
 

For the meeting of: April 24, 2023 

Agenda item title: 
Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign Bill of Sale and Agreement by and between the 
City of Gering and Gering Post 36 of the American Legion pertaining to West Lawn 
Pavilion  

Submitted by: Amy Seiler, Parks & Recreation Director  

Explanation of the agenda 
item: 

The Gering Post No. 36 of the American Legion and the City of Gering intend to 
enter into an agreement regarding the newly constructed Pavilion at West Lawn 
Cemetery.  The agreement identifies the responsibilities of each party related to 
the Pavilion and area surrounding the Pavilion.  The purpose of the agenda item 
is to request the Council to authorize the Mayor to sign the agreement.   
In order for the City to take over the liability and property insurance 
responsibility of the Pavilion, the Legion must release ownership of the 
structure.  The Legion has agreed to sell the Pavilion to the City for $1.00.   

 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign bill of sale and 
agreement.  

 

 

 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds?    X yes     no 
Are funds budgeted?     yes    X no 
If no, comments: Purchase of Pavilion was not planned when budget process occurred 

Estimated Amount $1.00 

Amount Budgeted $0 

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

Cemetery 

 

 

Approval of funds available:                           Pat Heath for Elizabeth Loutzenhiser 

 City Treasurer/Finance Director 
Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance?       yes    X no 
If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  
 

Approved for submittal:                                          Kathy Welfl 
 Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 
 
Referred to: 

 
 
Committee 

 
All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the 
Council meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



 
 
 

BILL OF SALE OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

 That in consideration of one dollar and other valuable consideration, Gering Post No. 36 of 

the American Legion, A Nebraska Non Profit Corporation, GRANTOR, does hereby GRANT, 

SELL, TRANSFER and DELIVER unto the City of Gering, A Nebraska Municipal Corporation, 

GRANTEE, the following goods and chattels, viz: 

Any and all physical structures including but not limited to concrete pad, granite, and 

Pavilion structure located at and upon the real property commonly known as West 

Lawn Cemetery, with the situs address of 200491 Old Oregon Trail, Gering, Nebraska 

69341, and located in:  Part of the S1/2 S1/2, Section 3, Township 21, Range 55 West 

of 6th Principal Meridian.   

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD, all and singular, the said goods and chattels, forever; and the 

said GRANTOR hereby covenants with the said GRANTEE that they are the lawful owners of said 

goods and chattels; that they are free from all encumbrances; that they have good right to sell the same 

as aforesaid and will warrant and defend the same against the lawful claims and demands of all persons. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF the said GRANTOR has hereunto set their hand this ____ day 

of _________________, 2023.      

 
GERING POST NO. 36 OF THE AMERICAN LEGION, 
A Nebraska Non-Profit Corporation 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Ken Fitzgerald, Commander 
Authorized Representative  
 
 
STATE OF NEBRASKA  ) 
     )  ss. 
COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of 
_______________, 2023, by Ken Fitzgerald, as the Commander and Authorized Representative of 
Gering Post No. 36 of the American Legion. 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Notary Public 



AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into this _______day of April, 2023, by and between 
the City of Gering, Nebraska (“City”), a Municipal Corporation, and Gering Post No. 36 of the 
American Legion (“Legion”), a Nebraska Non-Profit Corporation.  

Recitals 

City is the owner of certain real property (the “Property”) located within the corporate limits of the 
City of Gering, Nebraska, with a situs address of 200491 Old Oregon Trail, Gering, Nebraska 69341, 
known as West Lawn Cemetery.  Legion has funded the construction of a Pavilion (See Attached 
Exhibit “A”) which was erected in 2022 and is located upon the Property with City’s consent.  

City and Legion enter into this Agreement to provide for the responsibilities of the parties and the 
ongoing maintenance and use of the Pavilion. 

Agreement 

In consideration of the mutual promises, benefits and covenants contained herein, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which are acknowledged by each of the parties hereto, the parties agree as follows: 

1. The City agrees to provide property and liability insurance covering the Pavilion.  The 
Legion agrees to execute a bill of sale for the Pavilion in favor of the City of Gering to 
clarify that the Pavilion improvements are property of the City and therefore subject to 
the City’s insurance policies. 

2. The City agrees to maintain the Pavilion and keep it in good repair.  The City will conduct 
regular cleaning of the Pavilion to remove plant debris and animal waste, and agrees to 
clean the Pavilion prior to services held at the Pavilion.  The City shall have discretion to 
determine the manner, timing, and frequency of cleaning required herein. 

3. The City agrees to create, install and maintain landscaping around the Pavilion.  The 
landscaping design shall be at the discretion of the City.   

4. The City agrees to use reasonable efforts to keep irrigation water from depositing on the 
Pavilion structure in an attempt to reduce the amount of hard water damage to granite. 

5. The Legion shall have priority to schedule services and events at the Pavilion.  In the event 
of two funeral services wanting to utilize the Pavilion at the same time, a Veteran service 
shall have priority over a Civilian service. 

6. The Legion shall have the right to hold a Memorial Day program at the Pavilion. 
7. The Parties agree that space is available for additional engraving on the granite walls at the 

Pavilion as follows: 
a. The West wall of the Pavilion will be reserved for Veterans, Sons of the American 

Legion (SAL) and American Legion Auxiliary (ALA). 
b. There will be no charge from the City for Veterans, SAL, or ALA engravings.  The 

Legion will be responsible for negotiating with monument companies for charges 
and payment related to engraving on the west wall.  All requests for names on the 
west wall must go through the Legion and not the City.  The Legion will manage 
and approve all name requests.  



c. The north wall will be reserved for civilians whom may desire to have names added 
to the wall.  All requests for names on the civilian wall will be charged a fee through 
the City and funds be placed in the appropriate city fund as determined by the City 
Finance Director.  The City will coordinate with the appropriate monument 
company to finalize engraving on the north wall. 

8. The City and Legion agree that no expansion, upgrade, or improvement of the Pavilion 
shall occur without advance written approval of the City of Gering Parks Department, 
Cemetery and Tree Board.  Any future expansion, upgrade, or improvement must be done 
in accordance with City of Gering Municipal Code and comply with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act (ADA) rules and regulations. 

9. The City agrees to maintain the current flagpole at the Pavilion in working condition.  If 
the Legion desires to upgrade the flagpole or flagpole area such upgrade will be at the 
expense of the Legion. 

10. Nothing herein shall be construed to encumber the title to the Property or prevent the 
City’s full exercise of all of its rights and privileges with respect to the Property as existed 
immediately prior to the execution of this Agreement.   

11. This Agreement may terminate upon consent of both parties in writing. 
12. All notices required, permitted or given pursuant to or in connection with this Agreement 

shall be sufficient if in writing and delivered in person or mailed by certified mail, return 
receipt requested, to the following persons at the following addresses: 

Gering Post No. 36 of the American Legion 
1425 9th Street 
Gering, Nebraska 69341 
 
City of Gering 
Attn:  City Administrator 
1025 P Street 
PO Box 687 
Gering, Nebraska 69341 
 

13. This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the parties, and no amendment or 
modification shall be binding unless in writing and signed by all parties hereto. 

14. This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Nebraska. 

WHEREFORE, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective duly 
authorized representatives: 

 

 

 

 

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 



CITY OF GERING,   GERING POST NO. 36 OF THE AMERICAN LEGION, 

A Municipal Corporation  A Nebraska NonProfit Corporation 

 

___________________________ _______________________________ 
Kent Ewing, Mayor   Ken Fitzgerald, Commander 

Authorized Representative  
 

ATTEST:     

 

_______________________________ 

Kathy J. Welfl, City Clerk 

 
 
 
STATE OF NEBRASKA  ) 
     )  ss. 
COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the _____ day of 
_______________, 2023, by KENT EWING, as Mayor of the City of Gering, A Municipal 
Corporation. 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Notary Public 
 
 
 
STATE OF NEBRASKA  ) 
     )  ss. 
COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of 
_______________, 2023, by Ken Fitzgerald, as the Commander and Authorized Representative of 
Gering Post No. 36 of the American Legion. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Notary Public 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT “A” 
 
 



Agenda Item Summary 

For the meeting of: April 24, 2023 

Agenda item title: Approve and authorize the Mayor to sign First Amendment to Generator Interconnection 
Agreement by and between the City of Gering and SE Municipal Solar, LLC  

Submitted by: Pat Heath, City Administrator  
Explanation of the agenda item: This is an amendment to the Generator interconnection Agreement with 

Sandhills Energy on the Gering solar project.  This amendment clarifies the interconnection cost to each entity 

for the additional MEAN solar and defines the capacity of the interconnection. 

Board/Commission/Staff recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the amendment to 

the Generator interconnection Agreement. 

Does this item require the expenditure of funds? yes   X no 
Are funds budgeted? yes   X no 
If no, comments: 
Estimated Amount 
Amount Budgeted 

Department 
Account  
Account Description 

Approval of funds available: 
City Treasurer/Finance Director 

Does this item require a resolution or an ordinance? yes   X no 
If a resolution or ordinance is required, it must be attached.  

Please list all names and addresses of those to be notified.  

Approved for submittal: 
 Kathy Welfl 

Mayor, City Council member, City Administrator, City Clerk 

Referred to: Committee 

All Agenda Item Summaries and the required attachments are due by Noon on the Wednesday prior to the 
Council meeting.  If the Wednesday prior to the City Council is a holiday, the deadline is Tuesday at Noon. 



Gering, Nebraska 
 

DOCS/2934176.1   

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
FIRST AMENDMENT 

 
TO 

 
GENERATOR INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT 

 
by and between 

 
City of Gering, Nebraska (Utility) 

 
and 

 
SE Municipal Solar, LLC (Customer) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 1  
  

FIRST AMENDMENT TO GENERATOR INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO GENERATOR INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT 
("First Amendment") is entered into by and among SE MUNICIPAL SOLAR, LLC, a Nebraska 
limited liability company ("Customer") and City of Gering, Nebraska ("Utility"), each individually 
a "Party" and collectively the "Parties".  This First Amendment is effective as of the Effective 
Date as defined in that certain Solar Power Purchase Agreement entered into by the Parties on 
the 28th day of November, 2022.  

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, Utility owns, controls and operates electrical facilities and is engaged in the 
sale of electric power and energy; and  

WHEREAS, Customer intends to own and operate a generating facility and desires to 
interconnect it with Utility’s electrical system; and  

WHEREAS, Customer and Utility entered into a separate Power Purchase Agreement 
(“PPA”) governing the purchase and sale of the electrical output of the Customer generating 
facility; and 

WHEREAS, Customer and Utility entered into a Generator Interconnection Agreement 
(“Original Agreement”) on the 28th day of November, 2022 to state the rights and obligations 
governing the interconnection of Customer's generating facility with Utility’s electrical system. 

WHEREAS, Customer and Utility wish to amend the Original Agreement as, and only as, 
set forth herein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of and subject to the premises, conditions and 
mutual covenants contained herein, Customer and Utility agree to amend the Original 
Agreement as follows: 

 Section 1.27 in the Original Agreement is repealed and shall henceforth read: 

1.27 Utility Electrical System shall mean Utility's 34.5 kV system. 

 Section 2.3.1 in the Original Agreement is repealed and shall henceforth read in its 
entirety: 

2.3.1 Written Notice.  Customer may terminate this Agreement by providing written 
notice to Utility of its intent to terminate this Agreement not less than twelve (12) 
months in advance of the desired date of termination. 

 Section 3.2 in the Original Agreement is repealed and shall henceforth read in its 
entirety: 

3.2 Provision of Service.  Commencing on the Commercial Operations Date and 
continuing so long as this Agreement remains in effect, Utility shall provide 
Interconnection Service for the Generating Facility at the Point of Interconnection 
up to 4 MW of electrical output, which is the amount of capacity studied in the 
Interconnection, Delivery and Facilities Study. 



 

 
 2 
DOCS/2934176.1  

 Section 4.1 in the Original Agreement is repealed and shall henceforth read in its 
entirety: 

4.1 Cost of Interconnection and Pre-Commercial Operations Date Testing and 
Modifications.  Customer and Utility shall bear the costs of Interconnection in 
the same proportion as the Generating Facility output is allocated to Utility and 
others.  For avoidance of doubt, if Utility is allocated twenty (20) percent of the 
output of the Generating Facility, it shall pay for twenty (20) percent of 
Interconnection costs.  Prior to the Commercial Operations Date, the Parties 
shall test Interconnection Facilities and Customer shall also test the Generating 
Facility to ensure safe and reliable operation. Each Party shall make any 
modifications to its facilities that are found necessary as a result of such testing.  
Utility and Customer shall proportionately bear the cost of all such testing and 
modifications as described above, except any such testing and modifications that 
do not result from the Interconnection of the Generating Facility shall remain the 
sole responsibility of Utility. 

 

SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE 
 



3 
DOCS/2934176.1

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement in triplicate 
originals, each of which shall constitute and be an original effective Agreement among the 
Parties. 

CUSTOMER 

SE MUNICIPAL SOLAR, LLC 
a Nebraska limited liability company 

By: 
Eric G. Johnson, President 

Date:   

UTILITY  

CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA 

By: 
Kent Ewing, Mayor 

Date:   

ATTEST FOR UTILITY 

By: 

Name: 

Title: 

Date: 



HR Director

The Personnel Committee met on April 5, 2023 and recommend approving the updates. 



 SECTION: 1  
 TITLE: Employment with 

the City of Gering 

    REVIEWED: 

 REVISED: 

1.8 EMPLOYMENT CATEGORIES 

Exempt:  Those employees who are employed in an executive, administrative, or professional 

capacity, or other legally exempted categories of employees (as defined by the Fair Labor 

Standards Act), and who are not covered by the federal minimum wage and maximum hours 

laws; or  

Non-Exempt:  Those employees who are not covered by an exempted category and who are paid 

at least the federal minimum wage for each hour worked and given overtime pay of not less than 

one and a half times their hourly rate for any hours worked beyond 40 each week. 

In addition to the above categories, each employee will be defined by an additional 

employment category: 

Regular Full-Time:  Those employees who are not categorized as in a temporary/seasonal or 

introductory status and who are regularly scheduled to work 40 hours-over 30 hours in a 7-day 

week.  These employees will receive all legally mandated benefits and are generally eligible for 

the City’s benefits programs.   

Regular Part-Time:  Those employees who are not assigned to a categorized 

temporary/seasonal or introductory status and who are regularly scheduled to work less than the 

full-time work schedule.  These employees who regularly work at least 30 hours per week are 

eligible for some pro-rated benefits sponsored by the City, subject to the terms, conditions, and 

limitations of each benefit program.  These employees who regularly work less than 30 hours per 

week will receive all legally mandated benefits (such as Social Security and workers compensation 

insurance) but are generally ineligible for all of the City’s other benefit programs.   

Introductory:  Those employees whose performance is being evaluated to determine whether 

further employment in a specific position or with the City is appropriate. Introductory employees 

for a regular full-time or regular part-time position are eligible for benefits. 

Temporary/Seasonal: Those employees who are hired on an interim basis to temporarily 

supplement the work force, or assist in the completion of a specific project.  Assignments to this 

category are of a limited duration and can sometimes occur on an intermittent basis.  Employment 

beyond the initially stated time period does not in any way imply a change in employment status.  

These employees do will receive all legally mandated benefits (such as Social Security and 

workers compensation insurance), but are ineligible for all of the City’s other benefit programs. 

The determination regarding employment category will be made and discussed with the employee 

at their time of hire.  



Section 2 

EMPLOYEE 

BENEFITS 
Eligible employees are provided a wide range of benefits through the City, in addition to those 

benefits (Social Security, workers compensation, and unemployment insurance) which cover 

employees in the manner prescribed by law.   

Benefit eligibility is dependent upon employee categorization and status.The following benefits 

are available to eligible employees who are classified as regular full-time employees and regular 

part-time employees (minimum of 30 hours per week, pro-rated): 

If an employee has any questions regarding benefits, they should 

contact Human Resources. 



2.6 CREDIT UNION 

The City of Gering is a member of the Scotts Bluff Federal Credit Union, but does not administer 

the credit union.  Payroll deductions are available at the option of the employee.  Paperwork for 

the payroll deductions for the Scotts Bluff Federal Credit Union are available in the Human 

Resource office.  

2.7 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE 

Employees are categorized as full-time are eligible for this insurance their date of hire.   Eligible 

employees may participate in the health/dental insurance plan subject to all terms and conditions 

of the agreement between the City and the insurance carrier.  Details of this insurance plan are 

described in the Summary Plan Description (SPD).  The SPD will be available to all employees 

on the homepage of their Employee Self Service (ESS) page. An SPD  A summary of Benefits 

(SOB) and cost of coverage will be provided to eligible employees on date of hire. and cost of 

coverage will be provided to eligible employees in advance of their enrollment.  

COBRA 

The federal Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) gives employees and 

their qualified beneficiaries the opportunity to continue health insurance coverage under the City’s 

health plan when a “qualifying event” would normally result in the loss of eligibility.  Under 

COBRA, the employee or beneficiary pays the full cost of coverage at the City’s group rates plus 

an administration fee. 

2.8 COBRA 

The federal Consolidated Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act (COBRA) gives employees and 

their qualified beneficiaries the opportunity to continue health insurance coverage under the City’s 

health plan when a “qualifying event” would normally result in the loss of eligibility.  Under 

COBRA, the employee or beneficiary pays the full cost of coverage at the City’s group rates plus 

an administration fee. 

2.9 LIFE INSURANCE 

The City provides a basic life/accidental death and dismemberment insurance plan for eligible full-

time employees, their spouses, and dependents.  Eligible employees may participate in the life 

insurance plan subject to all terms and conditions of the agreement between the City and the 

insurance carrier.  The City will provide an option to employees to purchase additional life 

insurance, at the employee’s expense and upon the employee’s request.  If this additional life 

insurance is chosen, the employee may be requested to fill out medical forms at the insurance 

carrier’s request. 



2.10 LONG-TERM DISABILITY 

The City provides a long-term disability (LTD) benefit plan to help eligible full-time employees 

cope with an illness or injury that results in a long-term absence from employment.  Eligible 

employees may participate in the LTD plan subject to all terms and conditions of the agreement 

between the City and the insurance carrier.   

2.12 SICK LEAVE 

The City provides paid sick leave benefits to all eligiblefull-time employees for periods of 

temporary absence due to illnesses, injuries or medical/dental/vision appointments.  Eligible 

employees will accrue sick leave benefits at the rate of 1 day for every month of service.  Paid sick 

leave can be used in minimum increments of one-quarter hour.  Eligible employees may use sick 

leave benefits for themselves or for a spouse, child or parent of the employee.  Sick leave benefits 

are intended solely to provide income protection in the event of illness or injury, and may not be 

used for any other absence. 

Employees who are unable to report to work due to illness or injury must notify their direct 

supervisor before the scheduled start of their workday if possible.  The direct supervisor must also 

be contacted on each additional day of absence. Sick leave benefits will be calculated based on the 

employee's base pay rate at the time of absence and will not include any special forms of 

compensation. 

As an additional condition of eligibility for sick leave benefits, an employee on an extended 

absence must apply for any other available compensation and benefits, such as workers' 

compensation.  Sick leave benefits will be used to supplement any payments that an employee is 

eligible to receive from workers' compensation or City-provided disability insurance programs.  

The combination of any such disability payments and sick leave benefits cannot exceed the 

employee's normal weekly earnings.  In the case that sick leave is required to be used for a job-

related injury, then each day of sick leave used will count only a 1/3 day of sick leave. 

Sick leave may be accumulated up to one hundred twenty (120) days or 960 hours as of December 

1 of any year.  Unused sick leave which has accumulated in excess of 960 hours as of December 

1 of any year may be converted at the rate of one additional hour of vacation or one additional 

hour of pay, at the election of the employee, for every four full hours of unused sick leave.   

2.13 BLOOD BANK DONATIONS 

All regular full-time and regular part-time Employees are encouraged to donate blood and/or 

plasma to the local blood bank.  Employees will be paid for time off for volunteering to donate 

blood provided they have prior approval from their supervisor and the appointment is made as 

close to the end of the workday as possible.  Paid time off for blood bank donations cannot exceed 

1 ½ hours every three months.   



2.15 HOLIDAYS 

According to applicable restrictions, the City will grant paid holiday time to eligible full-time 

employees for the following holidays:    

• New Year's Day (January 1);

• Martin Luther King, Jr., Day (third Monday in January);

• Presidents' Day (third Monday in February);

• Arbor Day (last Friday in April);

• Memorial Day (last Monday in May);

• Independence Day (July 4);

• Labor Day (first Monday in September);

• Veterans' Day (November 11);

• Thanksgiving (fourth Thursday in November);

• Day after Thanksgiving;

• Christmas (December 25);

A recognized holiday that falls on a Saturday will be observed on the preceding Friday.  A 

recognized holiday that falls on a Sunday will be observed on the following Monday.  If a 

recognized holiday falls during an eligible employee's paid absence (e.g., vacation, sick leave), 

holiday pay will be provided instead of the paid time off benefit that would otherwise have applied. 

Eligible Full-time employees will also receive one floating holiday in each calendar year.  This 

holiday is granted after the introductory period is completed.  The floating holiday may be taken 

at the discretion of the employee, as long as the day chosen by the employee does not interfere 

with the operation of the employee's department as determined by the employee's supervisor. 

Employees Non-exempt full-time employees whose regular schedule requires that they work on a 

holiday shall be paid double time.  Employees who are called out to work on a holiday shall be 

paid overtime if forty (40) hours had been worked in the work week.  Paid time off for holidays 

will be counted as worked for the purposes of determining whether overtime pay is owed. 

2.16 VACATION 

Regular full-time and regular part-timeFull-time employees shall be provided with paid vacation 

leave.  Employees shall earn this paid vacation leave at the following rates, with the monthly 

accrual for part-time employees prorated according to time worked: 

Years of Service Semi-Monthly  Accrual Monthly Accrual Annual Accrual 

0-3 years 3.34 6.68 80.16 

4 years 3.67 7.33 87.96 

5 years 4.00 8.00 96.00 

6 years 4.34 8.67 104.04 

7 years 4.67 9.33 111.96 

8-10 years 5.00 10.00 120.00 

11 years 5.34 10.67 128.04 



12 years 5.67 11.33 135.96 

13 years 6.00 12.00 144.00 

14 years 6.34 12.67 152.04 

15 years 6.67 13.33 159.96 

Vacation leave shall be subject to the following rules: 

(a) Vacation leave may not be accumulated beyond 240 hours.  If an employee reaches the

maximum of 240 hours, that employee will cease gaining paid vacation leave until they

have reduced their vacation balance to below 240 hours.

(b) Vacation leave must be acquired before it is used.

(c) The City Administrator shall approve vacation leave for department leaders who in

turn shall be responsible for scheduling vacation leave for employees based on

consideration for operational requirements, employees preferences, and seniority

within the regular City service.

(d) Vacation leave can be used in minimum increments of one-quarter hour.

(e) Vacation leave for an employee shall begin accruing on the day the employee enters

the service of the City.  Any fraction of a month shall be calculated on a prorated basis.

(f) Holidays occurring during periods of vacation leave shall not be charged against

vacation leave.

(g) Vacation leave shall not be transferable between employees.

(h) Upon termination of employment, employees will be paid for unused vacation time (to

a maximum of 240 hours) that has been earned through the last day of employment.

(i) Vacation accrual will cease on the last day of actual work of the employee.

2.17 EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE 

The City will provide educational assistance to all eligible full-time employees in accordance with 

the following guidelines: 

a. Employee must be full-time, post probation.

b. Employees will receive a maximum of $1,200 per employee, per calendar year

for educational assistance.

c. The course must be job-related.

d. The course must be pre-approved by the department leader and Human

Resources.

e. Employee must receive a final grade of “C” or higher in the course to be eligible

for reimbursement.  Proof of grade is required before reimbursement will take

place.

f. The $1,200 may be used for tuition, enrollment fees, and books.

g. If the employee leaves the City of Gering within one year of receiving

educational assistance, that employee will be required to reimburse the City for

any funds received one year prior to their resignation date.

While educational assistance is expected to enhance employee’s performance and professional 

abilities, the City cannot guarantee that participation in formal education will entitle the employee 

to automatic advancement, a different job assignment, or pay increases.  The City invests in 

educational assistance to employees with the expectation that the investment be returned through 

enhanced job performance.  



2.19 RETIREMENT PLAN (GENERAL) 

Employees who work at least thirty (30) hours each work week and Full-time employees who have 

worked for the City for one year are eligible to participate in the City’s retirement plan.  An 

employee shall have a one-time irrevocable election to not participate in the plan.  Such election 

shall be made in writing and filed with the City after meeting with the third-party administrator for 

the plan.  In no event shall an election against participation be subject to revocation.  All plans are 

administered through payroll deduction.   

2.20 POLICE and FIRE RETIREMENT PLANS 

All Police Officers employed by the City will automatically become participants immediately as 

of the date hired or rehired by the City.     

All full-time Firefighters employed by the City will automatically become participants 

immediately as of the date hired or rehired by the City.  In no event shall any firefighter who is not 

employed on a full-time basis or who is a volunteer firefighter be eligible to participate in the 

retirement plan. In no event shall any volunteer firefighter be eligible to participate in the 

retirement plan.   

2.21 AIRMEDCARE NETWORK 

The City provides an AirMedCare benefit to all eligible full-time and part-time employees, 

elected officials, and volunteer firefighters.  Eligible employees may participate Participation in 

the plan is subject to all terms and conditions of the agreement between the City and the 

AirMedCare Network. The City provides the benefit to the employees while employed by the 

City of Gering. Once employment ends, the membership with the AirMedCare Network also 

ends for that employee.   


	April 24 AGENDA
	April 10, 2023 MINUTES
	RESOLUTION 4-23-1

	Claims 4-11-23 to 4-24-23
	March 2023 Financial Report - Council
	Agenda item summary Allo letter
	Allo Letter of Consent CORRECT
	Agenda Summary for Bobcat
	Bobcat quote
	Agenda Summary Fuel Bid
	Fuel Bid quote
	Agenda summary Keno Requests
	Keno applications
	Agenda summary Pavilion Agreement
	Bill of Sale - West Lawn Pavilion
	AGREEMENT  - West Lawn Pavilion
	Agenda Summary Addendum Mean Solar
	Solar Amendment 1 (GIA - Gering)
	FIRST AMENDMENT
	TO
	GENERATOR INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT
	by and between
	and
	FIRST AMENDMENT TO GENERATOR INTERCONNECTION AGREEMENT
	RECITALS
	CUSTOMER
	SE MUNICIPAL SOLAR, LLC
	a Nebraska limited liability company
	By:
	Eric G. Johnson, President
	Date:
	UTILITY
	CITY OF GERING, NEBRASKA
	By:
	Kent Ewing, Mayor
	Date:
	ATTEST FOR UTILITY
	By:
	Name:
	Title:
	Date:

	Agenda summary Policy 8.1
	Policy 8.1 Updates 4-24-23

